
 
 

 

  

GWYS A RHAGLEN 

 

 

SUMMONS AND AGENDA 

 

 
ar gyfer 
 
 

for a 
 
 

CYFARFOD ARBENNIG O 
GYNGOR SIR 
YNYS MÔN 

 
 

EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF 
THE  

ISLE OF ANGLESEY 
COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
 

a gynhelir yn 
 
 

to be held at the 
 
 

SIAMBR Y CYNGOR 
SWYDDFA’R SIR 
LLANGEFNI 

COUNCIL CHAMBER 
COUNCIL OFFICES 

LLANGEFNI 
 
 

DYDD GWENER, 14 RHAGFYR 
2012 

FRIDAY, 14 DECEMBER 2012 
 2012 

am 10.00 o'r gloch at 10.00p.m 

 

Dogfen ir Cyhoedd



 
 

  
 
 

R H A G L E N 
 
 
1    DATGANIADAU O DDIDDORDEB   

 Derbyn unrhyw ddatganiadau o ddiddordeb gan unrhyw Aelod neu Swyddog mewn 
perthynas ag unrhyw eitem ar y Rhaglen.  
 

2   DERBYN UNRHYW GYHOEDDIADAU GAN Y CADEIRYDD, ARWEINYDD Y 
CYNGOR, COMISIYNWYR NEU BENNAETH Y GWASANAETHAU TÂL   

 
3    PROSIECT CYSYLLTIADAU GOGLEDD CYMRU - YMATEB I YMGYNGHORIAD 

RHAGARWEINIOL AC ANFFURFIOL Y GRID CENEDLAETHOL AR YR 
OPSIWN Y MAE’N EI FFAFRIO  (Tudalennau 1 - 18) 

 Cyflwyno adroddiad gan y Cyfarwyddwr Datblygiad Cynaliadwy.  
 

4    FFERM WYNT RHIANNON AR Y MÔR - YMATEB I GAM 1 YMGYNGHORIAD 
CELTIC ARRAY LIMITED  (Tudalennau 19 - 60) 

 Cyflwyno adroddiad gan y Cyfarwyddwr Datblygiad Cynaliadwy.  
 



� ��

��������	�������
���

�������� ��������������������������������
�

����� ����������������
�

� �!� ���"��!#���"�$$#���%����$����&�%�'��&�#�����
�&���������������� �����$��!�����%����$�������
����$��#��$��������("� ����!� ����$�"����!��$����
��������
�

��$�)�%*����#���$��� ������������#�+$�,%���"�
� ���)���*�"����
�� ����

��#�%��� ��-������ � ����"�����$�� ���
�

� ������" $$#� � �����.���"-������� �������$$%����
����,���/��"-�����$ ����$�"��)���$$%���*�
�

�
�
��0�� � �(�"�����������

�
�0�� ������������	���
����
��	����������������
�����
������
���	��������������

��� 
�� ���	
���� �
��
����� �
��� ����� ��� �����	�� 
�� 
����� �
����� 
��
����	��
�������	�	�������������	�������
����
�����	����	����	�������������������
�	������
�

�0��� ���	��� 
������ �
��� ����� �	� ���
����� 	��� 
��
����	� ����������� ��� 
�� ���	���
�
��
������
���������	������	���
�

�0�� ���$�����%�
�

�0��� ����������
������
�
��	�
��
����	��������	�	�������������	���
���	��
��������������
�����������
�

 !� "��������
���	��������������������������
��
����	����
�����	���
�
��
������
���������	������	��
����	��
�	����

#!� ���������	���
��$	������	����
��
������
���������	�%����	������
���	��
����������������	�	������
�����������
���	�����&�������	���
���
�����	���������
���'�����
�����$������	
�������	������	����

�
10� �������

�
10�� ���
������������
����	���	����	�������������	����������
���
��(
������%�����

(
���)	������
���'��*����������
���+���	�����
�
���	��������������
����
�
��	�� ������������ 
�� ,"���	���� *����	����� ������ 
� �
��� ��	�� 	� �
�������
*����	����� ������������ 
�� -���
�	���� �
�����	�� �	� 
��
�	���� � � ��� -���
�	����
�
�����	���
���
�����	���
�������	���
�����	�������
���
��-�����������
�����	����

Eitem 3 ar y Rhaglen

Tudalen 1



� ��

����	�	��
�����������
���
����	�����-����	��
��
����������
���
��
��
��
����
�
�����.	����
���'�����
�������
������
���
��-�������������
���
����������
����	�	����-��
���	������
��
�������
���
���
���	�
��
��
����	��
�������	���$�
��� �� �
��� 
�� -���
�	���� �
�����	�� 
�� ���
�� 	��
��� 
������ 
�� �����	��� 	���

��
����	������	���
�������$�/������
�����	��#001���������������	�/�����	�����
���
����	����
�����������
������
��
���������	�-�����	�����2���	��3�������
/�����	�������/	���
�����	�����
��
�
�����
��
������������	�	���
�

10�� �
�����������������	������
�������������
���������������
������
���
��
���������
�
��
�� ���	�� ��������� �
�������� ��� �����	������ �� ���	�������� ���
���
����������� ������ ��	�� ������������ ���	� �������
��� 
� �
������ 
�� �
��
��
�
����� �� 
��
����	� �������	��� �
����� �
������� �� �
�������	�	�	�� ���	��� ����
�
���
�� �
�������� ������� � -�� 4� 5
����� #0 #�� ����	���� 
� ��	�� ������������
�
�����
��
����	��
��������������	�����  ��
���������
�����	����
��
�����

��������	� �����	���������� �
����� 	� ������� # �)���
�� #0 #�������� ������� 
��
�
����� 
��
����	� �������	�	��� ��� �������	��� ���� 
� ��	�� ������������ ���
"���	�����
�
���	��������������
����� ����
� ����� 	�������	�����
�	������ �������
����	���� ���
����� 
� ��	�� ������������ ���� �
���
�� ��	� ���	����������
�����������
�

 � ���
����	��
������� ������	
����.��������� ����
���	���������
�3��
���

5
�����#0 #�

#� -�����	���-������������� �
�����
����	��� ������#0 4�

4� /�����	��������
�
���	����
���������	������	�� ������#0 4�

6� -���������
��
�
���	����
���������	������	�� /	�����#0 #�

7� /�����	�������������2���	�����
��-��
������ /������
#0 6�

8� ���
����	������-�	�	���
�3��
���/������ #0 6�

9� �
���
�����	�:��	�	����!��
�����	�� #0 7�

1� �
���
�����	��������
�
�����	��$��	�/�����
��� #0 7�

�
�������
��	����������
���
��	����������
��
�������
������
�����������������
��� �
���� ��	�� ��� ���
�
�� ���	��$�� 	� /�����
���� � � � �	�� ���� ���	��� 	��
���
�
���
�� ���� ���� ���� ������� ����
�
�� ���	��$�� 	� /�����
��� �� ����� 
�� ����
��
��	����� ���	�� ����
��� ���������� ���
�	��� ���� �
���
�� :���� �	�� 
��
�
�
����	��	!�
�����	���	���
��
����	��������	�	�������
��-���
�	�����
�����	��
�����
��	��������	����
�

101� �����	��� �
����� ����	�� ��	�	�� 
������ 	� 
��
����	��� �������	��� 
� ��	��
��������������� 
�����	����
��
����� 
��������	�%����	��� ������
������������

���� ��
�	�� �	� ���� 
�� 
��
�
����� �����
�� ������������� 	��� ������� �������
�������
�	�������+����
���
���	��������������
���
���������	����	�����������
���� ���
��� ��� 
�� �
���
��� �	� ���
�
�� ���	��$�� /����
��� 	��� -���
�	����
�
�����	��� � �
���	��� �
��������� ������ 	� ���� 
�� 
��
�����	��� �� �
���	�
�
������� *����	����� ������������ 
�� -���
�	���� �
�����	�� 
�� ���
�� 	��
���

��
����	��������	���	���
��
����	�
�������$�/������
�����	���#001�:����
���	����	�

Tudalen 2



� ��

�	���	�	�� ����!�� � ������ -���
�	���� �
�����	�� 
�� ������ -���������� 3����� 	�
������� �� ���	�	�� ���
��������	��� �� ����
������"���	������ *����	����� ��"�
��
����������������	��+���	�����
�
���	��������������
���� �� 
��
� 
����� �
��
�
���
����� ��	�� ��� 
��
�
����� �
���� 
���	��
�� ���� ������	� /�����	����� ��/	��
�
�����	����������
��
����	��������	����
��
��������
���
����	������������	���
����	��������
�������	��������������
��
������
��	����
�����
�����	�������
�

10�� "
��� +���	���� �
�
���	����� �������� �
���� 
� ��	�� ������������ 
�� ��� ����
��������	����� ��
��� ����� 	����	����� 
��� ��������� �
����� � )�	�� 	��� ��	��
�������������������
��	�����������������
����������	����	��������������
��;���

������������
�
��	������
���������	����������
���
��(
����
��
��$����;���
�� �
�
��	�� ���� %�����(
��� )	������ 
���'�� *��������� � ��� ��
������������
��	�����������������	��� �������������������� ��������
�����;���
�����������
�
�
��	�� ���� �������
��� ��� 
� �	�� 
�� *�������� :������	��!�� �� �
���	� ������ �	�
�
�
�����	�"���	������������	������
�
��
�����'��
�+���	����
��������������
��
�
����������
��
����	��������	�	�������������	������
������
����)���	���
���	���
��'����������������������	������
������������;���
���������
������8�

��������	�������
�

102� %���
��
����
��
��4� ��������
���
�+���	����
������	�������	��������
�
��
���	��$�� /����
��� ����
��� �	� ���� 
�� �
������ 	����	����� ��
�	��� � )�����	��
��	��� ����	����
��� �������� �
��� 
�� ������� �������
�	��� ��� 
� ��	�� ��������
#0 7< 8� ���	� 	� �
������� *����	����� ������������ 
�� -���
�	���� �
�����	�� �	�

��
�	���������	��������
���������
���	��
�����	����
������
�����
���
��
���	�����	��
��
�� �
���
��� ��	�	����� �
�����	�� 	��� ����� ��������� �
�����	�� ������ ��� �
����
�����
�	����� �
�
���	��	��� ����� 	�&���������� ���
��� �� 
��
��� ����� $� /�����
�
�����	����������=������
�

�0� �("����%��#��#���$����"#��� ����������������$��#��$��
�

�0�� )�	�� 	��� ��	�� ������������ 
��
�	��� �����	��� ����� �� ��	�	� ������ ���� ������
���	
���� ����������� � �� 6� �������� ��
��� ���
�������� 
�� ����	�� ���
���������
����	�	����
���	�����&�������	������������������������������3�������
��
���
���	�����
���
������
��	��������
�������
�����������
������
�������������	����
���
����	����	����
�

�0�� ���
���
�� 	��� �
����� �� �
�������	�	�	�� ���	��� 
��
�	��� �
����� �� ����������� ��
�������
�� ���� 
� ��	�� ������������ ��� �
���� 
�� 
��
����	� �������	�	��� ���
�������	������
�����	������	����
��
�����
��������	�%����	��:����	���	�	��
������
7� 	���!�������
���	���������������
���	��	��������
�������	������
�
�����������	���
�
�
���� ��
���� ���
�����������	�� �� �
�	�	�� ��� �
�������������
���� �
�����
��
���	�� ��
����� ���� ���	
���� ����������� � )����� 
� ��	�� 
�� ���	
���� ��������
�����
��	�������
���	����������������
�

�01� ������� �	���� �� ���	
���� ���������� ��� ,����	��� ���� 
���	�������������� 
�� �	�
��
�������	��� �
��
����� ��� 
��
�	�
�� ���� ����
��� 
�� ��������� �������	���

Tudalen 3



� ��

�����������������	
����
��
���
��	��	�������������	���������	�����	
���������
�
�	���������	
�����������5>/���
�

�0�� %�����
����������
������������	
����������������������
��$�����	�
�
������
����
�����������	������	
������������������������ �	�������	���������������	
����
����������
��������	�
��
���������	�������
����������
�����	
�������
�

�

� �("� ��
�

�

 � ���� 
��� ��	� �
����� ������� 5>/�� ����� 	�&����������(
���� ��
��������/
����
���"
���	������	������
�����
�����������������
 08?�� �� ������� �
����� 5>/�� ������� �� ����� 
� �	�� �����
	�����������600?>�(
��������������/
����
��
�

#� /����
������������5>/�������(
��������������/
����
�������
�
����� ������� 5>/�� �����(
���� �� +������� � � "
���	��� ���	���
��� 
�� ���
��� ������ ��������  08?�� �� ������� �
����� 5>/��
������������(
��������������/
����
�����������������#4 ?����
�������������������(
������+�������
�

4� �
������� ���
��� ��� 
� �	�� 
�� �
�
�����(
���� �� +���	�� :-�� ����
5>/�!�� ��� �
����� -�� ���
��� ����� +���	�� �� =�����
�
��� 	�
������	���������
���	�������
���������
�
���	������
��������(����
�@�� ������ 	�&������ ���
��� 
��� ��������	�� ��
������ �	�&
������������ �
������� ���������� 
��� ��������� �
����� ������
�
�������������	�������	��
�
����
����	�	����������	���������
��

��	�&�����������
��������
�

6� �
����������
���
��
��'��� 	����������	������
���'��
���
�
�����
(
���� �� +���	�� :-�� ����5>/�!�� ��� �
�����-�� ���
��� �����
+���	�� �� =�����
�
��� 	��� ����� ��� 
� ��	������ �
�������� �
�
���	���
���
��� ����� (���� �@�� ������ 	�&������ ���
��� 
��� ���������
��
������ �	�&������������ �
������� �
������� 
��� ���������
�
����� ������ �
����� �� ������ 	� ������ 	� �
�
� ��� 
� ���	�	����� ��
���	���������
��
��	�&�����������
��������
�

7� �
����������
���
��
��'�� 	����������	������
���'��
���
�
�����
(
���� �� +���	�� :-�� ����5>/�!�� ��� �
�����-�� ���
��� �����
+���	�� �� =�����
�
��� 	��� ����� ��� 
� ��	������ �
�������� �
�
���	���
���
��� ����� (���� �@�� ������ 	�&������ ���
��� 
��� ���������
��
������ �	�&������������ �
������� �
������� 
��� ���������
�
����� ������ �
����� �� ������ 	� ������ 	� �
�
� ��� 
� ���	�	����� ��
���	���������
��
��	������������
��������
�

�

Tudalen 4



� ��

=���� �
�

�����������	
����.���������4��6���7�������������
���
�����	����������������	��
�
�����	�����
��	�����������	��
���'����
�

�

�
�

���� �
�

�02� ��������	�����������������	����������	��������	�������������������
���������
�����	��������������	�	�������������	��������������
������
����	�����	�	������

�����	����
����
�������
�����	��
����	������
���������,-�����	������	
����
.����������
����	���
����������
������������	
����������������
��
�	�
�������
��	
��
�	�
�� ���� 
� ����	� �� ����	�� ��� ������ ���� ������
��� ����
�������	������	�����<����������������	����
�

�03� 2�� ���� 
� �������	��� 
�� 
�� �����
��	���� �	�� 
���� ���
��� ���� ��	�� 	��� �
�����
��	
��
���������	����	
�����	����������
�������
���	��������������������������
����
�����	������
��
�

20� ����("� ����!� ����$�"����!��$����4���������������������$��#��$����������
����
�

20�� ���������	����
��
������
���������	�%����	������
���	�����������������
����
��
��
���������
�
���	��������
��	�����������������
�������������������
���
��
��	����
������	����������
���
���
���
�

Tudalen 5



� ��

�� �
�
���	���������������
��������������(
������+���	��

�� *����������
���
�����������	����
�����	��
������
���������	�
����
�
	����������

�� �
�
���	��� ������������ 
��������� 
�� -���� �����
�� 	� � 
����	� �
�����
�����	�	�
��	��
�
������

�
20�� ���� �	���� �� ���	�������� ����� ��� ����
��� ���� 
� ��	�� ������������ 
��
�� $�

�������������	�������
����	�&���������
�������"�
��	�����
������
�

201� ������	����
�������������������	���������
������	�������������
�������������
���	������	��	������	���%���	�	�+���	���
��������	�������������	����
��
������
���
����� �	� %����	��� ����	�� ������ ����� ��
� ��� ��	�� ���
� ��	�	�� ��� 
� �	��� ����
����
����<<��������������������	������<�
���&��&����	�����A�

� �

�
20�� ������ ��	�� ������������ 
�� �
������� ��
�� 
� �
���	� ������ ������� ���	��


���������	���
��������
���	����
������"
���	����
���
�����	�����
���	�����
�������������
�������
�������������
�����������������	���
�������
����������
���	�����
��	������������
�������
��(
�����+���	����=�����
�
�����
�

30� ����&�#������ ���&��������&�������������%����$5��"#�#%�$�
�

30�� �����
�����.	����
���'��
������������� �
���� 	��������
���������� 
�����	���
�
��
����� �
��� ����� �	� %����	�� ���� 
� ��	�� ������������� � ������ �
����� 
��

Tudalen 6



� ��

������	� ���	����� ������� �	������� ���
��� �� ���	��� �	�� 
�� 
�
��(
���� ��� �
���� 
��
���������
�������
�������
���	���	���
���������
������	�����������
����$��	����
�� �����	���� � � ���� +���	���� �
�
���	����� �������� �
���� 
�� �
�������� 	� ������
�	������� ���
��� 
�� (
���� 
��
�� $� �	���� �� ����	������ 	����	����� 
��	� ��
�	��
���	����������	�������	��
������)��������
�����	��'����%�����
��������������

��
�������
�������	��	����
��
����	�����������	����
����
�
���	��	��$���+���	�������
�

30�� ���	�� 	���� 
�� 
������ �� ����
�	�� 	��� 
��
����	� �������	��� �������	�	��� �����
�
����
��	�������������
��
���	�����������������������	�
��
�	����������������
���	
���� ��� �
���� ���
����� ���	��� ����� ��� 
� ������ ���������� ���������
���������
�
�����
���������
��	�����
������	�������������	�����
�
�� +������������������
�� .	���������
���
���	��
������������
����
��
������
�� �����	����
���	����������������	���
�� �����	���
��
�������$���/	�������������	������������
�� �����	����������������	�
��	������
�� �����	���������������	����
�	�����
�
2�����	�
��
��������	������	���
��
���
��
�����
���
�������
���
�����
�����
�

301� )�	�� ���	� ����� �
������ ���� 
� �
��������� ��	�	��	�� ��� 
� �
������� 
����
�������������������	�
��
���
�����	�������������
������������������
����	�����
��������
������	
����������
�����������
��	��������
���
���
�������
�������

� �
����� ��� 
� ����� �� ����
�	���
�� ���� 
� ��	�� ������������� 
��
�	�� ���� 
�
�
�������������������	���������	���
��
���������
��
����	�
�����	��������

������
����
�

30�� +������������������
�
������	����
������������
���������
��������������������������	�����
������
�
��	���������������
�

�� ��������	��������������
��
��
����	����
�����	����
��
�����
��������	�
�����	������
����	�/�����	��������
����	����
��������
����������-�����
69�/������
�����	��#001B�

�� �����
�������������������	����������
���	���������������
���	��
�	�	���

��� ������� 
�� 5��� 
�� ����
��� 
� �
��� 
� ����	��� ����
��	�� ����
�	�������

��
����	����������	������	��
�	�������
�	���
�����	����
��
�����
�������
�	� �����	�����
�����
��
����	�������������	���
���
���
�����	������
�
��
���	��$��/����
������	��
�����
������������������������
����������
���
���� 
���� ��	� �
���� ��	�	�������� 	��� �
����� �� �
�������	�	�	�� ���	���
��
�����������
������
�	��B��

�� ������ ��	�� ������������ 
�� 
��
����	�� ��� 
�� ,�������	����� ��� 
�� ���	���
�
��
������
���������	������	�����
���
�����
��
����	�������	
��������������
���	�������
�������	�����
���	�-�����	������	
����.��������B�

Tudalen 7



� 	�

�� =��
����
���
��������
�������� 
�� ���	���
��������	� �����	��������	����	���
�
��
����� 
�
����	�� 
������	���������������������	�	������
���
���
���
���
������	�	��������	���	����
��������
�������	�	�	�����	��B�

�� .
�������	�� ���� 
� ��	�� ������������ 
�� ��	�	�� ���	��� ���	��� �
��� ��
���
���
���� �� �	������� �
���
����� ������ ����� �	� ���
���� ��
�����
�����
��������� ����/������=�
���� C1C�� �%�����
�������������
����� 
�� 
��
�	���
����
���	�������������� 
�� 
�������������	� ��	���
�����
������������

��	����	������	������
��
��������������
��	����	����
�������	��
�
��	�����
���
�������������������	��&�
���	�����B�

�� ����
��� 
�� 
������
�� ��� ���� 
�� ������	� ���	��� �
��� �
���
�� ��	�������
�������:����	��	������������
���
���������
�����������������
�!��	��
����

�������������
���	�����������������	����
��������	
����������������	��B�

�� .����
���
���	��������������
���������
�	�����@�����	���
��������	������	��

���	�-�����	���-��
��������������
�����
���������
��-���	�������2���	�����
��
-��
����������������������������	�
��
�	������
��
����	�������	
����
���	��D�

�� �	�� 
���� -�����	��� ���	
���� .��������� 
�� 
��
�	��� �� �
���	� ���	��� ��� 
�
�	�<������� 
��	�� 
�� ���	�	���
���� � �	�� 
���� ����� �� ��	�
��
�� ���� 
� ��	��
������������
���
������
���
������	
�����������������	�����	���������
�
���
����E��B�

�� �	��
������	��������������
���
�
������	���
���)������5���������
������	���
����� 
� �
�	�� �	� ��	�
�� �� ���� ���
��� ��	������� �������� ����� ������� 
� ���������
-��
�
��	��)���� �)������5�������	�����

�
�

�%$���6�
�
�/����$#���#���-� ���(�""��$�-� #���&�7�������"���������"#��&���#��
/�$%�-����"��($�������#���������$���%#�����#������"#�$�������#������"#�
($�!�-� �/��� ��� #��� #�#�$� &�$����� �"� "�&� ��#� ��!���"�� ���
!��"�8%��!��
�
��������)���� �
�
*�F���	������������	�	�	�
������������	F�����������F�	�	���	������	�������
������ ��� ��� 	����� ����	�
� F������ � =�� ����	�����	��� ��� ��������	F��
������������������	���������������������F	����������������������
�
-��������	���������	�
�F����������
�
����"�����%#"#��������#%��$�9��%#��
���	�����+��?��
5��	������������
(�����5��	�����.	����
�

�� ���
�	��������������������	������������������������	�	����	������
����
���'��

Tudalen 8



� 
�

������������-��������	���
��������	�����
�	������
����������-5�2���
���'����
����������	�������
��������	�����������
����	����	���������	����������:��������	��
�� �
������!� �� ����� 
�� ���	��� �
��
����� �
��� ����� �	� �����	��� � ���� ������
����������
�	�����
��
������������
������
�������	
�����������������	����
��

�����	�����	����	�������������������
���������	������	�������������

�� ������ ��	�� ������������ ���	� �	
��
��� ���	
���� �������� ���� �
��	�	�� ���

��
�	���������
�������� ����������� ���
���������������
��
�� ��	������
����
��
����������	����������������	�����������'�����
��
�	��������	����	�
�
��� 	� �
������� �
����� ����� ������ �
���� ��� 
� ������ ��� �
�� 
� ����	��
�	
��
������
�����	�������������/����	����������
�����	��	�������
��
���	�
�	
��
������������	
��������������������
��
���������
������������
����
��	��

��
���	����������	��������������������	����������
����
�����	������
��	��
��
���� ����� � %���� �
������ ���� ���	��� ������� 
�� ����	� ����� 	� ���� ��� ����
����������� �
��� �
�
���	��	�� $�� ���	�	����� ���	��� ��� ������ ��
�� �'�� ��� �	�
������� ���� �� ���� 
� ������B� �����	� -���� ����	B� ���	����� 	�&������

���������
����
��	�B��������	�-����-���������
�������������������
�
�������� �/����	�� ��
��������������	� ��
���	�	�� �	� ���� 
�� ���
���� 	���� 
�
����	������	�����	�	����
�����������-��������������-�����	��"���3�������

�� ��������	��������������
���
��	�	�������	���������������������
���������
:���
�����$������	������
� �	�!� ���� ���
�����������	�	��$��
��������
�
���
���	
������������ ��	��
�����
�����
����	��
��
�������
�����
��
���
�
�����
�
����� ���������� �� ����
�� 
�� ������� ��	������� 
�� �'�� ��� �
�����	��� 	�
���	������
������#�(�5>/�����
��������(
������+������������	��
��
�����
�
���� 
��
�	��� �
������ #�(� 5>/�� ����� (
���&+������ ����� �����
��� 
��	�
��
��� 
�� �'�� *�������� 
�� ����� 4� :������ �
��� )	�����!�� ���	�	
���
������� �	������� ���
��� 
�� (
���� ���� ������ ��� ����� ���� ��� ������ 
�
��
���	�B�

�� �	��
������	����
�����������
��
��	�	����
���
����	�	��	�������������������������

�������
�
���
�������
�������
��	����<��	��������B�

�� �	�� ���� �	���� �� �
��	������ ��������� 	��� �
����� ������	� �	
��
��� ���	���
������������������������	���������<����	�����
������
���
�

302� .	���������
���
���	��
��������$����
�	���
��
������
�
�����������	������
�����	����
��
������
���������	������	��
��������	��
���
���
�������	���	�����	���
����������	�	�
���
��
��
��
����	����������������
����$���
������ �	������� ��������	�� ���
��� �� ������ �
��� )	������ ��� 
� �'��� � %����
�
�������������
����� 
�� ������ 
� �
�	�� ��	���
� �� �
���� �
�� �
���� 
������� 	�

��
�	��� 
�� ������ ���	�� 	� ��������� �����	�	� �����
���� 
��������� �� �
��� 
��
�
�����
�� 	� �
����� �
�
����� �
�
���
�� 
��������� 
�� 
�� ������ �����
������	������������
�����
����
�����	��	���������
��	��
������	��
����	��
�������
�����
�	�����
��
����
�����$��������
�	���
���
��
����������
�
������ �����	������ 	����	����� ���	� ��� �
�
����� ��� ������ ���������
���� ��� �	��

�
��� 
�� �
���
�������	��� �����	�	� ����� ����
���� $� �����	��� 
� ��
���	����
���
�	��
��
��	�����	�������������� �����	�	�����
��
���� 	��
��
����������
��� ��
�

Tudalen 9



� ���

�
�������� ���� ���
�� ��� 
�� ������ ������������ ������� ����� ��
���� 
���
������������
���������	��
�

303� �����	����������	��&�
���	������
�
�����	�����	����������
�����	����
��
������
���������	������	������
������
�����
���� ������� ����	����� 
�� ������� ���	��	���� 
�� ��
��� ����� 
�� 
�� ������	�� ��
���
�������� ����
��� ���� ���	��	���� ���� �	�
�	������ �
��� �
�
���	��	�� $�
���	��	����
����	������
����������	�������������
�
���� ���	��	���� 
����
���'�� 
������� �� �������G#60�	�	��� ��� 
�� �� ��
�� 	���
������	� ������������
��
�����
���	���������������6�000�����
��	������
����
�����	� ���������� �� ��	� ��� 90�000�� ����� �
��	������ 
�� ������� ���� �
�
���	���
�������� ����� ���	��	���������������
��	������� ��������
�����
����
������
�
�����	������
����������
��	�����������	������
����
��������:����	�����������������
���	������������
���	����
�������
����������	�������	��<�
���������	��������;���
���	��!� ��� -����� �� 5������� �����	��� ��
�� �'�� ���� �	������ 
��� ������ ������
������� 
�� ��
�� &� ������� ���� 8�9� �
��� ���	�� �
����� �	������ �� �����	���
����������
�
����������	���������	��&�
���	��������	����������
�����	
���������������������
����������<�����
� �	�����
������	��������� �/
�	�� ��	���
���	���������������
�
���	������
�������	
����
��
�����������	������
������
�����������
�
���
��
����	����
���	���	����	�
�	�������	��	�����
�
��������������
����	������	
����
���
���	��������
������	����	�������
��������
������
����
���'�������
����������������
��'���
���
���
������	����	���������
"
���	��� ���	��� �
��
����� �
��� ����� �	� �����	�� 
�� ���� 
�� ����� 	���� 	� �	���� ��
�����	������
���	�
����������	�����������
����������
���������	�������	������
���
����
���������������
��
��������������
�����������
������	�����
��
��
��������
��
��������	���	������
������	�����	�����
����
���
�
��� �
�����	����� �	�� ���� ���� 
� �������� 
��
����	� ��	���	�	��� �	������ �� �
�&
��������������	��&�
���	��������
���'���������������
����������
��
�������	��

���� ��	��� �
��� �
����� ��
���'�� ���	� ��� �
������� ����� �
�������	��� ��������
�����
�����$����
�������
��
�������	���������������	���������<�����
� �	������
���	��	�� ����� 
������ �
���� ���	��� ����� 
� �	�� 
�� ��	��� ���� ������ 	��� ��	��
������������ ������ ������ �� ��	�� 	� ��
���� �����	�	��� �������	��� ���	�� 
�
����	�������	���	���	��������������
����
���'��������	�	��
��
���
����������
�
���������
����	�����
������
������	�����
������	���	����'���
�

30:� =	�������������	������������
�
������ �
����� 
�� 
��
�	���� ��� ��	��� ��	�� ������������ 
�� ����� 
������ �
����
��������� ��� �	� ���	��� �
��
������ 
� �
���	� 
��
��� �
������ ����� ������ 	�
��	���	��� 
�� -5�2�� � �� ��	�� ������ ��� �
���� �
���	� -5�2� 
�� ����� �� �������

Tudalen 10



� ���

��
�������������	���
� �	���/
��	��������
�	���������	������
����
������������	��
��� -5�2� ���� �� ���	�� ����� ��
�������� �����	���� ��� 
� �
��� ��
�� 
�� ��	����� 	�
�
��
�� 	� 
��
�	���� ����� �������	��� �� �
���	������ 
�� ����������� � ���� ����
����������� ������� �
���� �
������� ���	��� ��� ����������� ���������� ���	���
��
�����
��� ��������� 	� �
��
�� �	���	��� 
�� -5�2� 	� 
��
�	����� �����	� �	�
�� 
��
���	����
��
������
���������	������	����
�������
�
��
���	�����	��������������
��
�
�����������������	������
�	�������������
������
����
�
���� ���	�	� �
�����	�� ������������ 
�� ������ ��� ��
��	� �����
�	����� �����
��	��
��� ����� -5�2� ��� �	��	�� ����� ���
��	����� �	��	������ � �����	�
���
��	����� ���� ���� �
���
�� �
��	������� ��� '�� ����	�	��� ��
��
��� ���� ������
�
����������
������
�	������
��
���	��	�������
�����������	������
������
��
������	� ����� ��� �	�� ��������� �
���� 
� �����
�	��� 	� �
���� ������ ��� ������ $���
����������� �������������� ��	�� 
���
��	������������������ 
���	�������������� �	�
���
�������
�����������
�
�	��
�����
�����
��
��
�	��������	�������
������	��	� ��	� 	������	
������ �
���	���
�
������� �����	������ �������	�	��� 	��� ��
���	�� �����
���� ���
� ��� �������
��������������������������������������
�
����� ��	����� ������� ��� ������ ��
�� �'�� ���� $� ����
�	���������� 	� �	������ 
��
��
��� � ����
��� ������ �	�� 	���� ��� 
�� 
�
�� ��	��� ���� ��� ���� ���
����� ������	���
����
���������������
��������������������������������
�����������
��������
���
����	��	�	��������	�	������
������
��	��������
��	������	������
�����������������*���
�����
�������������������-5�2�
���
���
���	��������������
�
���"��������
�
��� ��	� �
���� 	� ����� ������� ����� �	������ ������	�� 
�� ��
�� ���� ��
���	�� ����
���	��������������	���
�
�����	� �������� ��	�	���� �
���
�� ,������������ ����� ��	� ���������� �����
�	���
�����
���
�����������	�-��������	�� ��������
�����
�	���
���
��
��
��������
������
��	�� �� ����� ������� ���� -���� ����	� ���� 
�� �	�
���� ��� 
� ���
���� �����
�������� ��	�	����� ���	���� � "
���	� ��	�	�� $� ������� 
��
� 
�� ���
��� 
� �
���	���
������ ������� �
���	������ ���<���
�� �
��� ���
�� ����� ��������
������
��	�������������
����
������������	
���������������
�

� (����
����������
�����	����
��
������������	��������	��
��
�	�������	�������	�
��	� 	���  1�-����������
���	���=	��������� 
����
�� ���� 
� ����	�� 
����.����������
=	����������
������
������#0  ��������������
�������-���������
�����������	�
������ 
�� �����	���� �� ��	��� 
���
���	�� ��� ����	�	������������ ����
��� ���� 
�
���	��������������	���
�
3-�/�-+�H����� ���� ���� ��� ���� ������ ������� �
�� ��������� �� .
��
�����
2������ �� "	����
�	����� /	�
��	������� /������ �� 5����
������ ��������� �
���
�����������	��	�����������	����
��
����
�	��
����������������������
�	��
��
�������%������
����	��������������	����	��	�	����	��
�����������
�����	���
��
����	������
�������������������������	��
��������	������	��
��	�	����������������7�

Tudalen 11



� ���

���� ������� ���� ���� 3-�/�-+� �� ����� 
�� �	� ���
������ ���� �����	�������
����	��� 
�� ��	�	��	�� ��� 
�� ���� ������� ��������� �� �
��
���� 
�� ��	��� ����
����
�	���������	�����������������
������	��������	���
���I����������
�����
3-�/�-+� ���� ��	�� 	��� ���� 
��� ���� �����	����� �
�� ����
��� ���	���� ���� ����� 
��

����� ��� ���� ����
��
�� ���� 3-�/�-+<� ����� 	� ����	�� 
� ���	������
��������	���
�

� �	��
���	������	�������������������	���������<�����
��	��
����������
������	�����
�
�	������
����
���'�������
�
�	��	���������	��
���	������������	�����-5�2���
��
�'�� &� �	�������
������	��	��
���	���������������� ��	� �
���	������	�������������
���������:�
������	��	���	
��
��!�
���
�������������������	���	���	���
��-5�2��
�

30;� �����	���=������������	�
��	������
�
���� ������ 
�� ����	���� 
�� �
���
�� ������ �� ������� ����������� �
��� ���
���� ��
������������	�	����������������
��������	����
����
���
��#�.�����=����������
"
��2�����#�"�����������	�5����
����������� B�7�������  J���7�������  B�7�
=	�������� ����������	�� �� /�	�������� 5����
����� -�����	���  1� -�����
����������  9 � 5����	��� ����������	���  �146� -��	������ )������	�� �� 
�� ���
4�700�������������������������������	��
��
��������-��
��������5����
������
�
(�������������
�	��������	��
�����	������������
������	��	���	
��
����
�����
��

��
�	�������������������	�
��	����������	��	������	������
����
���	��
���	����
��
����	�<
�
�	��	����������	������������������	�
��	��������
���'����=��
�����	�
�
��������
��	�����	��	�����
���	�������	��
����
���'���	�����
�

30<� 2��������"	����
�	����
�
/����	�� 
� ����	�� ����	�����	�� 
�� ���	��� ����������-��������������-�����	��"���
3���������������������������	���������	��	�����	���������������	������
���	��������
�
�
����
������
��������	����	����������	���
������	�������
������
�	���H����
���
��� ����� 
�� ���� 
������� ��� ��	��� 
�� ���	��� �	�� 
��� �	� ����	�� 
�� 
� �
���� 	��� ��
��������	����������
�
����
����������
�	����
��������	����������
�����
��
���	����
������ 
� �	�� ���� ���� �� �
���	���� �������� ���� ��	��� =��
� ����	��� �	��� ������
���	��� �������
�� ��	��
���� 	�����	�����	���������������	����
�	������
���'���
�	�� 
�� ��	������� ���������� �
�����	�� ���� ��
�� ������	� 
�� ��	� ���� ����������
�
�
����
��������������
��
����������	����
���	���������������
�

30��� .
�������������
�
�
���
�	���
�������������
��
����������������������������
��
�������
��
-���	��� �	���������	�������
�

:0� � ��#���� ���������" �����������������������
�

:0�� �� ���	����	��� �� ������ ������
����� +���	���� �
�
���	��������������
���������

Tudalen 12



� ���

�
�����.	�� ��
���'�����
�������
��������	� ���
�����
�������+�������	��
�
�����	�� �
�������	��������������� ������
���������+�������	��������������
:�+�!� 
�� ������� 	� ����������� �
�����	�� ������ �
��� ����� ��� ����	�	�� ����
����	������ 	����	����� �
�������� ������������ �
��
�� ���� ��� 
��
�
�������
���������� �
��� �����
��
�� �� ���� 	� �����	��� ��
������ 
��
��� ����	�	���
�
�	�	��� 
�� ������� � �	�� 
�� �+�� 
�� ��
�����	�	���� ����������� �� ���� ��� �����

��
��� �	���������� �
��	��� � %���� �
������������ ���	��K�� ���� �����
��� 
��
�����������	�����	��	����������
�����������
�������
��������������
����������
���	�	���������
���������
�����	����
����������������	������
��������
�	��������	��
���
��
�	�	���
��
����������
��������	�����������������������������
�

:0�� �����
���������������	����������������������	������	�
��
����	����	����������
�
����� 	��
�����.	����
���'����� 	����	����� �����
�������
����� �
�
���	�����
��	����)�����	��
��
���
�����	����	��	������	����
����������#0 4����
��
����	�
�
��������
��
���
���
����	��
���������
�

�� -��������������	
����������������������
����$���	����	����������
����

�� -��
�	�����������	����
�����	���
���
�������$���	��
���	�����������������
�
��������
�
�����	��$��/����
�������	�	�����������
��������
�	�����
�
�
���	��	�B�

�� �
�
���	����� 	����	����� ����	�� -���
� ��� 
� �	�� ��� ���
�� ��	�	����� �
�����	��
�
�
���	��	���

�� /����
��� �������	��� �
�����	�� -������ ��� �
���� *����	����� =����
���� ��
�
�
���	������

�� ���
�������
��	�������������
��
���	����
������	�������	�������	��	����	������
����	�
�����������������������	����
�����	�E��������������� �
���
�������
����
���
��
��
��
������/����
���3��������
��
���
�������
����

�
;0� ��"�$���%�

�
;0�� ���������� 	�����	�������������� ���
��������� ��
���	�� �����
���� ��
���� 
���

��������� �
���� 	� ����������� �
�
���	����� �������	�	���� � %��� ������� �	� �
���	�
+���	������ *����	����� .
�������� ������������� ����������� �	������� ���
��� 
��
(
�����
���
���
�������������� ��������
���������������
�	�������
�����.	��
��
�� �'�� 
�� ������ 	� 
��
�
����� �
����� ��	�� ������������ ��� 
� +���	����
�
�
���	��������������
�������
��
������	���
��
����	���������������
��������
���� �	����� ���� 
�� ����	�	��� ���
�������� ��� �������	��&�
���	������
�������������	�������
�����	����������
��
���
���������
���	���������������
�

;0�� .����
��
���������
�����
���	����	�����
����
����������
���	��������������
�	��������	����	��
�����	�������������
��������	������	�����
���
�������	��
����	���
�
��������
�������	�	�	�����	����
�

�� ���
�	������
���
����
�����������	������	��������	
�����������������	�������

�� -���
��� ���	
���� ���������� ���	��� ���	��� �� �
���	��� �	������� �
�
���	�����
�������	�	���	�����
���	�����
���������
��
����������
������	��
����
��

Tudalen 13



� ���

�'���
�

;01� ������ �
����� 
�� ��
������ ���� 
� ��	�� ������������� ���� ����	�� 
�� ���	���
�
��
�����
��������	������	������	���	���
�����
�����
��
��
��������	�
��
�	���
���� ���	��� ���	� ����� �� �
����� $��� ����	�	��� ���
�������� ��� �������	��&
�
���	������
����
���'�������	��������
�

<0� ����&��$$���
�

<0�� "��� 
� �
����� 
�� 
��
�	���� 
�� �
���
��� �
������� ��� 
�� �
������
�� 
������
��������	��
���
����	���	���
��
����	����
������	��	��
���
��
��
��������	���
�����
���
����	�
�����������	����
��# �)���
��#0 #��

�

���$�����%��!�=����#���%���
��

�

��$$��5�������2��
�

�

�� � ����������#���$�5�
���#���
�

�

�� ����%�����$�
�

�

�� � �"����#��%�=���
:����������	�����H�����������
��$�!�
�

�

�� >�!���$���� �����#����
�����#����%�)>���*�
�

�

�� �����$����
:����������	�����H�����������
��$�!�
�

�

�� � �#�$��������&��#��"�$��
:����������	�����H�����������
��$�!�
�

�

	� ����#����%�
:����������	�����H�����������
��$�!�
�

�


� �&���������
:����������	�����H�����������
��$�!�
�

�

��� =!���&���
�

�

��� �&��$!���$� �

Tudalen 14



� ���

���$�����%��!�=����#���%���
:����������	�����H�����������
��$�!�
�

��� >��"���!���������
:����������	�����H�����������
��$�!�
�

�

��� ��#%�������$�����%��
�

�

�

/
��	����6
���)���
��#0 #�
�

�#����%6�
 �H�.
��������������
�

�
��(%��%��������$6�
-�����	������	
����.���������
���	���������������������������
�
���	���
�

Tudalen 15



� ���

�#������
�
����� ��$ �

  � 0�
������ �������
�����
������
��������	����������	��&�
���	������������
���
�	���������������
�������	���������	��
�������	�����	���������	��&�
���	������
�
�����������	
������������������������
������	���
�����	�����

  � #�
�	�� 
���� ���� ��� 
�� �'�� ��� 
� ����	������ 	����	����� 
��	� �� ���	���
�� ��� �
����
��
���'���

  �6�
����������	�	��
�������  ������)����	����3�������&
&�������������	�	������	�
����	�����������
�	��������	��
�����	����	������
�	���

  �# �

�
��	�	���������������	��	������������
�� CC9< CC1����������	��	����
����
���'��
���	����	��
��
� 6���
������	�������������
���	���	�������������������������
������� ���	��	���� 
�� ��
�� �'�� 
�� ����� G#60�	�	��� 	��� ������	� ����� 
�� ����� $�
�
������)���	��
�������
�����.	����
���'������
����#0 #&#0 8�� �/
��	��� ����
��� ��
�� ��	���
� �� �
��� 	����
������)���	��
������ �
������	� �	� �
������
��
�����
�����.	����
���'�����
��
���

  �##�

���� +�������� �����
�	� 
�� 3��
��� =����&2������	��� ����� ��	�	������� ����
�
�
�������
�����	�������
�������*���������������������������	�	��
�������
���
��
����������	����
��
����	������������������������
�����	��������
��
�������
������ ������ �� �
������� 
�� 
� ���������� ��� 
��
��� �	���� 
�� 
�����
�� �
���
�
�������+�������������
�	������	�����<���
��
���

  �#6�

/
�	����	��������������������	���
���������� 	���	�
�	���� �������������	�	����
��
�'�� �
��� �
������� ����� G �	�	��� 	��� ������	� ����� ��� �
��� ��	�
�	���� �
��� �
�����
������������#0 #�������
��������
�	�����
�����	����	�
������$��
����	������
�	�
���������4�800�����	��
������	��������

  �60�
������ ���� �	��� 
�� ��
�� �'�� 
�� ����� �	� �����
��	���� ������� ��� �
���� ��
� �	���
�����
����� ���� ���
��
��� � %���� �
������ ������ ����� �	� �����
��	�� ��
�� 	�
�
��������
�	��������	��
��	��������	����
����
����
��
���

  �6#�
���� 3��
��� -�����	���� ��
�� �'�� 
�� ���� �� 3�
��� -�����	���� �
���� �
����� ���� 
�
���
���������	�����	&������
���
��
�/�
������
�������

  �96�
���� ��	�	� ������ 
��
��� ��� ���� ����� 
� ����� ��	������� ������������ ���� 	�
��������� �
����������� ���	��	���� ��� ��	D� ��� ����� �
�	�� ��� �
���
�� ���� 
� ����	��
�
��	�	����
����

  �97�

���� ������ �
����� ��� /������	��� �� /	�� �
�����	�� ���� ���� ����� �	�������� ������
���
�� ���������� ���� ����	�� ����������� �� ���	�� ��� �
��� ���������� ���	��	����
����	�	�� 	����� � ���� ������ ��������� 
��
��� ���� 
� ������ ��	�� ������������ 
��
�	��	�	�� ���������� ����	�	�� 	���<����	�	��� � ���� ������ ������������ �
����� �
�����
��
��
��
�������������	�	������������	���

  �98�

%������������	���	���	��������������	�	������
�����������
��	�	����
�����������������
	�����	��������������������
���
�	���	���������	�����������
�����	�	���������
��
��������������	����
���	��������
��������
������	��������
�����
���
�����	����
�
����
��
������������

 #�C�
������������	����������
���	�������������
�����������	������������������
�������� �� ���	�	��� ����	�	�� 
����
���'��� �/
�	�� ��	���
� �� ��
���	�� ��� ����	��
���	�����
����	�������������	���	���������������

�

Tudalen 16



� ���

�

Tudalen 17



Tudalen 18

This page is intentionally left blank



!

! "#$%&'(!)!
!

!"#$%&!%'#(')%*!%&%!"*+,'-%%
./012%134%56789001%879:4600%
;<:<5:<==><?@%AA%!79BC:%DE*%/900=%
,F6480:<9C7%,98F%DGHEI%
!

J&-+K!%L#!%&-&L%)M-%

*0:8001<0%1% J6=<:=80%*:N9OO15%83:%J6O58:%L1:%

/6001<0%
%
DP%!7<5=6:%EQDE%
%

;4OR%

%
J<2%6:%&256O578:1<0%294O%S9:C76O<B%T%$=9:2%U6OC%
!71<OO8O%<:%6%)V:%
%

/91F600>18O@%;8:C==8F18%
%
&%J6O578:600%!8N9:C%,F%"?579B%
%

L460085>18O@%*:491O18F%

%
*:C7?:%K49OW%J6=<:46004:%/<CNF651<0%J6O<F1<046%
%
%

L460085%J6B4FFC%
%
'%+46O0<=%X8O9BW%;:1=%L460085%J6OFF?O18%
%

-<C?:%<%:79B42%<2%<0:800%
%

DY% *%'+,!%$,-$$.%$!/0(!1(!,/-.!12%3'4!1!51(6-,!.!5%2!)!1!714-$%'3/!
8261&9/'$$-&!!:%6%,0'.(.-&!;<8:=!%!61/-'$$01$!6%(!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>.2.3'$!%,!
61?',!@?',2!<01(3!%,!1!*A,!:/.%((-(B!

EY% C1&%.+,!51(6-,!1D31,.'$E!91?&01(-!D1&0%$%#!%!9/12',%$01-!91((01D!1,!
8$,-$$.%$!/0(!1(!-61D3%&!F+,!$$-6?'(!D1$$!0'$.!'.!/%3-$.!;83-$.%$!)=!?'&!'.!
12%3'4!??#,?.-&!.+,!1261(6/-,.%$E!6%(!61?&01(-!'.!12%3'4!??#,?.-&!91(!GH!:/%6?1,E!
GH)G%

%
!

*%Z%J6=F46O1<0%[%J9=O01:%[%)<C9:18O%B600%<O59O%B6F4%
!
I!$%(!$$%,J%,.%'3/%#!8$,%(!KG!C'$$?!51(&&#(.-!GHHLE!2%'!6%(!5'&3.9!8,,%1!
$$1&'3D01$$!.!1261(6/-,.!%,!'.!61(.6.-(!91(!1!6%&&%(3!0('#$!9%.D!.+,!<1?%,01$$.%'3/!
M'.&0%.3/!<'('$&%'3/-&!;5M<=!%2!6%(.%3F$!$%34&16#B!N,!4-$!1!5M<!0'$.!J'($',?1(#!
(%$!10!O(1D!*A(!51(6-,!M.,!;5MO*=!1(!9%'&!'.!1D31,.'$!1(!1261(6/-,%.!D3%3#$-&!-!$%(!
1!C$'$$?E!2%'!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$!-+,!?%,(E!-/',01$$!&&'-&.%$!1!??',2!01(3!%,!1!2A,!
%,?%'3/'$.6!%+,!'&?'((%#!?1$$!%,!1!3.,E!41$$!'#!91(.6.-(!1(!9%'&!'??%.3/!%,!1,!1(1D!%+.!
3/,.6-&.-(B!*%'+,!?'3/-$-&'6!1(!(-$.!D#3!1!2%'!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$!1(!21($!.!1261(6/-,.!
'.D-'D!0'$.!9%'&!'.!61?&01(-!1(!'.!C$%36%(.%$!-!O261(6/-,.%$!512#('$-&!;CIO5=!%9!
%!612',%$0101$!6%(!1!51(6-,!%,!GK!*'$.E!GH)GB!
!
*%'!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$!1(!40,.%$#!2%401D.%$#!J,-D'D!1261(6/-,.!$%#!6%2B!!

Eitem 4 ar y Rhaglen

Tudalen 19



!

! "#$%&'(!G!
!

C'9/,'#-$$!1!9%2!91(3%?!%,!C$1$$!>&#(E!GP!Q1$,'?E!GH)G!%!41$$!1(!,/'$'6!3%(!$$1$$!
R%#!GH!:/%6?1,E!GH)GB!C.D601&.,!1!41$$!1,!%.&!6%2!1(!$.601$$!1(!1D3-$!5/0%,3',!S!
GH)SE!91(!91?&01(-!'#!<-,9/121(!5%(.%3F$!C%34&16#!;<5C=!1(!5/0%,3',!K!GH)SB!N,!
4-$!1!J,-D.'93!0'$.!'.!&'-&.!%,!1!2A,!12!*A,!R0',$$-(E!41$$!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$!/'?1$!1(!
91?&01(-!9'.D.%$%#!91(&&#(.-!.!<1(6-,!M.,!O(1D!*A(!%,!61?',!60%.3/!%,!1!3.,!D1+(!
61D1&&3.'$.6!F!9/1D1&&3.%$!1!$%34&16.%$!.+,!6,.$!9'('$&%'3/-&B!
!
*%'!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$!1(!,/%60'&$!1!41$$%(3!1(!91((%&!1261(6/-,.%$!J'(-$-&!%,!1,!
8$,-$$.%$!M6-J.-!%,!1!3.,!%T,!91(.6.-(E!6%(!61((01D!.DU-,D%?!%9!'&?'((%#!3.,!1!J,-D.'93!
1(6!V60%(01(!GH)SB!
!
O(!#(-&!%6!8$,%(!KG!1!C$'$$?E!5%2!)!<8:!1(!/1D41D#!1261(6-,'.-(!3'9/('6-&!%2!1!
??',2!01(3!%,?%'3/'$.6!%,!1!2A,!%9!1(!$.D6,.?.-!'??'.3/.%#!J-D.4&!D1+(!61D1&&3.'$.6!F+,!
9%2%#!%$'.&%$#E!60'.3/,'$#!%!$.6-2.D.1(.,!J,-D.'93B!W1$$!1,!/-&&!12%3'4.-(!%!
$$',41(.01$!1(!1D3-$!1,!1261(6/-,.%$!1(!9%'&!'#!/%$-&16#!6%(!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$!%T#!
$%$%(D-$$.!.X!
!
Y!Q'&J#!.!D.9,/%#!4-$!%60'$$%#!('61$$-&!%!9/%$%,(/%-&!J-D.4!1!J,-D.'93!%,?%'3/'$.6!
0'$.!9%'&!'#!/1D31,.'$Z!
Y!512,1$!91?&'-'$$!.!0'&&%!$1&#(.%$!1!J,-D.'93E!&&'!4-+(!4,.-$-&E!%!
Y!51(/1,9/#!%$,-$$.%$!1261(6/-,.!.!61$U?1($!F!9/%.D!%2!I,9/121(!5%(.%3F$!C%34&16#!
;<5C=!.+,!8,-&16.%'3/!<1(&&#(.-B!
!
Q1$!12%E!2%'!D01$$-6.-(!0'$.!12%3'4!.!G!$$-6?'(!1261(6/-,.!?&%'(-,-&!D1$$!0'$.!
/'&J#!.!&10.-T,!J,-D.'93!D'?!51(&&#(.-!%!<0',3/#D.%$![%,3/-&!%+,!@%,(!M6-J.-!%!
$$%,J%,01$!.+,!OD6,.?'((1$$!<0&%$-&!2'0(!J',3/1(%D!F+,!C%36%(.%$!8261&9/'$$-&!
;C8=!%,!61?',!@?',2!71(3!:/.%((-(B!
!
!
!

!

\%Z%&BC6:1<9C7<?%
!
@'&!1!41$$!8'&-$%#+(!12014-$-&E!2%'+,!80$#,$-$!0'$.!12,012-!.!<13#($'4!
@?,%20%.3/!K!4&1('$$!61$%+,!902(.!!8*N5!',!201(!$%,J%,#!%,4'(.6'$$E!D6.&.%#!%!6%&&#!!
%2&$$.D614&%'3/-&!%!J/,-??'D.1(-&!.+,!80$#,$-$!?'&!1!6%&&!'.!61(-,3/01-E!J%(!?-!%(6'(E!.!
$$'&.-!FT,!$%34&16.%$%#!.D%$'.&'$$!2%0,!%!?1$$!1(!'??'.3/.-!%,!1,!O(1D!$,-D!1!
4&1(1$$-'$$!.!$$-$B!
!
O(!$.&1(!91?%,?-$1$$!%!3/,%?-$%'3/%#!,/0(6!1!902(.!%!M01$$-6.-(E!2%'!%$,-$$.%$!
;83-$.%$!)=!0'$.!'.!61(/1,9/#!',!201(!$%,J%,#!12%3'4!1!51(6-,!%,!<%2!)!1,!
O261(6/-,.%$!%,!@?',2!71(3!:/.%((-(B!C1&.$!$%,&&'(!%!9/1$(%4-$!1!$$-6?'(!?'&!!
D1&0%$%#T,!51(6-,!%,!61((01D!$-6?'((%#!1261(6/-,.!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$!6%(!61((01DX!
!
Y!C-6?'(!O261(6/-,.!512#('$-&!5%2!)E!D'?!9,1(-$'4!%((/'9/('6-&!-!<%2!)!1!
714-$%'3/!8261&9/'$$-&!:%6%,0'.(.-&!;<8:=Z!
!Y!5%2!)!1!714-$%'3/!8261&9/'$$-&!:%6%,0'.(.-&!;<8:=E!D'?!%$,-$$.%$!3'9/('6-&!
D1+(!-?1((-&!-!$%(!8$,%(!KG!C'$$?!51(&&#(.-!GHHL!%9!DT(!$.D6,.?.-+,!'??'.3/.%#!J-D.4&!1!
??',2!01(3!%,!1,!%261&9/'$$Z!
Y!@?-3-61?-D-$.%$%#!-!D%.3/!D%?&'!%!$$'0.D01$!-!&'-&.%$%#!%,?-,$.,-&!1(6!(6/1??.(.%#!!

Tudalen 20



!

! "#$%&'(!S!
!

@?',2!71(3!:/.%((-(B!
!
!
[,.?!$$.4'(!1!<8:!10!$%,J%,#!$.6-(!-!014-$%'3/!.!&10.-!1261(6/-,.!91(!91(/1,9/#!'#!
C%36%(.%$!8261&9/'$$-&!;C8=B!
!
<-?1((.,!.+,!%'&-$%#!%$-&16#!%!,/-.!D1&0%$%#!%,!1,!%$,-$$.%$!%3-$'$.6!1(!-61D3%&!%6!
1D31,.'$!1!D1&0%$%#!.D-$!D1$$!0'$.!$-$!.!&%0!6%(!1,!\('$!8$%.(!C%34&16#!N9-(-2%.$$!
;\CN=B!C1&%.!8'&-$%#!(-$.!4-$!,/%.!-+,!D1&0%$%#!1(!%.&%$,-$$!2%3',.-(!1!91?'.,.,!%31(3!
/'?1$!1(!1!$$-6?'(!%3-$-&!%9!D1T(!9%'&!D1&0!1($$.B!
!
<'&&.,!9,1(/-.T,!D1&0%$%#!9%(&1(-&!?'&!%!6%(&1(X!
!
Y!C1&%.!#(,/10!??.61,%#!%9!'??'.3/.%#!'9-(-2%.$$U612$'.3/%D-&!120('#$!%6!O(1D!*A(!
%9!(.$!512,#!61?%(!
Y!O,!'??'.3/.%#!D1&0'$$-&!J-D.4!%,!$0,.D3.%'3/!1(!D6.&!1![,-D.'93!
Y!C1&.$!2%(3'.D.-!%,!4-3'(D.%&!%,?-,$.,!O(1D!*A(!2'0(!2-$$!D'(D.3.?!
Y!C1&.$!91?'.,.-T(!4'(-$-&!%3!1!4',3/1(%D!61$U$$.41((-&!,/0(6!5'&3.9!8,,%1!%T,!<,.$!
5'('$&%'3/-&!
C1&.$!?-$!0'$.!J01D&'.D.-!201!%,!'??%.3/!6,-((-&!1!J,-D.'93!
!
!
*%'T,!,/%(!+C.D6,.?.%$!-+,!8261&9/'$$!51?,'$-&+!!1(!1!,/%(!8261&9/'$$!C1(-&!U!
N9-(-2%.$$U<12$'.3/%D-&!1(!1!<8:!1(!&&%0',!,/1!'%(6B!*%'+(!%(-$$!,/-.!D1&0%$%#!
1D31,&-(!-!D%?401(3!912$'.3/%D-&U'9-(-2%.$$!-/',01$$!1!$.??16!2%(1&.-(!%,!1!J0(9B!
806,12.,!1!$1&%.T,!/-&&!,%((%#!-T,!%$,-$$.%$E!'B'B!!91?&-6%'3/E!$'2-6,%??'6!1!4-4&-6%'3/!
6%'&!'#!3-,,.!.!&%0,!.!.DU,%((%#!%,!61?',!J-4!%,$%&E!6%(!61((01D!O(1D!*A(B!M1&0'$$-&.,!
(%$!10+(!4-D.4&!.!5'&3.9!8,,%1!?'D#,!1!4#$$!'9-(-2%.$$!/1$!('D!1!41$$!&&%0',!201!-!
D.9,01$$!1(6/1&9/!$1&#(.%$!1!??',2!01(3B!
!
I!6-?.-!4-$!1!??',2!01(3!%,?%'3/'$.6!)P!]2!1(!#(.6!-!%,?-,$.,!O(1D!*A(E!$1&%.+,!??.61,%#!
%T,!'??'.3/.%#!'9-(-2%.$$U612$'.3/%D-&!?-$!%,!&'?'&!O(1D!*A(!%9!(.$!512,#!61?%(B!C1&.$!
91$(%4-$!D#3!1!2%'+,!91$U$'D3#(!'9-(-2%.$$U612$'.3/%D-&!!1(!O(1D!*A(!1(!
D1&0'$$-&!0%/%(-&!.+,!80$#,$-$%#!>&'-&!',%.&&!1(6!V6/12,#B!
!
I!,%(!%$'.&%$#E!60'.3/,'$#!%!9/1((%&!1!??',2!01(3E!%,612/'&&.,!$'?(1$$.-![-,3/&%$$!
5%',614.!?'&!D1&?%'(B!C1&.$!129/0.&.-!.!/1(!12/'&&%9/!?'&!,/%(!-!'??'.3/.%#!912$'.3/%D-&U
'9-(-2%.$$!1!J,-D.'93%#!-/',01$$!1!91?&'-(!D01$$.!91D1&&3.'$.6!%!9/1?&'-(!!%,!61?',!
60'&&%!D6.&.%#+,!60'.3/&#!&&'-&!^!912#('$-&B!
!
*%'!30,.D3.%'3/!1(!$$.01$.%(3!J01D.6!%,!O(1D!*A(E!%9!%,!/1(!-!4,1$!2%'T(!0',3/!_!GKH!
2.&.0(!.+,!'9-(-2.!&'-&!%9!1(!D.9,/%#!KEHHH!-!D01$$.B!*%'!51(&&#(!:/'-&.!51,9/?%(!
5MO*!%,!61?',!GH)GUGH)`!1(!$01(!D1&0!%3!?%3',.-(!%!J/,1$',-(!1(6/1&9/!31,4.(%#!
601(3!%!J/'.&-(%#!121D6!91$,%($$'.&.%.$!30,.D3.%'3/B!8,612/'&&.,!4-$!%D'D.%$!2%(0&!-T,!
'??%.3/!%,!$0,.D3.%'3/!1(!9%'&!'.!0('#$B!
!
C1&%.!#(,/10!D%?&'-'$$!&&'!2%'T,!9'4&%#T(!$-$!.T,!&%(!%9!!.DU-,D%?!^!6-,D%?!$,-D.!612,1$!
(%3#,!D'(D.3.?!%9!#(.6,10!1,!%,?-,$.,!.!1D31,.%'3/B!*%'!$,-D!SHHEHHH!-!6',$$01,!1(!
$'?(1$$.-!&&014,!%,?-,$.,-&!O(1D!*A(!1(!?&1(1$$-&E!D1+(!91(/1,9/#!_!)K!2.&.0(!.+,!
'9-(-2.!&'-&B!C1&.$!&&.(.%,#!'??'.3/.%#!60'&'$-&!$%34&16.%$%#!%,!1!3.,!%9!%,!1!2A,!',!201(!
D.9,/%#!(%$!-'D!#(,/10!'??%.3/!%($01-&!%,!!1,!%,?-,$.,!%!3/0,.D3.%'3/B!

Tudalen 21



!

! "#$%&'(!K!
!

!
*%'!3,.!D%?&'!%,!O(1D!*A(!0'$.!9%'&!'#!(-$.!6%(!5'&3.9!8,,%1!?'&!D%?&'-'$$!%,!61?',!
&&01?%((%#!601&.-B!W'3/!?1$$%.!/1(!1(!'.!61((01D!%9!%!-'D!#(,/10!4-3'(D.%&!.!%$'.&%$#!
%,!1!91D1(.%$!/0(!?'&!%31(.%$!.!$0,.D3.%.$!%,!/1$!&&.('&&%#!9%(-&?%(!%261&9/'$$-&!?'&!1!
<%(-&?%(!N9/-3'9/!1(!M0%??/%2a!8!%&&%.!5'&3.9!8,,%1!1D31,.'$!1!91?&'!.!$$1&#(.-T,!.DU
-,D%?-'$$!2'0(!2-$$!%,&-'D-&!?'&!1!6'&&.$!'#!$'?(1$$.-!?'&!9%(-&?%(!120'&01,!^!$1D6#!
?'&!,/%(!-!'3.?'$$.%'3/!1!J,-D.'93a!!51(6/-,.,!$#&&!91$0'.3/,'$-&!61$%!5MO*!-D!1D31,.,!
4-$!1,!-JD.0(!/0(!1(!D.9,/%#!,/%6-,!-!61?&'-(!$1D6#!%!$%34&16#!%,!1,!O(1DB!
!
C1&.$!,/-.!D1&0!.T,!'??'.3/.%#!J-D.4&!U!!,/%.!9%$%,(/%-&!%!('61$$-&!U!%,!$0,.D3.%'3/!1(!1D3-$!
J-4!9%2!-+,!$%34&16.%$!%!41$$!1(!?01!(%!+N??'.3/.%#!%,!4%3,12%#!60%,.%(3E!.(902!%!
9/1?&-6%'3/+!1(!#(.6B!51(6/-,.,!5'&3.9!8,,%1!.!0'.3/.-+(!%6-D!61$%!"/b2!"0,.D3.%'3/!
51(6-,!M.,!O(1D!*A(!%9!#(,/10!61,??!30,.D3.%'3/!J%,3(',.%'3/!',%.&&!%,!1,!O(1DB!
!
5,-'D'0.,!12%3'4!1,!8,-&16.%'3/!<1(&&#(.-!.+,!@%,(!M6-J.-!1(!1,!1D31,!4-$!,%.$!9%'&!
%D'D.%$!2%(1&%9/!-T,!'??%.3/!'9-(-2%.$$U612$'.3/%D-&B!C1&.$!1D31,.'$!1(!&&%0(!1,!
'??%.3/!%,!$0,.D3.%'3/!1(6/1$!F+,!2%3/%#!-!D01$$.!1!$.D601&.,!'#!9,'#!6%(!,-.!1D31,.%'3/!
.+,!60'.3/&#!D1$$!%,!6%'&B!
!
C1&.$!,/-.!1D31,.%'3/!4'(-$-&!.!D%?&'-'$$!&&'!2%'T,!9'4&%#T(!$-$!.T,!&%(!%T,!.DU-,D%?!1(!
1D3-$!9%2%#!91((%,!1!J,-D.'93!%!$1&.$!%2&.('&&#!9%2%#!!$.6-(-&!%,!61?',!1,!'??'.3/.%#!
9,-((-&!1(!1!312/-,%#!41,E!9%(-&!%!/.,B!*%'+(!,/%.$!.+,!C%36%(.%$!8261&9/'$$-&!
61((01D!$.6-(!-!?%(1&.-(!.!6%(.%3c#!.!5MO*!%!J/-4&!*A(!$$'%&&!1!4',3/1(%D!,/0(6!1,!
'&?'((%#!%,!1!2A,!%9!%,!1!3.,!?'&!1!(-$01$!6%(!1,!8,-&16.%'3/!<1(&&#(.-!1(!?&%'(-,-&!1(!'.!
W%,(!M6-J.-B!
!
*%'!%(6'(!.!#(,/10!0%.3/!91D1&&3.'$.6!F!60%.3/!D'.&0%.3/!('01$$E!%,!1!3.,!%9!%,!1!2A,E!
6%'&!'#!91$401D-T(!-?%&#D!1(!',41(!$.-6'&#!%D'$%#!O(1D!*A(E!6%(!61((01DE!-($!/'4!
?-$!1(!61?1(6'$.6!.E!'.!D3%30D!?'&!8,$%&!-!Q%,$$09/!V%3#,.-&!N.3/,.%$-&!;8QVN=E!!8,$%&!
5%$0,%'3/!8,4'((.6!%!M%?&'!-!C$.$$-,$'4!<01$$-(-&!8,4'((.6!;M-C$<8=B!
!
C1&.$!91?'.,.-+(!4'(-$-&!%3!1!4,-D'D!1261(6/-,.T,!<,.$!5'('$&%'3/-&!%,!1!D%.&!4-$!1,!
1261(6/-,.%$!1(!,/'$'6!-9/,!1(!-9/,!F+,!4',3/1(%D!61$U$$.41((-&!,/0(6!1!$$%#!
4,-D.'93B!C1&%.+,!/-&&!61$,%($$'.&.%.$E!1(!'(0'$.6!1!91/-'$$E!?-$!1(!12014-$-&!-!
'??'.3/.%#!9,-((-&!1!J,-D.'93E!D1+(!91((01D!.D%$'.&'$$!%,!1!3.,!%!$%34&16#!D'.&0%.3/!
3,%0D1,,#B!
!
*%'!$%#!?%'D!$%34&16#!J-D.4&!%,%&&!1(!1![%,3/!*A,!R0',$$-(!.+0!60'&$!1(!1!<8:!-($!!(.!
9/1?'.,.,!%3!D#3!1!41$$!1!$%34&16.%$%#!/1(!1(!1!$1?-$-&!1(!9%'&!'#!91D1&&3#!F+,!<,.$!
5'('$&%'3/-&!%9!'??'.3/.%#!J-D.4&!1,!%(6'(!.!6%'&!201!-!D'.&0%.3/!3,%0D1,,#!1(!!O(1D!
*A(B!*%'!%(6'(!%2!'6&#,/%$!J'&&%9/!%,!/1(B!
!
C1&.$!,/-.!1D31,.%'3/!4'&&%9/!.!$$%34&16#!D6.&.%#E!'??'.3/.%#!J-D.4&!%,!1,!.%.3/!<12,%'6!%9!
'??%.3/!6,-((-&!1!$%34&16.%$!/0(!6%(!1D31,.'$!1!$$%#!4,-D.'93!1((.!2%0,!%,?%'3/'$.6!
%,%&&!1(!O(1D!*A(E!D'?!%$'.&%$#!6-,D%?!(.09&'%,!('01$$!1(!71&?%!%!J/,-D.'93!!1!<,.$!
5'('$&%'3/-&!%,!61?',!<-6&'$$!512,#!
!

!
!
!

Tudalen 22



!

! "#$%&'(!d!
!

!

!
!

J%Z%+8NF651<0<?%<R%'==91C71<?%%%
D%
%

J6FF10%[%*0:<O%D]D%
%
%

!

E% L460085%J6=:91C718F%[%)8O1C:8%
%
%

!

^% *0O800<?%/6O8F%
%
%

!

P% +4<B<O<9C7<?%'1008%
;60'&',!(-$.%$%#!e!$-6?'(!%,!
0%/F(=!

%

 

]% (9R7O8F95%+46N80<9C7%<%
J76=<C7:9N?%>(+J7@%
%

!

_% J60:<008F09N%%
;60'&',!(-$.%$%#!e!$-6?'(!%,!
0%/F(=!

%

!

H% +4:C70F801%<%J762091C7<B8F%%
;60'&',!(-$.%$%#!e!$-6?'(!%,!
0%/F(=!

%

!

`% J6=<C7:9N?%
;60'&',!(-$.%$%#!e!$-6?'(!%,!
0%/F(=!

%

!

G% &256O578:1%
;60'&',!(-$.%$%#!e!$-6?'(!%,!
0%/F(=!

%

C-!;1(!?'0(-&=!

DQ% 'R8O82<100%
%
%

M1&0%$%#!0'$.!'#!91((01D!?'&!,/%(!-T,!
%$,-$$.%$!/0(!

DD% *256FR79008F%
;60'&',!(-$.%$%#!e!$-6?'(!%,!
0%/F(=!

%

!

DE% (:8B900%<R%*O:79=O%
;60'&',!(-$.%$%#!e!$-6?'(!%,!
0%/F(=!

%

!
!

!
!

Tudalen 23



!

! "#$%&'(!`!
!

J"%a%J:6O809N%
!
*%'+(!401D.6!4-$!1!51(6-,!1(!1261D1&&3#!61$%+,!$%34&160,!?'&!,/%(!-+,!4,-D'D!
1261(6/-,.!D3%3#$-&!',!201(!91?&01(-!'.!D1&0%$%#!%9!12$,'9/#!.!&'$$?#!%!$1&%(0%$#!
2'0(!J',3/1(%D!%6!'??%.3/!4-D.4&!1!??',2!01(3!%,!1,!O(1D!%+.!3/,.6-&.-(B!8,!/1(!-!4,1$E!
2%'!5'&3.9!8,,%1!1(!6-?1(!%2!D1&0%$%#!6%(!1!51(6-,!%9!1261(6-,'.-(!',%.&&!%,!
61((01D!1!<8:B!*%'+,!80$#,$-$!'.D-'D!0'$.!60('#$!D1&0%$%#!%,!1!$%36%(.%$!-!
O261(6/-,.%$!512#('$-&!6%(!5'&3.9!8,,%1B!*%'+,!9%2!91(3%?!/0(!1(!$.601$$!91(!1!
9%2!('D%?!1(!1!4,-D'D!1261(6/-,.E!D'?!5/0%,3',!S!GH)S!J%(!?1$$!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$!0'$.!
4-$!1(!904&/%#!%!2.,'.(.-!'.!61(.6.-(!$%34&16#E!6%(!61((01D!'.!C$%36%(.%$!-T,!N??%.3/!
8261&9/'$$-&!?'&!,/%(!-!61?&01(-T,!<-,9/121(!5%(.%3F$!C%34&16#B!!
!
N,!4-$!1!??',2!01(3!)P]2!-T,!%,?-,$.,!%9!.T,!6-6&'$$!-+,!1(1DE!41$$!D01$$-6.-(!1(!
1261D1&&3#!12/'&&%9/!61$%+,!$%34&160,!%,!1!2%3',.-(!%!%2&1601$!1(!1,!%$,-$$.%$E!1(!
-61D3%&!%6!%,!1!$%34&16.%$%#!%,!1!3.,!D1+(!61D1&&3.'$.6!F+,!??',2!01(3B!O261(6/-,.,!61$%T,!
51(6-,!1(!61((%,!1!?&01$$1(!('D%?!%,!1,!8$,-$$.%$!M6-J.-!%!?1$$!1(!91((01D!&&'!2%'T,!
9'4&%#!1(!$-$!.T,!&%(!%!6-?1(.-(!!.DU-,D%?B!W1$$!1,!'&?'((%#!/1(!-+,!$%34&16.%$E!D1T(!9%'&!
'#!/1D31,.'$!.!?-$!1(!C$%34&16.%$%#!51D1&&3.'$.6E!1(!?%3',.-(!1!41$$!1,!80$#,$-$!1(!'#!
/1D31,.'$!%+#!J'($',?1(#B!
!
!
!
!

%
%
%
%
/%Z%*:56279FF1<0%
!
W-$!1!51(6-,!1(!1D31,.'$E!91?&01(-!D1&0%$%#!%9!1(!912',%$01-T,!12%3'4!%,?%'3/'$.6!
.+,!1261(6/-,.%$!?'&!1!2%(1&.,!1(!1,!%$,-$$.%$!/0(!%9!83-$.%$!)E!6%(!61?&01(-!'.!
12%3'4!??#,?.-&!91(!GH!:/%6?1,E!GH)G

!

!
!

%
'O4%<40?:%6:%<0:8001<0b% '%+46O0<=%X8O9B%
L4600b% % % % % ;:1=%L460085%J6OFF?O18%
/6001<0b% % % % % _YDEYDE%
%
%
*C801<0<?b%
!
O2%3'4!5MO*!.!8$,-$$.%$!<014-$%'3/!8261&9/'$$-&!:%6%,0'.(.-&!5'&3.9!8,,%1!
!
!
!
!

%
;<S?:<?%J9=O01:8Fb%
!

Tudalen 24



!

! "#$%&'(!f!
!

<0',3/#D.%$![%,3/-&!%9!8$,-$$.%$!51(&&#(.-!$1$$.'$.6!SH!N4,.&&!GH)G!
O2%3'4!5MO*!.T,!@%,(!M6-J.-!%!$$%,J%,01$!6%(!1,!OD6,.?'((1$$!<0&%$-&!2'0(!
J',3/1(%D!FT,!C%36%(.%$!8261&9/'$$-&!;C8=!%,!61?',!@?',2!71(3!:/.%((-(B!
C%36%(.%$!-!O261(6/-,.%$!512#('$-&!5'&3.9!8,,%1!%!612',%$0101$!6%(!1!51(6-,!%,!
GK!*'$.!GH)G!
!
!
!

%
!
!
!

Tudalen 25



!

#BF9%8=%*O5F9B96%J8?OC6%J8?OR1F%

J9FC1R%*::<6%,121C90%%

LC<59%D%;:9F121O<:6%'Oc1:8O29OC<F%#O=8:2<C18O%%

"'9/(.9%&!:'g.'0!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

8*N5!N(g.,-(2'(3!h!R(?,%D3,#93#,'!\i!>.2.3'$!

C'9'24',!GH)G!

!

Tudalen 26



!

!
j!8*N5!N(g.,-(2'(3!h!R(?,%D3,#93#,'!\i!>.2.3'$!
C'9'24',!GH)G!
/8R%!95%-8Y!!SSdHS!

!

!9S8:C%=8:%

N!<01($%?!k-('D!!

)<1O%J8OC:1N?C8:B%

<.&'D!W.D/-J!
\(%!*%6.((!
k-/(!>'66'33!
M3'g'!7,.6/3!
W-4![',].(D!!
*%,.%!@#/,2%((!
:.9!5-J'!

#BB?90%N6%

!
llllllllllllllllllllll!
\(%!*%6.((!

*SS:8c90%N6%

!
llllllllllllllllllllll!
<.&'D!W.D/-J!

*)'J%'Oc1:8O29OC%d%#O=:<BC:?RC?:9%%
ef%,121C90%
7.($D-,!Q-#D'E!<%$4,--]!W#D.('DD!5'(3,'E!<%$4,--]!:-%$E!
V-,3/0.9/E!5/'D/.,'!57P!f"VE!\(.3'$!i.(6$-2!
"'&!!mKK!;H=!)`H`!SdK!LHH!
@%n!mKK!;H=!)`H`!SdK!L)H!
!!
!
C-9!:'6!V-B!!SSdHS!
!
9Xo#(%oSSdHS!.%99!J'.!,'g.'0!,'J-,3!@RV8>B$-9!
!

#BF9%8=%*O5F9B96%J8?OC6%
J8?OR1F%

LC<59%D%;:9F121O<:6%
'Oc1:8O29OC<F%
#O=8:2<C18O%

"'9/(.9%&!:'g.'0!

8*N5!N(g.,-(2'(3!h!R(?,%D3,#93#,'!!
\i!>.2.3'$!

C'9'24',!GH)G!

!

!

!

"#!$%%&'($#%)!*+,-!$#!)#.+'&#/)#,$001!')23&#2+40)!$33'&$%-5!!

,-+2!(&%6/)#,!+2!3'+#,)(!&#!')%1%0)(!3$3)'!3'&(6%)(!7'&/!899:!!

3&2,;%&#26/)'!*$2,)5!&'!&#!<=>!?)0)/)#,$0!%-0&'+#)!7'))@!3$3)'!

Tudalen 27



%
%

%

!

!
j!8*N5!N(g.,-(2'(3!h!R(?,%D3,#93#,'!\i!>.2.3'$!
C'9'24',!GH)G!
/8R%!95%-8Y!!SSdHS!

!

'g9R?C1c9%L?22<:6%

%;?:S8B9%8=%C71B%!9S8:C%

"/.D!$-9#2'(3!J,-g.$'D!3/'!,'DJ-(D'!-?!3/'!RD&'!-?!8(6&'D'1!5-#(31!5-#(9.&!;R855=E!%&D-!,'?',,'$!3-!

/','%?3',!%D!p3/'!8#3/-,.31qE!3-!3/'!M3%6'!)![,'&.2.(%,1!N(g.,-(2'(3%&!R(?-,2%3.-(!;[NR=!:'J-,3!J#4&.D/'$!

41!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>.2.3'$!?-,!:/.%((-(!7.($!@%,2!;:7@=E!%(!-??D/-,'!0.($!?%,2!J,-J-D'$!3-!4'!&-9%3'$!

%JJ,-n.2%3'&1!)P]2!?,-2!3/'!RD&'!-?!8(6&'D'1B!!"/.D!,'DJ-(D'!$-9#2'(3!/%D!4''(!J,'J%,'$!41!8*N5!

N(g.,-(2'(3!%($!R(?,%D3,#93#,'!\i!>.2.3'$!;8*N5=!?-,!R855!.(!&.%.D-(!0.3/!3/'!8#3/-,.31qD!-??.9',DB!

Tudalen 28



%
%

%

!

!
j!8*N5!N(g.,-(2'(3!h!R(?,%D3,#93#,'!\i!>.2.3'$!
C'9'24',!GH)G!
/8R%!95%-8Y!!SSdHS!

!

J8OC9OCB%

;?:S8B9%8=%C71B%!9S8:C% 111 

DY #OC:80?RC18O% D 

)B) \<Rh5:8?O0%<O0%J8OC9gC% D 

)BG ;?:S8B9%<O0%LR8S9%8=%C79%!9c194% D 

EY (9R7O1R<F%!9c194% ^ 

GB) J8OB?FC<C18O% ^ 

GBG ;F<OO1O5%S8F1R6%<O0%F951BF<C1c9%09c9F8S29OC% P 

GBS L1C9%B9F9RC18O% ] 

GBK ;:8i9RC%09BR:1SC18O% ] 

GBd 'Oc1:8O29OC<F%12S<RC%<BB9BB29OC%29C7808F856% ] 

GB` ;76B1R<F%S:8R9BB9B% ` 

GB`B) 7%3',!r#%&.31! L 

GB`BG M'$.2'(3!r#%&.31! P 

GBf \18F851R<F%9Oc1:8O29OC% G 

GBfB) W'(3/.9!'9-&-61! P 

GBfBG @.D/!'9-&-61! )H 

GBfBS *%,.('!2%22%&DE!3#,3&'D!%($!4%D].(6!D/%,]! )H 

GBfBK I,(.3/-&-61! )H 

GBfBd V%3#,'!5-(D',g%3.-(!$'D.6(%3.-(D! )H 

GBL "?2<O%9Oc1:8O29OC% DQ 

GBLB) 5-22',9.%&!?.D/',.'D! )) 

GBLBG M/.JJ.(6!%($!(%g.6%3.-(! )G 

GBLBS 8g.%3.-(! )G 

GBLBK M'%D9%J'E!&%($D9%J'!%($!g.D#%&!%2'(.31! )S 

GBLBd I3/',!#D',D!-?!3/'!D'%! )f 

GBLB` 8,9/%'-&-61!%($!9#&3#,%&!/',.3%6'! )f 

GBLBf M-9.-U'9-(-2.9D! )P 

GBP KC79:%'Oc1:8O29OC<F%(8S1R%*:9<B%C8%N9%1ORF?090% E^ 

GBPB) V-.D'!%($!g.4,%3.-(!.2J%93D! GS 

GBPBG 8.,!r#%&.31!.2J%93D! GK 

GB)H ;:8S8B90%BC:?RC?:9%8=%C79%'Oc1:8O29OC<F%LC<C929OC% E] 

Tudalen 29



%
%

%

!

!
j!8*N5!N(g.,-(2'(3!h!R(?,%D3,#93#,'!\i!>.2.3'$!
C'9'24',!GH)G!
/8R%!95%-8Y!!SSdHS!

!

GB)) ;8C9OC1<F%12S<RCB%8=%C79%S:8i9RC% E_ 

GB)G J8ORF?B18OB% EH 

!

$15?:9%D! W&%$'!".J!s"t!

!

$15?:9%E! Q#4!Q'.6/3!s"t!

!

Tudalen 30



%
%

%

!

)!

!

DY% #OC:80?RC18O%

"/.D!$-9#2'(3!J,-g.$'D!3/'!,'DJ-(D'!-?!RD&'!-?!8(6&'D'1!5-#(31!5-#(9.&!;R855=E!%&D-!,'?',,'$!3-!

/','%?3',!%D!p3/'!8#3/-,.31qE!3-!3/'!M3%6'!)![,'&.2.(%,1!N(g.,-(2'(3%&!R(?-,2%3.-(!;[NR=!:'J-,3)!

J#4&.D/'$!41!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>.2.3'$!;>3$B=!?-,!:/.%((-(!7.($!@%,2!;:7@=E!%(!-??D/-,'!0.($!?%,2!J,-J-D'$!

3-!4'!&-9%3'$!%JJ,-n.2%3'&1!)P]2!?,-2!3/'!RD&'!-?!8(6&'D'1B!!"/'!$-9#2'(3!/%D!4''(!J,'J%,'$!41!

8*N5!N(g.,-(2'(3!%($!R(?,%D3,#93#,'!\i!>.2.3'$!;8*N5=!?-,!R855!.(!&.%.D-(!0.3/!3/'!8#3/-,.31qD!

-??.9',DB!"/.D!.D!J%,3!-?!3/'!-(6-.(6!J,-9'DD!-?!'(6%6'2'(3!4'30''(!R855E!3/'!N(',61!RD&%($!

[,-6,%22'E!%($!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!0/.9/!0.&&!4'!D'9#,'$!%($!,'D-#,9'$!3/,-#6/!%![&%((.(6![',?-,2%(9'!

86,''2'(3B!

)B)! \<Rh5:8?O0%<O0%J8OC9gC%

\($',!3/'!J,-g.D.-(D!-?!M'93.-(!KG!-?!3/'![&%((.(6!893!GHHL!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!/%D!%!$#31!3-!9-(D#&3!-(!.3D!

J,-J-D%&D!4'?-,'!3/'1!9%(!%JJ&1!3-!3/'!V%3.-(%&!R(?,%D3,#93#,'!C.,'93-,%3'!;VRC=!?-,!$'g'&-J2'(3!

9-(D'(3B!8&3/-#6/!3/'!VRC!/%D!$'3',2.('$!3/%3!R855!.D!(-3!$''2'$!3-!4'!%!D3%3#3-,1!9-(D#&3''!#($',!

3/'!893E!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!9-(D.$',D!3/%3E!-0.(6!3-!3/'!&-9%3.-(!-?!3/'!J,-J-D'$!-??D/-,'!0.($!?%,2!%($!.3D!

-(D/-,'!'&'2'(3DE!3/'.,!J,-J-D%&!0.&&!/%g'!%(!.2J%93!#J-(!3/'!.D&%($!%($!.3D!,'D.$'(3DB!!"/'!

2'3/-$-&-61!D'33.(6!-#3!/-0!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!.D!6-.(6!3-!9-(D#&3!/%D!%&,'%$1!4''(!J,'D'(3'$!.(!3/'!

M3%3'2'(3!-?!5-22#(.31!5-(D#&3%3.-(!;MI55=!%($!'($-,D'$!41!3/'!R855!-(!3/'!GK!M'J3'24',E!GH)GB!

5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!.(3'($D!3-!%$-J3!%!30-!D3%6'$!9-(D#&3%3.-(!J,-9'DDB!!"/'!?.,D3!D3%6'!9-22'(9'$!-(!

*-($%1E!GP3/!I93-4',E!GH)G!%($!0.&&!,#(!#(3.&!"/#,D$%1E!GH3/!C'9'24',E!GH)GB!!"/'!D'9-($!D3%6'!.D!

%(3.9.J%3'$!3-!3%]'!J&%9'!$#,.(6!u#%,3',!S!-?!GH)SE!J,.-,!3-!D#42.DD.-(!-?!3/'.,!C'g'&-J2'(3!5-(D'(3!

I,$',!;C5I=!.(!u#%,3',!K!-?!GH)SB!8&3/-#6/!3/'!J,-v'93!.D!&-9%3'$!-??D/-,'!.(!3/'!R,.D/!M'%E!5'&3.9!8,,%1!

>3$B!0.&&!%&D-!D#42.3!J&%((.(6!%JJ&.9%3.-(D!3-!3/'!R855!?-,!-(D/-,'!0-,]D!%DD-9.%3'$!0.3/!9-(('93.-(!-?!

3/'!$'g'&-J2'(3!3-!3/'!(%3.-(%&!6,.$B!

5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!%(3.9.J%3'D!3/%3!.3!0.&&!9%,,1!-#3!DJ'9.?.9!9-(D#&3%3.-(!-(!3/'!-(D/-,'!J,-J-D%&DE!.(9&#$.(6!

D#4D3%3.-(!%($!&%($!4%D'$!'&'2'(3D!-?!3/'!J,-v'93!.(!DJ,.(6!GH)SB!

)BG! ;?:S8B9%<O0%LR8S9%8=%C79%!9c194%

"/.D!$-9#2'(3!J,-g.$'D!R855qD!9-22'(3D!-(!3/'!9-(3'(3!-?!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$BqD!9-(D#&3%3.-(!$-9#2'(3D!

9-2J,.D.(6X!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
8
!A&6#(!B!"'+2-!C)$!D&#)!A-+$##&#!E+#(!>$'/!F+/+,)(G!H')0+/+#$'1!<#.+'&#/)#,$0!"#7&'/$,+&#!"#!C633&',!&7!C)%,+&#!IJ!&7!

,-)! H0$##+#K! L%,! J99MG! N%,&4)'! J98JG! O-)! 7+'2,! =)0,+%! L''$1! &772-&')! *+#(! 7$'/! 3'&P)%,! *+,-+#! ,-)! "'+2-! C)$!

***G%)0,+%$''$1G%&/!

Tudalen 31



%
%

%

!

G!

!

! M3%6'!)!5-22#(.31!5-(D#&3%3.-(!C-9#2'(3B!"/.D!.D!3/'!(-(U3'9/(.9%&!D#22%,1!-?!3/'!M3%6'!
)![,'&.2.(%,1!N(g.,-(2'(3%&!R(?-,2%3.-(!;[NR=Z!

! M3%6'!)![,'&.2.(%,1!N(g.,-(2'(3%&!R(?-,2%3.-(!;[NR=B!!"/.D!.D!3/'!3'9/(.9%&!,'J-,3!,'r#.,'$!
#($',!MBKG!-?!3/'![&%((.(6!893!GHHL!%($!$'D9,.4'D!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!-?!3/'!:7@!-(!3/'!
'(g.,-(2'(3Z!%($!

! [/-3-2-(3%6'D!?,-2!D'g'(!g.'0J-.(3D!D'&'93'$!?,-2!9-%D3%&!&-9%3.-(D!.(!3/'!g.9.(.31!-?!:7@B!!

"/'!,'g.'0!/%D!4''(!J,'J%,'$!#D.(6!%g%.&%4&'!J#4&.D/'$!.(?-,2%3.-(E!&'6.D&%3.-(!%($!6#.$%(9'E!.(J#3D!

?,-2!R855!-??.9',DE!%($!3/'!J,-?'DD.-(%&!v#$6'2'(3!%($!'nJ',.'(9'!-?!3/'!3'9/(.9%&!3'%2B!

Tudalen 32



%
%

%

!

S!

!

EY% (9R7O1R<F%!9c194%

"/.D!D'93.-(!J,-g.$'D!3/'!3'9/(.9%&!,'DJ-(D'D!%($!,'&%3'D!3-!%&&!-?!3/'!,'&'g%(3!9/%J3',D!-?!3/'![NR!?-,!

'%D'!-?!,'?','(9'B!

GB)! J8OB?FC<C18O%

R855!,'9-6(.D'D!3/%3!3/'![&%((.(6!R(DJ'93-,%3'!;[RVM=!/%D!$'3',2.('$!3/%3!3/'!8#3/-,.31!.D!(-3!%!

D3%3#3-,1!9-(D#&3''!#($',!3/'![&%((.(6!893!GHHLB!Q-0'g',E!3/'!8#3/-,.31!.D!9'(3,%&!3-!3/'!9-(D'(3.(6!-?!

-(D/-,'!%DD-9.%3'$!$'g'&-J2'(3D!3/%3!0.&&!4'!&-9%3'$!-(!8(6&'D'1B!R(!3/.D!9-(3'n3!.3!.D!%JJ,-J,.%3'!3/%3!

R855!/%D!'(6%6'$!0.3/!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!3-!6%.(!%(!#($',D3%($.(6!-?!3/'!J,-v'93!%D!%!0/-&'E!%($!.(!

J%,3.9#&%,!3-!4'!.(!%!J-D.3.-(!3-!J,-g.$'!9-(D#&3%3.-(!,'DJ-(D'D!-(!3/-D'!-??D/-,'!'&'2'(3D!3/%3!%,'!-?!

2%3',.%&!.(3','D3!3-!3/'!8#3/-,.31!.(!3',2D!-?!J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!-(!8(6&'D'1B!!

7/.&'!3/'!8#3/-,.31!/%D!,'DJ-(D.4.&.31!?-,!$'3',2.(.(6!%!g%,.'31!-?!D3%3#3-,1!9-(D'(3DE!#($',!3/'!N(',61!

RD&%($![,-6,%22'!3/'!R855!/%D!%&D-!4''(!'(6%6.(6!0.3/!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!%D!J%,3!-?!D3,%3'6.9!.(.3.%3.g'!3-!

'(9-#,%6'!.(g'D32'(3!.(!&-0!9%,4-(!'(',61!J,-v'93D!-(!8(6&'D'1B!!

M'93.-(!fB)!-?!3/'!MI55!'2J/%D.D'D!3/'!,-&'!-?!>-9%&!8#3/-,.3.'D!.(!3/'!C5I!J,-9'DD!%($!R855!

0'&9-2'D!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$BqD!%JJ,-%9/!3-!9-(D#&3.(6!3/'!8#3/-,.31!%($!3/'!J'-J&'!-?!3/'!RD&'!-?!8(6&'D'1!

-(!3/'!-??D/-,'!'&'2'(3!-?!3/'!:7@!J,-v'93B!!"/'!-??D/-,'!'&'2'(3D!-?!3/'!J,-v'93!%,'!9&-D'&1!&.(]'$!3-!

3/'!-(D/-,'!'&'2'(3D!0/.9/!$.,'93&1!%??'93!8(6&'D'1!%($!.3D!9-22#(.3.'DE!%($!D/-#&$!3/','?-,'!4'!

%$$,'DD'$!.(!%(!.(3'6,%3'$!0%1B!![%,3!W!-?!3/'!MI55!p!"#$%&'(')"#*(#+*,#-(-./.#'0!(-3'D!3/'!

.2J-,3%(9'!-?!9-(D#&3%3.-(!-99#,,.(6!%3!%!D#??.9.'(3&1!'%,&1!D3%6'!3-!%&&-0!9-(D#&3''D!3-!/%g'!3/'!

-JJ-,3#(.31!3-!/'&J!D/%J'!3/'!J,-J-D%&D!%D!?%,!%D!J-DD.4&'!;[%,%6,%J/!LBd=B!!!

R855!0'&9-2'D!3/'!9-22.32'(3!.(![%,%6,%J/!LB`!3-!J,'D'(3!.(?-,2%3.-(!-(!-(D/-,'!'&'2'(3D!.(!

8(6&'D'1!$#,.(6!3/'!-??D/-,'!9-(D#&3%3.-(!D3%6'DB!@.6#,'!d!D'3D!-#3!3/'!%(3.9.J%3'$!9-(D'(3.(6!%($!

9-(D#&3%3.-(!J,-6,%22'E!/-0'g',!R855!0.D/'D!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!3-!J,-g.$'!%!2-,'!$'3%.&'$!5-(D#&3%3.-(!

[&%(!D'33.(6!-#3!0/'(!%($!/-0!9-(D#&3%3.-(D!,'&%3.(6!3-!%&&!,'&'g%(3!3-J.9D!0.&&!3%]'!J&%9'!0.3/!R855E!0.3/!

%!J,-g.D.-(%&!3.2'3%4&'!3/%3!9%(!4'!#D'$!3-!J&%(!?-,!%($!J,'J%,'!.(?-,2%3.-(!J,-g.D.-(!%($!9-(D#&3%3.-(!

,'DJ-(D'DB!!"/.D![&%(!0-#&$!D.3!%&-(6D.$'!3/'!J,-6,%22'!?-,!J#4&.9!9-(D#&3%3.-(!D'3!-#3!.(!@.6#,'!d!-?!

3/'!MI55!%($!D/-#&$!.(9&#$'!.(?-,2%3.-(!-(!0/%3E!%($!0/'(E!3'9/(.9%&!%($!$'D.6(!.(?-,2%3.-(!0.&&!4'!

J,-g.$'$!3-!%&&-0!3/'!8#3/-,.31!3-!J,-g.$'!3.2'&1!.(J#3D!0/','!3/'!.(3','D3D!-?!8(6&'D'1!%($!.3D!

9-22#(.3.'D!2%1!4'!%??'93'$B!!!

5-22'(3D!%,'!J,-g.$'$!3/,-#6/!3/'!,'D3!-?!3/'!$-9#2'(3!.&&#D3,%3.(6!0/','!9-(D#&3%3.-(!-(!DJ'9.?.9!

.DD#'D!0.&&!4'!,'r#.,'$!%($!3/'!8#3/-,.31!%(3.9.J%3'D!3/%3!3/'D'!0.&&!4'!%$$,'DD'$!.(!3/'!5-(D#&3%3.-(![&%(!

D-!3/%3!,'DJ-(D'D!9%(!4'!J,-g.$'$!.(!%$g%(9'!-?!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$qDB!M3%6'!G![,'&.2.(%,1!N(g.,-(2'(3%&!

R(?-,2%3.-(!,'J-,3B!

Tudalen 33



%
%

%

!

K!

!

GBG! ;F<OO1O5%S8F1R6%<O0%F951BF<C1c9%09c9F8S29OC%

"/'!8#3/-,.31!(-3'D!3/%3!3/'!.(3,-$#93.-(!3-!3/'![NR!;J%6'!ng...=!D3%3'D!3/%3!3/'!D9-J'!-?!3/'!NR8!D/%&&!

9-(3.(#'!3-!'g-&g'!3/,-#6/!D3%]'/-&$',!%($!'%,&1!D#,g'1!0-,]!?''$4%9]!%($!,'D#&3DB!!R3!0.&&!4'!('9'DD%,1!

3-!'(D#,'!3/%3!%(1!9/%(6'D!3-!D9-J'E!J%,3.9#&%,&1!3/-D'!3/%3!2%]'!%!2%3',.%&!$.??','(9'!3-!D9/'2'!$'D.6(!

%($!NR8!2'3/-$-&-61!3-!3/%3!9#,,'(3&1!J,'D'(3'$!%,'!9&'%,&1!$-9#2'(3'$!%($!%6,''$!%($!R855!.(?-,2'$!

-?!D#9/!9/%(6'B!

[%,%6,%J/!dBG!J,-g.$'D!%!&.D3!-?![&%((.(6!R(DJ'93-,%3'!6#.$%(9'!-(!3/'!NR8!J,-9'DD!3/%3!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!

.(3'($D!3-!3%]'!.(3-!%99-#(3B!!R855!D#66'D3D!3/%3!8$g.9'!V-3'!))X!7-,].(6!0.3/!J#4&.9!4-$.'D!.D!%$$'$!3-!

3/.D!&.D3!.(!&.('!0.3/!3/'![RVM!M9-J.(6!IJ.(.-(B!

[%,%6,%J/!)Bd!;4#&&'3!J-.(3!G=!%($![%,%6,%J/!GB)L!,'?',D!3-!3/'!.(3'(3.-(!3-!%JJ&1!?-,!%!*%,.('!>.9'(9'!

.(D.$'!7'&D/!3',,.3-,.%&!D'%D!3-!3/'!7'&D/!<-g',(2'(3!;*%,.('!5-(D'(3D!\(.3=B!!R855!0-#&$!'nJ'93!3-!4'!

9-(D#&3'$!-g',!D#9/!J,-J-D'$!%JJ&.9%3.-(DB!!"/'!7'&D/!<-g',(2'(3qD!R(3',.2!*%,.('!>.9'(D.(6!

<#.$%(9'!;GH))=!.D!(-3!,'?',,'$!3-!.(!3/'![NRB!!"/'!8#3/-,.31!0.D/'D!3-!D''!3/.D!<#.$%(9'!.(9&#$'$!.(!3/'!

[NRE!.(!&.('!0.3/!3/'![RVM!M9-J.(6!IJ.(.-(!,'9-22'($%3.-(B!

"/'!$-9#2'(3!,.6/3&1!%9](-0&'$6'D!3/%3!3/'!-(D/-,'!0-,]D!0.&&!,'r#.,'!J&%((.(6!J',2.DD.-(!?,-2!R855B!!

"/'!8#3/-,.31!0'&9-2'D!3/'!D3%3'$!J,-g.D.-(!-?!%(!.(.3.%&!-(D/-,'!'&'2'(3D!M9-J.(6!:'J-,3!4#3!0-#&$!

,'r#.,'!9&%,.?.9%3.-(!0/'3/',!3/.D!.D!%(!.(.3.%&!-J3.-(D!$-9#2'(3!?-,!'&'2'(3D!3/%3!%,'!,'r#.,'$!%D!0'&&!%D!

J-3'(3.%&!&-9%3.-(DE!-,!%!2-,'!DJ'9.?.9!$'g'&-J2'(3!&'$!NR8!M9-J.(6!:'J-,3B!!N%,&1!9&%,.?.9%3.-(!-?!3/.D!

J-.(3!0-#&$!'(%4&'!R855!3-!.$'(3.?1!.3D!,'D-#,9'!,'r#.,'2'(3D!%($!J,-g.$'!%(!-J.(.-(!.(!%!3.2'&1!2%((',!

3/,-#6/!3/'!9-(D#&3%3.-(!J,-9'DDB!!!!

R855!(-3'D!3/%3!9',3%.(!-(D/-,'!.(?,%D3,#93#,'!;D#9/!%D!#($',6,-#($!9%4&'D!%($!%!D#4D3%3.-(=!0.&&!4'!

D#4v'93!3-!%!J&%((.(6!%JJ&.9%3.-(!%($!NR8!D#42.33'$!?-,!3/'!R855qD!$'3',2.(%3.-(B!!"/'![NR!9-,,'93&1!

.$'(3.?.'D!3/'!,'&'g%(3!&'6.D&%3.-(!%($!J,-9'$#,'D!?-,!3/.D!31J'!-?!$'g'&-J2'(3!%($!R855!0'&9-2'D!3/'!

%JJ,-%9/!%D!-#3&.('$B!!8D!(-3'$!.(!3/'!J,'9'$.(6!J%,%6,%J/!3/'!8#3/-,.31!0-#&$!/-0'g',!&.]'!3-!/%g'!

9&%,.31!.?!3/'!M9-J.(6!:'J-,3!3/%3!.D!,'?',,'$!3-!.D!?-,!D#.3%4.&.31^-J3.-('',.(6!-?!3/'D'!0-,]D!%($!3/'.,!

&-9%3.-(!9/-.9'E!-,!3-!D#JJ-,3!%!?#&&!J&%((.(6!%JJ&.9%3.-(B!!7.&&!3/','!4'!?-,!.(D3%(9'E!2-,'!,'?.('$!,-#3'!

9-,,.$-,D!.(!3/'!M9-J.(6!:'J-,3a!!"/.D!.D!.2J-,3%(3!3-!'(%4&'!R855!%($!3/-D'!0/-!&.g'!%($!0-,]!-(!3/'!

.D&%($!-JJ-,3#(.31!3-!9-22'(3!-(!0/','!3/'D'!J-3'(3.%&&1!'n3'(D.g'!$'g'&-J2'(3D!2%1!4'!J&%(('$!

4'?-,'!%(!%JJ&.9%3.-(!.D!D#42.33'$B!

8&3',(%3.g'D!

7/.&D3!3/'![NR!2%]'D!3/'!9%D'!3/%3!.3!.D!(-3!3/'!,-&'!-?!3/'!8&3',(%3.g'D!M'93.-(!-?!3/'!NR8!3-!,'J'%3!3/'!

s8[!%($!-3/',!,'&%3'$!J,-9'DDE!3/','!.D!(-!.(?-,2%3.-(!-(!0/%3!31J'!-?!%&3',(%3.g'D!D/-#&$!-,!2%1!4'!

9-(D.$','$B!!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!D/-#&$!J,-g.$'!9&%,.?.9%3.-(!%($!v#D3.?.9%3.-(!.?!3/','!%,'!3-!4'!(-!

%&3',(%3.g'D!$.D9#DD'$E!%($!R855!0-#&$!&.]'!%DD#,%(9'!3/%3!3/.D!D/-#&$!(-3!4'!3/'!%JJ,-%9/!?-,!-(D/-,'!

0-,]D!%DD'DD2'(3DB!

Tudalen 34



%
%

%

!

d!

!

:-9/$%&'!N(g'&-J'!

R855!(-3'D!3/'!.(9&#D.-(!-?!3/.D!J,.(9.J&'!%($!0'&9-2'D!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$BqD!%9](-0&'$62'(3!3/%3!3/'!

p,'%&.D3.9!0-,D3!9%D'!D9'(%,.-q!D/-#&$!4'!.(9&#$'$!%D!J%,3!-?!3/'!NR8B!B!!MJ'9.?.9!(-3.9'!D/-#&$!4'!6.g'(!3-!

3/'!,'?','(9'!3-!p,'%&.D3.9qE!R855!(-3'D!3/%3E!%3!J,'D'(3E!)d*7!0.($!3#,4.('D!%,'!(-3!%g%.&%4&'B!

GBS! L1C9%B9F9RC18O%

R855!/%D!%&,'%$1!2%$'!9-22'(3D!-(!3/'!s8[!%($!/%D!(-!?#,3/',!9-22'(3D!3-!2%]'!/','B!

GBK! ;:8i9RC%09BR:1SC18O%

"/'!$'D9,.J3.-(!-?!3/'!J,-v'93!%3!3/.D!D3%6'!.D!6'(',%&!%($!&%9]D!$'3%.&B!!8&3/-#6/!.3!.D!%DD#2'$!3/%3!3/'!

J,-v'93!0.&&!4'!$'D9,.4'$!.(!?#&&!0.3/.(!3/'!M3%6'!G![NRE!.3!.D!'DD'(3.%&!3/%3!R855!.D!9-(D#&3'$!%3!3/'!

%JJ,-J,.%3'!3.2'!-(!D#9/!2%33',D!%D!3#,4.('!D'&'93.-(E!3#,4.('!(#24',DE!9%4&'!,-#3.(6E!9-(D3,#93.-(!

2'3/-$-&-61E!.2J%93!%DD'DD2'(3E!J,-J-D'$!2.3.6%3.-(!'39B!4'?-,'!M3%6'!GB!!"/.D!D/-#&$!4'!%$$,'DD'$!.(!

3/'!5-(D#&3%3.-(![&%(!,'?',,'$!3-!.(!M'93.-(!GB)B!

GBd! 'Oc1:8O29OC<F%12S<RC%<BB9BB29OC%29C7808F856%

/9=1O1C18O%8=%C9:2B%e!"/'!<&-DD%,1!-?!]'1!3',2D!.(!3/'![NR!.(9&#$'D!,'?','(9'!3-!4-3/!.2J%93!%($!'??'93B!!
"/'!3',2D!p.2J%93q!%($!p'??'93q!%,'!4-3/!#D'$!.(!3/'![NR!.(!D.2.&%,!0%1D!;'B6B![%,%6,%J/!KB)!p1"'.#')(&*

.#2)3"#/.#'(&*.44.5'$66*60!%($![%,%6,%J/!SBL!p'7.*.#2)3"#/.#'(&*)/1(5'$666qB!!R855!,'9-22'($!3/%3!?-,!

9-(D.D3'(91!-('!-,!-3/',!-?!3/'D'!3',2D!.D!#D'$E!-,!$'?.('$!3-!2'%(!9&'%,&1!$.??','(3!3/.(6DB!!R3!.D!

,'9-22'($'$!3/%3!3/'.,!.(3',9/%(6'%4&'!#D'!.D!%g-.$'$B%

LC<h978F09:B!U!"/,-#6/-#3!3/'![NR!;[%,%6,%J/D!KBKHE!KBd)E!dB)K!.'*$.8B=!3/','!.D!,'?','(9'!3-!
D3%]'/-&$',DE!]'1!D3%]'/-&$',D!%($!]'1!3'9/(.9%&!D3%]'/-&$',DB!!7/.&'!.3!.D!%JJ,-J,.%3'!3/%3!5'&3.9!8,,%1!

>3$B!,'2%.(D!-J'(!3-!,'DJ-(D'D!?,-2!%&&!J-3'(3.%&!D3%]'/-&$',DE!.3!0-#&$!4'!/'&J?#&!3-!J,-g.$'!%!&.D3!-?!

.$'(3.?.'$!]'1!D3%]'/-&$',D!-,!]'1!3'9/(.9%&!D3%]'/-&$',D!%D!%(!8JJ'($.n!3-!3/'![NRB!!"/.D!0.&&!/'&J!3-!

.(?-,2!?#3#,'!9-(D#&3%3.-(!.(g-&g'2'(3!%($!&.%.D-(B!

#OC95:<C18O%8=%8==B78:9%<O0%8OB78:9%9F929OCBW%R?2?F<C1c9%<BB9BB29OC!U!8&3/-#6/!4-3/!3/'!-(D/-,'!
%($!-??D/-,'!'&'2'(3D!-?!3/'!J,-v'93!%,'!,'?',,'$!3-E!3/'!-(D/-,'!0-,]D!0.&&!4'!%$$,'DD'$!3/,-#6/!

D'J%,%3'!J&%((.(6!%JJ&.9%3.-(D!3-!R855B!!5#,,'(3&1!3/'![NR!&%9]D!D#??.9.'(3!$'3%.&!-(!/-0!3/'!D'J%,%3'!

-??D/-,'!%($!-(D/-,'!%($!%DD-9.%3'$!'(g.,-(2'(3%&!.2J%93!%DD'DD2'(3D!0.&&!4'!.(3'6,%3'$B!!R3!.D!

'DD'(3.%&!3/%3!5'&3.9!%,,%1!J,-g.$'D!D#??.9.'(3!.(?-,2%3.-(!$#,.(6!9-(D#&3%3.-(!3-!.(?-,2!3/'!8#3/-,.31!%D!3-!

/-0!3/'!-??D/-,'!%DD'DD2'(3!%($!-(D/-,'!%DD'DD2'(3D!0.&&!%$$,'DD!3/.D!3-!'(D#,'!9#2#&%3.g'!%($!

%$$.3.g'!.2J%93D!%,'!?#&&1!9-(D.$','$B!!!

8D!(-3'$!41![RVM!J,'g.-#D&1!.(!.3D!M9-J.(6!IJ.(.-(E!3/'!-??D/-,'!N(g.,-(2'(3%&!M3%3'2'(3!2#D3!.(9&#$'!

D#??.9.'(3!$'3%.&!-(!3/'!-(D/-,'!.(?,%D3,#93#,'!3-!%&&-0!R855!%($!3/'!J'-J&'!-?!8(6&'D'1!3-!#($',D3%($!

Tudalen 35



%
%

%

!

`!

!

3/'!,'&%3.-(D/.J!4'30''(!3/'!-??D/-,'!%($!-(D/-,'!'&'2'(3D!-?!3/'!J,-v'93E!.(9&#$.(6!%(1!J-3'(3.%&!

9#2#&%3.g'!.2J%93D!%($!,'&'g%(3!-(D/-,'!J&%((.(6!9-(D.$',%3.-(DB![%,%6,%J/D!GBGH!%($!GBG)!D3%3'X!

w97.*"44$7"3.*,:*;)&&*)#5&%+.*$%44)5).#'*+.'()&*"#*'7.*"#$7"3.*)#43($'3%5'%3.*'"*(&&";*'7.*<&(##)#-*

=#$1.5'"3('.*(#+*$'(>.7"&+.3$*'"*%#+.3$'(#+*'7.*3.&(')"#$7)1*?.';..#*'7.*"44$7"3.*(#+*"#$7"3.*

.&./.#'$*"4*'7.*<3"@.5'A*)#5&%+)#-*(#B*1"'.#')(&*5%/%&(')2.*.44.5'$*(#+*3.&.2(#'*"#$7"3.*1&(##)#-*

5"#$)+.3(')"#$6*C'7.3*5"#$.#'$*/(B*?.*3.8%)3.+*'"*5"##.5'*'7.*"#$7"3.*$%?$'(')"#*'"*'7.*.D)$')#-*

'3(#$/)$$)"#*#.';"3>Bx!

R855!'nJ'93D!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!3-!#($',3%]'!3.2'&1!%($!$'3%.&'$!9-(D#&3%3.-(D!-g',!%&&!-(D/-,'!J,-J-D%&D!

,'&%3'$!3-!3/'!J,-v'93!%($!?-,!3/'D'!3-!4'!.(3'6,%3'$!0.3/!9-(D#&3%3.-(D!-g',!-??D/-,'!'&'2'(3D!-?!3/'!

J,-v'93!%D!-#3&.('$!.(!M'93.-(!GB)B!

"/.D!(''$!0%D!%&D-!/.6/&.6/3'$!.(!3/'!M9-J.(6!IJ.(.-(!J,-$#9'$!41![RVM!.(![%,%6,%J/D!GBSdE!GBS`!%($!

GBKPB!!Q-0'g',!3/'!"%4&'!-?!i'1!5/%(6'D!2%$'!%?3',!,'9'.J3!-?!3/'!M9-J.(6!IJ.(.-(!J%6'!n.n!-?!3/'![NR!

D/-0D!(-!9/%(6'!3-!3/'!N(g.,-(2'(3%&!R2J%93!8DD'DD2'(3!*'3/-$-&-61!%?3',!,'9'.J3!-?!3/'!M9-J.(6!

IJ.(.-(B!R855!,'r#'D3D!3/%3!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!J,-g.$'!?#,3/',!.(?-,2%3.-(!-(!/-0!3/'!NR8!%($!

N(g.,-(2'(3%&!M3%3'2'(3!0.&&!4'!D3,#93#,'$!3-!3%]'!3/.D!.(3-!9-(D.$',%3.-(E!%($!/-0!3/.D!.(3'6,%3.-(!0.&&!

4'!#($',3%]'(!%D!%!,'D#&3!-?!3/'!9-(D#&3%3.-(!J,-9'DDB!!!

/9R8221BB18O1O5!U!"/'!.(9&#D.-(!-?!$'9-22.DD.-(.(6!.2J%93D!.(!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3E!.(9&#$.(6!3/'!
9#2#&%3.g'!%DD'DD2'(3E!.D!0'&9-2'$B!!

U<BC9B!U!>.33&'!-,!(-!,'?','(9'!.D!2%$'!3-!.2J%93D!%,.D.(6!?,-2!0%D3'DE!-,!-?!0%D3'!2%(%6'2'(3!'.3/',!
-(D/-,'!-,!-??D/-,'B!![%6'!Gd`!2%]'D!J%DD.(6!,'?','(9'!3-!0%D3'!.(!,'&%3.-(!3-!0%3',!r#%&.31!.(!"%4&'!

)HB)B!!"/'!M9-J.(6!IJ.(.-(!J,-g.$'$!41![RVM!;[%,%6,%J/!GBdS=!DJ'9.?.9%&&1!,'r#'D3'$!3/%3!0%D3'!4'!

9-(D.$','$B!!R3!.D!9-(D.$','$!3/%3!.(D#??.9.'(3!'nJ&%(%3.-(!/%D!4''(!J,-g.$'$!-(!0%D3'!6'(',%3.-(E!9-(3,-&!

-,!2%(%6'2'(3E!4-3/!?-,!3/'!-??D/-,'!%($!-(D/-,'!'&'2'(3D!-?!3/'!J,-v'93B!

+:10%R<S<R1C6%Z%R855!(-3'D!3/%3!3/','!%,'!D'J%,%3'!9-(D#&3%3.-(D!-(6-.(6!0.3/!V%3.-(%&!<,.$!9-(9',(.(6!
3/'!9%J%9.31!-?!3/'.,!('30-,]!.(!V-,3/!7%&'DB!!R3!0.&&!4'!.2J-,3%(3!3-!.(9&#$'!.(!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3!3/'!.2J%93!

-?!R,.D/!M'%!s-('!6,.$!9-(('93.-(!,'r#.,'2'(3D!.(!-,$',!3-!9-(D.$',!%&&!%DD-9.%3'$!%($!9#2#&%3.g'!

.2J%93D!-?!3/'!J,-v'93B!!R855!%6,''D!3/%3!%!J,-J',!%DD'DD2'(3!-?!3/'!D9/'2'!0.&&!,'r#.,'!%(!

#($',D3%($.(6!-?!3/'!?#&&!.2J&.9%3.-(D!-?!9%4&.(6E!6,.$!9-(('93.-(!%($!-(0%,$!3,%(D2.DD.-(E!%($!0-#&$!

'nJ'93!3-!4'!.(g-&g'$!.(!$.D9#DD.-(D!,'&%3.(6!3-!9%4&'!,-#3'DE!&%($?%&&!&-9%3.-(D!%($!6,.$!9-(('93.-(!

2%33',DE!%($!3-!D''!3/.D!.DD#'!,'?&'93'$!.(!3/'!NR8B!!

Assessing significance - [%,%6,%J/!dBG!$'D9,.J3.-(!-?!%DD'DD2'(3!6#.$%(9'!2%]'D!(-!,'?','(9'!3-!

R(D3.3#3'!-?!N9-&-61!%($!N(g.,-(2'(3%&!*%(%6'2'(3!;RNN*=!6#.$%(9'!-(!'9-&-6.9%&!.2J%93!%DD'DD2'(3E!

0/.9/!.D!3/'!D3%($%,$!2'3/-$-&-61!?-,!'9-&-6.9%&!.2J%93!%DD'DD2'(3B!"/.D!D/-#&$!4'!.(9&#$'$B!

8D!D'3!-#3!.(!M'93.-(!GBLBK!-?!3/.D!$-9#2'(3E!%&&!g.D#%&.D%3.-(D!D/-#&$!4'!J,-$#9'$!%($!J,'D'(3'$!.(!&.('!

0.3/!3/'!6#.$%(9'!D'3!-#3!.(!E%)+(#5.*"#*'7.*F$$.$$/.#'*"4*'7.*=/1(5'*"4*C44$7"3.*G)#+*H(3/$I*

Tudalen 36



%
%

%

!

f!

!

:.($5(1.*(#+*J)$%(&*=/1(5'*K.1"3'!J#4&.D/'$!41!3/'!C"R!.(!GHHd!%($!J)$%(&*K.13.$.#'(')"#*"4*

G)#+4(3/$*E""+*<3(5')5.*E%)+(#5.!J#4&.D/'$!41!M9-33.D/!V%3#,%&!Q',.3%6'!;MVQ=!.(!GHH`B!

[%,%6,%J/!dB)G!e!3/'!&.]'&./--$!-,!J,-4%4.&.31!-?!%(!.2J%93!-99#,,.(6!.D!%&D-!%!,'&'g%(3!9-(3,.4#3-,1!?%93-,!

0/'(!%DD'DD.(6!D.6(.?.9%(9'B!!R855!0-#&$!0.D/!3-!D''!3/.D!.(9&#$'$!.(!3/'!$'D9,.J3.-(!-?!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3!

2'3/-$-&-61B!

*FC9:O<C1c9B!;[%,%6,%J/D!)BGE!KBd!%($!dBL=!U!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!$-'D!(-3!,'?',!3-!9-(D.$',%3.-(!-?!
%&3',(%3.g'!9%4&'!,-#3'DE!%&3/-#6/!%(!p%,'%!-?!D'%,9/q!?-,!3/'!9%4&'!,-#3'!.D!9#,,'(3&1!#($',!9-(D.$',%3.-(B!!

"/'!%DD#2J3.-(!%JJ'%,D!3-!4'!3/%3!3/'!9%4&'!,-#3'!2%]'D!&%($?%&&!%3!8(6&'D'1B!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!D/-#&$!

J,-g.$'!'g.$'(9'!-?!%DD'DD.(6!-3/',!%&3',(%3.g'DE!.(9&#$.(6!3/'!-J3.-(!-?!&%($?%&&!4'.(6!2%$'!-#3D.$'!

8(6&'D'1!.(!-,$',!3-!J,'D'(3!%!3,%(DJ%,'(3!%($!4%&%(9'$!%DD'DD2'(3!-?!3/'!%&3',(%3.g'D!9-(D.$','$!%($!

3/'!J,'?',,'$!-J3.-(B!!"/'!8#3/-,.31!'nJ'93D!3/%3!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!0.&&!J,-g.$'!2-,'!$'3%.&'$!.(?-,2%3.-(!

-(!3/'!$'9.D.-(U2%].(6!,'&%3'$!3-!3/'!.($.9%3.g'!9%4&'!9-,,.$-,!%($!D#4D'r#'(3&1!3/'!2-,'!$'3%.&'$!9%4&'!

,-#3';D=!%D!.($.9%3'$!.(!@.6#,'!)B)B!!!

[%,%6,%J/D!dBSH!%($!dBS)!e!R855!0-#&$!'nJ'93!3-!4'!9-(D#&3'$!;%D!$.D9#DD'$!.(!M'93.-(!GB)=!-g',!

J-DD.4&'!%&3',(%3.g'!&%($?%&&!&-9%3.-(DB!

(129=:<29B!U![%,%6,%J/!dBSH!e!3/'!D#,g'1D!%($!D3#$.'D!3/%3!%,'!,'?',,'$!3-!D/-#&$!(-3!4'!9-(?.('$!3-!
3/'!&.D3'$!'&'2'(3DE!.(9&#$.(6!w'./1"3(3B*5"#$'3%5')"#*)/1(5'$*"#*&"5(&*(/.#)'BxB!!"/'!$#,%3.-(!-?!3/'!

9-(D3,#93.-(!J',.-$!;&.]'&1!3-!4'!%!(#24',!-?!1'%,D=!D/-#&$!%&D-!4'!3%]'(!.(3-!%99-#(3B!!>-9%&!%2'(.31!

%($!-3/',!'(g.,-(2'(3%&!,'9'J3-,D!2%1!4'!%??'93'$!$#,.(6!3/'!-J',%3.-(%&!%($!$'9-22.DD.-(.(6!J/%D'D!

-?!3/'!J,-v'93!-g',!3/'!2'$.#2!%($!&-(6!3',2B!!"/.D!%&D-!.&&#D3,%3'D!3/'!.2J-,3%(9'!-?!%$$,'DD.(6!3/'!

,'&%3.-(D/.J!4'30''(!-(D/-,'!%($!-??D/-,'!.2J%93D!.(!%(!.(3'6,%3'$!0%1B!!!

U9FB7%F<O5?<59%12S<RC%<BB9BB29OC!e!R855!0'&9-2'D!3/'!9-22.32'(3!3-!%!7'&D/!&%(6#%6'!
%DD'DD2'(3!%D!J%,3!-?!3/'!J&%((.(6!%DD'DD2'(3!%($!0-#&$!0.D/!3-!4'!.(g-&g'$E!$#,.(6!9-(D#&3%3.-(DE!.(!

%6,''.(6!/-0!3/.D!0.&&!4'!9%,,.'$!-#3B!

"<N1C<C%!95?F<C18OB%*BB9BB29OCB!;[%,%6,%J/!GBS)=!e!R855!0.D/'D!3-!/%g'!,'%DD#,%(9'!3/%3!3/'!
Q%4.3%3D!:'6#&%3.-(D!8DD'DD2'(3D!0.&&!3%]'!.(3-!%99-#(3!.(3',U,'&%3.-(D/.JD!4'30''(!-??D/-,'!'&'2'(3DE!

-(D/-,'!D.3'DE!/%4.3%3D!%($!DJ'9.'DB!"/'!Q%4.3%3D!:'6#&%3.-(D!8DD'DD2'(3D!2#D3!4'!J,-J',&1!D9-J'$!%3!

%!D3,%3'6.9!&'g'&!3-!,'?&'93!3/'!(#24',!-?!4-$.'D!.(g-&g'$!%($!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!.(3',U,'&%3.-(D/.JD!%($!.(U

9-24.(%3.-(!.2J%93DB!R855!'nJ'93D!3-!/%g'!%(!%93.g'!.(g-&g'2'(3!$#,.(6!3/'!Q%4.3%3D!:'6#&%3.-(D!

8DD'DD2'(3DB!!@-,!'n%2J&'!R855!'nJ'93D!3-!%33'($!2''3.(6D!-(!3/.D!D#4v'93!.(!9-24.(%3.-(!0.3/!557!

;-,!.3D!D#99'DD-,!.(!3.3&'=!%($!-3/',!D3%3#3-,1!4-$.'DB!

Tudalen 37



%
%

%

!

L!

!

GB`! %;76B1R<F%S:8R9BB9B%

GB`B)! 7%3',!r#%&.31!

t',1!&.2.3'$!.(?-,2%3.-(!.D!J,'D'(3'$!0.3/.(!3/'![NR!$-9#2'(3!;[%,%6,%J/!`BKH=!.(!,'DJ'93!-?!3/'!

%DD'DD2'(3!-?!3/'!4%D'&.('!-??D/-,'!9/'2.9%&!0%3',!r#%&.31!9-($.3.-(DB!"/'!,'J-,3!,'?',D!3-!3/'!r#%&.31!

4'.(6!6--$!.(!,'DJ'93!-?!W%3/.(6!7%3',!C.,'93.g'!;GHH`^f^N5=!D3%($%,$D!0/.9/!%,'!4%D'$!-(!9-2J&.%(9'!

0.3/!2.9,-4.-&-6.9%&!0%3',!r#%&.31!.(!3',2D!-?!,65"&)!%($!R(3'D3.(%&!.#'.3"5"55%$!,%3/',!3/%(!9/'2.D3,1B!

"/'!2%.(!'nJ'93'$!0%3',!r#%&.31!.2J%93D!,'&%3.(6!3-!3/'!('%,D/-,'!'(g.,-(2'(3!%,-#($!8(6&'D'1!3/%3!

2%1!%,.D'!?,-2!3/'!J,-J-D'$!0.($!?%,2!0.&&!4'!,'&%3'$!3-!D'$.2'(3!$.D3#,4%(9'!%($!DJ.&&%6'!-?!9/'2.9%&!

%DD-9.%3'$!0.3/!9-(D3,#93.-(!%($!-J',%3.-(%&!2%.(3'(%(9'B!C.D3#,4%(9'!-?!2%,.('!D.&3D!.(!%!,'$#9'$!D3%3'!

2%1!J-3'(3.%&&1!,'D#&3!.(!&-9%&!$'6,%$%3.-(!-?!9/'2.9%&!0%3',!r#%&.31!3/,-#6/!,'$#93.-(!.(!$.DD-&g'$!

-n16'(!9-(9'(3,%3.-(D!%($!%&D-!&'%$!3-!J%,3.3.-(.(6!-?!9-(3%2.(%(3D!?,-2!3/'!D'$.2'(3D!.(3-!3/'!0%3',!

9-&#2(B!"/','?-,'!%DD'DD2'(3!-?!3/'!4%D'&.('!9/%,%93',.D3.9D!-?!3/'!9/'2.9%&!0%3',!r#%&.31!D3%3#D!.D!-?!

.2J-,3%(9'!3-!$'3',2.('!3/'!D.6(.?.9%(9'!-?!3/'D'!.2J%93DB!!!

[%,%6,%J/!`B)`!.($.9%3'D!3/%3!D#,?%9'!D#DJ'($'$!D'$.2'(3!9-(9'(3,%3.-(D!0.3/.(!3/'!R,.D/!M'%!s-('!

;RMs=!%,'!31J.9%&&1!&-0B!"/'!$'6,''!-?!D#DJ'($'$!D-&.$D!('%,!3/'!D#,?%9'!.D!.2J-,3%(3!.(!$'3',2.(.(6!

J,.2%,1!J,-$#93.g.31B!!Q-0'g',E!.3!.D!.($.9%3'$!3/%3!3/','!.D!-(&1!&.2.3'$!$%3%E!,'J-,3'$!.(!3/'!s8[!,'J-,3E!-?!

D#DJ'($'$!D'$.2'(3!9-(9'(3,%3.-(D!.(!3/'!&-0',!0%3',!9-&#2(!%($!3-0%,$D!3/'!D'%4'$E!0/.9/!%,'!&.]'&1!

3-!4'!/.6/',!$#'!3-!3.$%&!9#,,'(3!$.D3#,4%(9'B!"/'!4%D'&.('!D#DJ'($'$!D'$.2'(3!9-(9'(3,%3.-(D!%3!$'J3/!

D/-#&$!4'!9-2J%,'$!3-!'nJ'93'$!9-(9'(3,%3.-(D!%,.D.(6!?,-2!D'%!4'$!9-(D3,#93.-(!%93.g.3.'D!3-!$'3',2.('!

3/'!2%6(.3#$'!-?!3/.D!3'2J-,%,1!'??'93!-(!&-9%&!0%3',!r#%&.31!D3%3#DB!"/'!$.DJ',D.-(!%($!$'J-D.3.-(!-?!3/.D!

$.D3#,4'$!D'33&'2'(3!.(!,'&%3.-(!3-!.2J-,3%(3!D'DD.&'!2%,.('!'9-&-6.9%&!?'%3#,'D!D#9/!L"+)"&%$!,''?!D/-#&$!

%&D-!4'!'n%2.('$B!!

R(!3',2D!-?!3/'!J/1D.9-U9/'2.9%&!0%3',!r#%&.31!D3%3#D!.3!.D!.($.9%3'$!.(!3/'![NR!3/%3!2'%D#,'2'(3D!-?!

3'2J',%3#,'!%($!D%&.(.31!/%g'!4''(!&.2.3'$!3-!D#,?%9'!2'%D#,'2'(3DB!R$'%&&1!3/.D!D/-#&$!4'!'n3'($'$!3-!

J,-?.&.(6!0-,]E!.(9&#$.(6!2'%D#,'2'(3!-?!$.DD-&g'$!-n16'(!9-(9'(3,%3.-(E!3-!D/-0!3/'!%4D'(9'!-?!%(1!

3/',2%&!D3,%3.?.9%3.-(!$#,.(6!3/'!D#22',!2-(3/DB!"/'!%JJ&.9%3.-(!D.3'!.D!,'J-,3'$&1!.(!%(!%,'%!-?!0'&&!

2.n'$!0%3',!;@.6#,'!`BK=E!0/.9/!2%1!4'!'nJ'93'$!6.g'(!3/'!D/%&&-0!0%3',!$'J3/DB!R$'%&&1!3/.D!D/-#&$!4'!

$'2-(D3,%3'$!%D!3/.D!2%1!'??'93.g'&1!,'$#9'!3/'!2%6(.3#$'!%($!J-3'(3.%&!?-,!&-9%&.D'$!$'9&.('D!.(!

$.DD-&g'$!-n16'(!,'D#&3.(6!?,-2!$.D3#,4%(9'!-?!%(%',-4.9!D'$.2'(3DB!!

@-,!3/'!.(D/-,'!%,'%!%DD-9.%3'$!0.3/!3/'!2%.(!%4&'!,-#3'!9-(('93.(6!3/'!3#,4.('!%,,%1!3-!D/-,'!0.&&!

,'r#.,'!0-,]D!3-!4'!#($',3%]'(!0.3/.(!%!7%3',!@,%2'0-,]!C.,'93.g'!;7@C=!0%3',4-$1B!!"/'!%93#%&!,-#3'!

.D!9#,,'(3&1!#($'3',2.('$!4#3!0.&&!9,-DD!3/'!8(6&'D'1!V-,3/!5GG!5-%D3%&!7@C!0%3',4-$1!0/.9/!.D!

$'D9,.4'$!.(!3/'!7'D3',(!7%&'D!:.g',!W%D.(!*%(%6'2'(3![&%(!;:W*[=B!8D!D#9/!3/'!0%3',!r#%&.31!

.2J%93!%DD'DD2'(3!0.&&!(''$!3%]'!.(!3-!%99-#(3!%($!2%]'!,'?','(9'!3-!3/'!7@C!-4v'93.g'D!%($!

$'D9,.J3-,D!-?!3/.D!0%3',4-$1B!"/','!.D!%!,'r#.,'2'(3!3-!$'2-(D3,%3'!9%4&'!.(D3%&&%3.-(!0.&&!9%#D'!(-!

$'3',.-,%3.-(!-?!9#,,'(3!7@C!D3%3#D!-,!J,'g'(3.-(!-?!?#3#,'!-4v'93.g'D!4'.(6!2'3B!

Tudalen 38



%
%

%

!

P!

!

GB`BG! M'$.2'(3!r#%&.31!

[%,%6,%J/!`BKH!.($.9%3'D!3/%3!D'$.2'(3!3'D3.(6!/%D!4''(!#($',3%]'(!%D!J%,3!-?!3/'!s8[!,'J-,3.(6B!

Q-0'g',E!.3!.D!(-3!D3%3'!0/'3/',!3/.D!3'D3.(6!.D!v#D3!?,-2!2-4.&'!D#J',?.9.%&!$'J-D.3D!-,!0/'3/',!$''J',!

D'$.2'(3D!3/%3!0.&&!4'!$.D3#,4'$!$#,.(6!3#,4.('!.(D3%&&%3.-(!/%g'!4''(!'n%2.('$B!!

"/'!,'D#&3D!?,-2!3/'!D'$.2'(3!3'D3.(6!%,'!,'J-,3'$!3-!D/-0!#(9-(3%2.(%3'$!D'$.2'(3DE!0.3/!3/'!

'n9'J3.-(!-?!3/'!J,'D'(9'!-?!D-2'!'&'g%3'$!%,D'(.9B!"/','!.D!(-!.($.9%3.-(!.(!3/'![NR!,'J-,3!.?!%(1!3'D3.(6!

/%D!4''(!#($',3%]'(!?-,!-,6%(.9!9/'2.9%&D!-,!J,.-,.31!D#4D3%(9'D!3/%3!D/-#&$!%&D-!4'!9-(D.$','$B!R3!.D!

#($',D3--$!3/%3!,%$.-9/'2.9%&!3'D3.(6!0.&&!?-,2!J%,3!-?!?#3#,'!4%D'&.('!9/%,%93',.D%3.-(!D3#$.'DB!

8(%&1D.D!D/-#&$!4'!#($',3%]'(!3-!%DD'DD!3/'!'??'93D!-?!D'$.2'(3!$.D3#,4%(9'!-(!9/'2.9%&!0%3',!r#%&.31!

3/,-#6/!J%,3.3.-(!%(%&1D.DB!"/.D!D/-#&$!4'!#($',3%]'(!3-!D/-0!3/'!'nJ'93'$!9-(9'(3,%3.-(!.(!3/'!0%3',!

9-&#2(!-?!9-(3%2.(%(3D!,'D#&3.(6!?,-2!3/'!%$$.3.g'!'??'93D!-?!4%D'&.('!9-(9'(3,%3.-(D!%($!3/-D'!$',.g'$!

?,-2!$.D3#,4'$!D.&3D!3-!$'2-(D3,%3'!.?!3/','!.D!&.]'&1!3-!4'!%(1!3'2J-,%,1!'n9''$'(9'D!-?!D%&30%3',!

'(g.,-(2'(3%&!r#%&.31!D3%($%,$!;NuM=B!"/.D!%JJ,-%9/!0.&&!4'!%!J%,3.9#&%,!('9'DD.31!?-,!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3!-?!

3/'!.(D/-,'!9%4&'!,-#3'!y-('!3/%3!0.&&!J%DD!3/,-#6/!%!7@C!0%3',4-$1B!"/'!7@C!9-%D3%&!0%3',4-$1!

$'D9,.J3.-(!.(9&#$'D!%!(#24',!-,!-,6%(.9!9/'2.9%&D!%D!J%,3!-?!3/'!?'%3#,'D!$'3',2.(.(6!0%3',!r#%&.31!

9-($.3.-(D!3/%3!0.&&!(''$!3-!4'!9-(D.$','$B!

GBf! \18F851R<F%9Oc1:8O29OC%

[%,%6,%J/!dBSd!,'?',D!3-!.(3',3.$%&!'9-&-61!4'.(6!?#&&1!%$$,'DD'$!.(!3/'!NM!4#3!(-3!.(!3/'![NR!%D!3/','!.D!

%3!J,'D'(3!.(D#??.9.'(3!.(?-,2%3.-(!-(!&%($?%&&!-,!9%4&.(6!,-#3'DB!!!

>.33&'!,'?','(9'!.D!2%$'!3-!3',,'D3,.%&!'9-&-61!.(!3/.D!-??D/-,'!?-9#D'$!$-9#2'(3E!0.3/!3/'!'2J/%D.D!-(!

2%,.('!?&-,%!%($!?%#(%B!!Q-0'g',!3/'!8#3/-,.31!4'&.'g'D!3/%3!3',,'D3,.%&!'9-&-61!%($!4.-$.g',D.31!2#D3!

%&D-!4'!?#&&1!9-(D.$','$!3-!$'3',2.('!0/'3/',!-,!(-3!3/','!2%1!4'!.($.,'93!.2J%93D!%,.D.(6!?,-2!3/'!

-??D/-,'!'&'2'(3D!-?!3/'!J,-v'93B!!!

>-9%&!W.-$.g',D.31!893.-(![&%(!?.D/!DJ'9.'D!%,'!,'?',,'$!3-!.(![%,%6,%J/!fBfKE!4#3!3/','!.D!(-!?#,3/',!

,'?','(9'!%D!3-!/-0!J-3'(3.%&!2%,.('!;-,!3',,'D3,.%&=!4.-$.g',D.31!.2J%93D!0.&&!4'!%$$,'DD'$!.(!3/'!D3#$.'D!

%($!3/'!NR8B!R855!0-#&$!0.D/!3-!D''!%!?#&&',!$'D9,.J3.-(!-?!/-0!4.-$.g',D.31!0.&&!4'!%$$,'DD'$B!

[%,%6,%J/!KBd)!,'?',D!3-!-(D/-,'!0-,]D!4'.(6!D#4v'93!3-!D'J%,%3'!D9-J.(6!%($!NR8;D=!3-!4'!D#42.33'$!3-!

R855B!!"/'!8#3/-,.31!0.D/'D!3-!'2J/%D.D'!3/%3!3/'D'!D/-#&$!$'3%.&!/-0!3/'!9#2#&%3.g'!.2J%93D!0.&&!4'!

%$$,'DD'$!0.3/!,'6%,$!3-!4.-$.g',D.31B!!!

GBfB)! W'(3/.9!'9-&-61!

"/'!J-3'(3.%&!?-,!.2J%93D!D'3!-#3!0.3/.(!3/.D!D'93.-(!0.&&!4'!9-(D.$','$!41!3/'!,'&'g%(3!D3%3#3-,1!

9-(D#&3''D!%($!&.'!-#3D.$'!3/'!D9-J'!-?!R855qD!.(3','D3!-3/',!3/%(!0.3/!,'6%,$!3-!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!?-,!.($.,'93!

Tudalen 39



%
%

%

!

)H!

!

.2J%93D!#J-(!9-22',9.%&!D/'&&?.D/!4'$DB!!R(!3/.D!,'6%,$!R855qD!9-22'(3D!%,'!D'3!-#3!#($',!M'93.-(!

GBfB)B!

GBfBG! @.D/!'9-&-61!

"/'!8#3/-,.31!,'r#'D3D!3/%3!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3!-?!J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!-(!?.D/E!D/'&&?.D/!%($!'&%D2-4,%(9/!

'9-&-61!;'B6B![%,%6,%J/!fBLd=!D/-#&$!9,-DDU,'?',!3-!3/'!.2J%93!%DD'DD2'(3!?-,!?.D/',.'DE!.(9&#$.(6!3/'!

J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!-g',!3.2'!?-,!9-(D3,#93.-(E!-J',%3.-(!%($!$'9-22.DD.-(.(6B!!"/.D!.D!$.D9#DD'$!?#,3/',!.(!

M'93.-(!GBLB)!4'&-0B!

GBfBS! *%,.('!2%22%&DE!3#,3&'D!%($!4%D].(6!D/%,]!

"/'!J-3'(3.%&!?-,!.2J%93D!D'3!-#3!0.3/.(!3/.D!D'93.-(!-?!3/'![NR!0.&&!4'!9-(D.$','$!41!3/'!,'&'g%(3!D3%3#3-,1!

9-(D#&3''D!D#9/!%D!557E!%($!&.'!-#3D.$'!3/'!D9-J'!-?!R855qD!.(3','D3!-3/',!3/%(!0.3/!,'6%,$!3-!3/'!

J-3'(3.%&!?-,!.($.,'93!.2J%93D!#J-(!2%,.('!3-#,.D2B!!R(!3/.D!,'6%,$!R855qD!9-22'(3D!%,'!D'3!-#3!#($',!

D'93.-(!GBfBGB!

GBfBK! I,(.3/-&-61!

C#'!3-!3/'!$.D3%(9'!-?!3/'!:7@!?,-2!8(6&'D'1!3/'!-(&1!J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!0-#&$!4'!-(!?''$.(6!%($!

0.(3',.(6!%,'%D!#3.&.D'$!41!4.,$D!3/%3!('D3!-(!3/'!.D&%($B!!"/'!4.,$D!2-D3!&.]'&1!%??'93'$!0-#&$!4'!%#]D!

;6#.&&'2-3E!,%y-,4.&&!%($!J#??.(=!3/%3!#3.&.D'!9&.??D!-(!3/'!.D&%($B!!8!D',.'D!-?!-,(.3/-&-6.9%&!D#,g'1D!/%g'!

4''(!#($',3%]'(!-?!3/'!%,'%E!3/'!,'D#&3D!-?!0/.9/!.($.9%3'!3/%3!3/'D'!3/,''!%#]!DJ'9.'D!2%1!-99#,!.(!

.2J-,3%(3!(#24',D!0.3/.(!3/'!RMs!0.3/!,%y-,4.&&!J-3'(3.%&&1!-99#,,.(6!.(!(%3.-(%&&1!.2J-,3%(3!(#24',DB!

"/'!,'J-,3!$.D9#DD'D!,%y-,4.&&!%($!6,'%3',!4%9]'$!6#&&!4#3!%$$.3.-(%&!.(?-,2%3.-(!.(!,'&%3.-(!3-!-3/',!%#]!

DJ'9.'D!%($!-3/',!DJ'9.'D!4,''$.(6^0.(3',.(6!-(!8(6&'D'1!.D!,'r#.,'$B!

GBfBd! V%3#,'!5-(D',g%3.-(!$'D.6(%3.-(D!

"/'!4%D'&.('!.(?-,2%3.-(!6%3/',.(6!%($!%DD'DD2'(3!J,-9'DD!D/-#&$!3%]'!.(3-!9-(D.$',%3.-(!-??D/-,'!%($!

-(D/-,'!D.3'D!%($!DJ'9.'D!-?!(%3#,'!9-(D',g%3.-(!.2J-,3%(9'E!.(9&#$.(6!$'D.6(%3'$!D.3'DE!0/.9/!2%1!

'nJ',.'(9'!$.,'93E!.($.,'93!-,!9#2#&%3.g'!.2J%93D!%D!%!,'D#&3!-?!3/'!J,-v'93B!!R3!.D!'nJ'93'$!3/%3!3/.D!0.&&!

2%.(&1!4'!%$$,'DD'$!$#,.(6!3/'!-(D/-,'!D9-J.(6!%($!NR8;D=E!%($!0-#&$!4'!9-g','$!41!3/'!,'&'g%(3!

D3%3#3-,1!%6'(9.'D!.(9&#$.(6!3/'!5-#(3,1D.$'!5-#(9.&!?-,!7%&'DB!Q-0'g',!3/'!8#3/-,.31!0-#&$!0.D/!3-!D''!

'g.$'(9'!3/%3!J-3'(3.%&!.($.,'93!%($!9#2#&%3.g'!-(D/-,'!.2J%93D!-(!8(6&'D'1!/%g'!%&D-!4''(!3%]'(!.(3-!

%99-#(3!.(!3/'!-??D/-,'!NR8!%D!J%,3!-?!%(!.(3'6,%3'$!%DD'DD2'(3!-?!3/'!'(3.,'!J,-v'93B!

GBL! "?2<O%9Oc1:8O29OC%

[%,%6,%J/!LBG)K!,'?',D!3-!,'&'g%(3!&'6.D&%3.-(!%($!$'g'&-J2'(3!J&%(D!.(9&#$.(6!4#3!(-3!&.2.3'$!3-X!!

Tudalen 40



%
%

%

!

))!

!

! M'93.-(!Ld!-?!3/'!5-#(3,1D.$'!:.6/3D!-?!7%1!893!;5:I7=!893!GHHHZ!!

! V%3.-(%&![%,]D!%($!899'DD!3-!3/'!5-#(3,1D.$'!893!)PKPZ!%($!

! 8IVW!*%(%6'2'(3![&%(DB!

"/'!8#3/-,.31!3/','?-,'!'nJ'93D!3-!D''!,'?','(9'!2%$'!3-!3/'!8(6&'D'1!8IVW!*%(%6'2'(3![&%(!;GHHPU!

GH)K=B!!8D!D3%3'$!.(!3/'!8#3/-,.31qD!M9-J.(6!:'J-,3!:'DJ-(D'!&'33',!$%3'$!`!8#6#D3!GH)GE!,'6%,$!D/-#&$!

4'!/%$!3-!3/'!5-#(9.&qD!:.6/3D!-?!7%1!R2J,-g'2'(3![&%(!;:I7R[=!GHHLUGH)LE!'DJ'9.%&&1!3/'!'9-(-2.9!

J-3'(3.%&!-?!%99'DD^,.6/3D!-?!0%1Z!%($!3/'!D3%3#D!-?!3/'!8&&!7%&'D!5-%D3%&![%3/!%($!%(1!%DD-9.%3'$!

M3,%3'6.'D!J,-$#9'$!41!3/'!7'&D/!<-g',(2'(3B!!!

GBLB)! 5-22',9.%&!?.D/',.'D!

"/'!D#,g'1!-?!?.D/!J-J#&%3.-(D!%D!,'J-,3'$!.(!3/'![NR!%JJ'%,D!3-!4'!,'&%3.g'&1!9-2J,'/'(D.g'!%D!$-'D!3/'!

3/-,-#6/!'n%2.(%3.-(!-?!9-22',9.%&!?.D/.(6!0/.9/!/%D!D/-0(!6--$!'(6%6'2'(3!0.3/!D3%]'/-&$',DB!

"/'!D#,g'1D!/%g'!4''(!4%D'$!-(!3/'!#D'!-?!4'%2!3,%0&.(6!D%2J&.(6!3'9/(.r#'D!%($!3/','?-,'!0.&&!4'!

4.%D'$!3-0%,$D!3/'!9%J3#,'!-?!$'2',D%&!DJ'9.'D!%($!2%,.('!'J.?%#(%B!"/'D'!$%3%!0.&&!4'!-?!$.,'93!

,'&'g%(9'!.(!,'&%3.-(!3-!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3!-?!J-3'(3.%&!'??'93D!-(!9-22',9.%&!?.D/',.'DB!"/','!%JJ'%,D!3-!

/%g'!4''(!(-!D%2J&.(6!#($',3%]'(!#D.(6!2.$U0%3',!-,!J'&%6.9!3,%0&.(6!2'3/-$D!3-!J,-g.$'!%!?#&&!

$'D9,.J3.-(!-?!3/'!?.D/!J-J#&%3.-(D!3/,-#6/!3/'!0%3',!9-&#2(B!"/'!J'&%6.9!?.D/!DJ'9.'D!2%1!4'!-?!&'DD!

.2J-,3%(9'!3-!3/'!2%.(!9-22',9.%&!?.D/.(6!-J',%3.-(D!3/%3!2-D3&1!3%,6'3D!D/'&&?.D/!%($!D-&'E!4#3!%,'!

.2J-,3%(3!.(!3',2D!-?!'9-D1D3'2!?#(93.-(.(6!%($!%D!%!?--$!D-#,9'!?-,!D'%!4.,$D!%($!2%,.('!2%22%&DB!!R3!

D/-#&$!4'!(-3'$!3/%3!D-2'!9-22',9.%&!2.$U0%3',!3,%0&.(6!-J',%3.-(D!%,'!#($',3%]'(!.(!3/'!%,'%!?-,!4-3/!

0/.3'?.D/!%($!/',,.(6E!3/','41!.(9,'%D.(6!3/'!(''$!?-,!2.$U0%3',!?.D/!J-J#&%3.-(D!3-!4'!9-(D.$','$B!

R(D/-,'!%,'%D!0.&&!,'r#.,'!D#,g'1!.(!,'&%3.-(!3-!3/'!J,-J-D'$!-(D/-,'!9%4&'!,-#3'E!-(9'!$'3',2.('$B!8D!

3/.D!,-#3'!0.&&!9,-DD!%!7@C!9-%D3%&!0%3',4-$1!;V-,3/!8(6&'D'1=!3/'D'!D#,g'1D!D/-#&$!.(9&#$'!.(3',3.$%&!

?.D/!%($!2-4.&'!'J.?%#(%!D#,g'1D!#D.(6!3/'!4'D3!J,%93.9'!2#&3.J&'!D%2J&.(6!2'3/-$!%JJ,-%9/B!"/'!#D'!-?!

2#&3.J&'!D%2J&.(6!3'9/(.r#'D!D#9/!%D!?1]'!('33.(6!%($!D2%&&!2'D/!D'.('!('33.(6!.D!.2J-,3%(3!3-!?#&&1!

$'D9,.4'!3/'!D3%3#D!-?!?.D/!%($!'J.?%#(%!9-22#(.3.'D!.(!3/'D'!$1(%2.9!.(3',3.$%&!%,'%DB!"/'D'!D#,g'1D!

%,'!-?!.2J-,3%(9'!%D!3/'!.(3',3.$%&!%,'%D!9%(!J,-g.$'!.2J-,3%(3!(#,D',1!%,'%D!?-,!9-22',9.%&!?.D/!DJ'9.'D!

%($!?''$.(6!/%4.3%3!?-,!4.,$DB!!

"/'!(''$!3-!%DD'DD!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!'??'93D!-?!'&'93,-2%6('3.9!?.'&$D!;N*@=!-(!J-3'(3.%&&1!D'(D.3.g'!?.D/!

DJ'9.'D!D#9/!%D!'&%D2-4,%(9/D!/%D!4''(!.($'(3.?.'$!%($!3/'!.(9&#D.-(!0.3/.(!3/'!NR8!.D!0'&9-2'$B!"/'!

%DD'DD2'(3!D/-#&$!.(9&#$'!%!,'g.'0!-?!3/'!&%3'D3!,'D'%,9/!.(!3/.D!%,'%B!

"/','!D/-#&$!4'!9&'%,!&.(]%6'D!4'30''(!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3D!-?!J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!-(!%($!.(3',%93.-(D!

4'30''(!?.D/!'9-&-61!;4.-&-6.9%&!'(g.,-(2'(3=!%($!?.D/',.'D!;/#2%(!'(g.,-(2'(3=E!.(!J%,3.9#&%,!3/'!

J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!-g',!3.2'!?-,!?.D/.(6!.(!V-,3/!7%&'DB!!R855!'nJ'93D!3-!4'!9-(D#&3'$!-g',!?.D/',.'D!%($!

?.D/!'9-&-61!4%D'&.('!$%3%!D3#$.'D!%($!.2J%93!%DD'DD2'(3!%D!0'&&!%D!-g',!%(1!J,-J-D'$!2.3.6%3.-(B!

Tudalen 41



%
%

%

!

)G!

!

GBLBG! M/.JJ.(6!%($!(%g.6%3.-(!

"/'!?-9#D!-?!3/'![NR!.D!'(3.,'&1!-(!2%,.('!3,%??.9E!%($!3/'!8#3/-,.31!9-(D.$',D!3/%3!3/'!J,-J-D'$!D9-J'!-?!

D3#$1!.(!,'&%3.-(!3-!2%,.('!3,%??.9!.D!%JJ,-J,.%3'B!!"/'!D3%3'$!4#??',!y-('D!?-,!3/'!8(6&'D'1!%($!>.g',J--&!

W%1!",%??.9!M'J%,%3.-(!M9/'2'D!;"MM=!D/-#&$!4'!9-(D.$','$!.(!$'3%.&!%D!J%,3!-?!3/'!NR8B!R855!%($!3/'!

*%,.3.2'!%($!5-%D36#%,$!86'(91!;*58=E!%&-(6!0.3/!-3/',!]'1!D3%]'/-&$',DE!D/-#&$!4'!9-(D#&3'$!%3!%(!

'%,&1!D3%6'!-g',!J-3'(3.%&!2%,.('!3,%??.9!.2J%93DE!.(3',%93.-(D!%($!9#2#&%3.g'!.2J%93D!0.3/!-3/',!

D9/'2'DE!%($!J,-J-D'$!2.3.6%3.-(B!!

7.3/!,'6%,$!3-!,'9,'%3.-(%&!4-%3.(6E!&.]'&1!.2J%93D!;J%6'!)Ld!-?!3/'![NR=!$-!(-3!9-(D.$',!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!?-,!

'9-(-2.9!.2J%93D!#J-(!4-%3!-J',%3-,D!,'D#&3.(6!?,-2!3/'!$'g'&-J2'(3B!!"/'D'!2%1!.(9&#$'!.2J%93D!

#J-(!-J',%3-,D!-?!2%,.('!0.&$&.?'!9,#.D'D!0/.9/!9#,,'(3&1!-J',%3'!?,-2!8(6&'D'1![-,3DB!!"/.D!D/-#&$!4'!

9-g','$!0.3/',!0.3/.(!3/.D!D'93.-(E!-,!0.3/.(!3/'!D'93.-(!,'&%3'$!3-!D-9.-U'9-(-2.9!.2J%93DB!!!

I(D/-,'!3,%(DJ-,3!

R(!.3D!M9-J.(6!:'J-,3!:'DJ-(D'!&'33',!$%3'$!`!8#6#D3!GH)GE!3/'!8#3/-,.31!(-3'$!3/%3!.?!3/','!%,'!&.]'&1!3-!

4'!%(1!-(D/-,'!/.6/0%1!.DD#'D!%DD-9.%3'$!0.3/!3/'!-??D/-,'!$'g'&-J2'(3E!3/.D!D/-#&$!4'!9-(D.$','$!?-,!

.(9&#D.-(!%D!%!",%??.9!M'93.-(!0.3/.(!3/'!NR8!%($!5-(D3,#93.-(![/%D'!",%??.9!*%(%6'2'(3![&%(B!!!

"/'![NR!2%]'D!(-!,'?','(9'!3-!,-%$!-,!,%.&!3,%(DJ-,3B!!7/.&'!3/.D!0-#&$!%&D-!4'!%$$,'DD'$!#($',!3/'!

D'J%,%3'!-(D/-,'!D9-J.(6!%($!NR8E!,-%$!%($!,%.&!3,%(DJ-,3!.DD#'D!D/-#&$!%&D-!4'!%$$,'DD'$!.(!3/'![NR!

%($!3/'!-??D/-,'!NR8!3-!'(D#,'!J,-J',!.(3'6,%3.-(!-?!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3DB!!"/'!8#3/-,.31!,'r#'D3D!3/%3!%.,!

r#%&.31!%($!(-.D'!%($!g.4,%3.-(!.2J%93D!%,'!.(9&#$'$!%D!%(!.(3'6,%&!J%,3!-?!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3!J,-9'DD!.(!

%DD-9.%3.-(!0.3/!3,%??.9!%($!3,%(DJ-,3!%DD'DD2'(3DB!!R855!0-#&$!'nJ'93!3-!4'!.(g-&g'$!%($!9-(D#&3'$!;%D!

$'D9,.4'$!.(!M'93.-(!GB)=!.(!,'&%3.-(!3-!-(D/-,'!3,%(DJ-,3!%($!-J3.-(!%JJ,%.D%&!4-3/!%3!%!&-9%&!%($!0.$',!

D3,%3'6.9!&'g'&B!!5',3%.(!%4(-,2%&!%($!.($.g.D.4&'!&-%$D!;8R>D=!0.&&!(''$!3-!4'!3,%(DJ-,3'$!41!D'%!%($!2%1!

,'r#.,'!3/'!#D'!-?!Q-&1/'%$![-,3B!!"/','!D/-#&$!%&D-!4'!'%,&1!9-(D#&3%3.-(!0.3/!R855!-(!8R>DB!

GBLBS! 8g.%3.-(!

[%,%6,%J/!LB)`H!,'?',D!3-!/'&.9-J3',!-J',%3.-(D!D',g.9.(6!3/'!-.&!%($!6%D!.($#D3,1B!!"/'![NR!D/-#&$!%&D-!

,'?',!3-!/'&.9-J3',!%93.g.3.'D!-J',%3'$!41!:8@!t%&&'1!;.(9&#$.(6!3/'!M'%,9/!%($!:'D9#'!D',g.9'=E!V-,3/!

7%&'D![-&.9'!%($!3/'!7%&'D!8.,!824#&%(9'B!![%,%6,%J/!LB)`G!"%4&'!,'?',D!3-!9-(3.(#'$!9-(D#&3%3.-(D!

0.3/!3'(!R,.D/!M'%!/'&.9-J3',!-J',%3-,DZ!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!D/-#&$!9-(?.,2!3/%3!3/'D'!9-(D#&3%3.-(D!.(9&#$'!

3/'!%4-g'2'(3.-('$!'2',6'(91!D',g.9'DB!

[%,%6,%J/!LB)`G!e!3/'!3%4&'!$'D9,.4'D!%!J-3'(3.%&!?-,!%(!.2J%93!-(!3/'!%.,!3,%??.9!9-(3,-&!?%9.&.31!%3!:8@!

t%&&'1!%,.D.(6!?,-2!$'g'&-J2'(3!0.3/.(!3/'!RMsB!!V-!,'?','(9'!.D!2%$'!3-!*%'D!801,!*A(!;8(6&'D'1!

8.,J-,3=E!-0('$!41!R855!%($!D.3#%3'$!%3!:8@!t%&&'1E!0/.9/!-J',%3'D!J,.g%3'!%($!9-22',9.%&!?&.6/3DB!!"/'!

.2J%93!%DD'DD2'(3!;.(9&#$.(6!"%4&'!)HB)=!D/-#&$!9-(D.$',!%g.%3.-(!.DD#'D!%DD-9.%3'$!0.3/!*%'D!801,!

*A(!.(!9-(D#&3%3.-(!0.3/!R855E!%D!0'&&!%D!3/'!2.&.3%,1!.(?,%D3,#93#,'!%($!?%9.&.3.'D!%$2.(.D3','$!41!3/'!

C'?'(9'!R(?,%D3,#93#,'!I,6%(.D%3.-(B!!

Tudalen 42



%
%

%

!

)S!

!

GBLBK! M'%D9%J'E!&%($D9%J'!%($!g.D#%&!%2'(.31!

"/'!8#3/-,.31!9-(D.$',D!3/%3!3/'![NR!0-#&$!,'r#.,'!%$$.3.-(%&!.(?-,2%3.-(!.(!-,$',!3-!/%g'!9-(?.$'(9'!3/%3!

3/'!M>tR8!3-!4'!#($',3%]'(!%D!J%,3!-?!3/'!NR8!.D!&.]'&1!3-!.$'(3.?1!%&&!J-3'(3.%&&1!D.6(.?.9%(3!.2J%93DB!

[%,3.9#&%,!-2.DD.-(D!%,'!.(!,'6%,$!3-!.($.9%3.g'!g.D.4.&.31E!4%D'&.('!$%3%!D-#,9'DE!J,-J-D'$!g.'0J-.(3!

&-9%3.-(DE!9,.3',.%!?-,!.$'(3.?1.(6!J-3'(3.%&&1!%??'93'$!,'9'J3-,D!%($!-#3&.('!%DD'DD2'(3!2'3/-$-&-6.'DB!

s"tD!

s"tD!0-#&$!/%g'!4''(!#D'?#&!3-!.(?-,2!3/'![NRB!!"-!%.$!3/.D!,'g.'0E!8*N5!/%D!J,-$#9'$!s"tD!3-!/#4!

%($!2%n.2#2!4&%$'!3.J!/'.6/3!?-,!d*7!3#,4.('D!;)HP2!/#4E!)LH2!3.J=!%($!)d*7!3#,4.('D!;)fd2!/#4E!

SHH2!3.J=!?-,!3/'!R855B!"/'!%,'%!9-g','$!41!3/'D'!s"tD!.(9&#$'D!%&&!%,'%D!0.3/.(!`H]2!-?!3/'!:7@!D.3'!

4-#($%,1BG!"/'!4&%$'!".J!s"tD!%,'!D/-0(!-(!@.6#,'!)!%($!/#4!/'.6/3!-(!@.6#,'!G!-?!3/.D!$-9#2'(3B!

[/-3-2-(3%6'D!

"/'!J/-3-2-(3%6'D!%99-2J%(1.(6!3/'![NR!&%,6'&1!%$/','!3-!4'D3!J,%93.9'!%($!%,'!-?!6'(',%&&1!/.6/!

r#%&.31B!7.,'?,%2'!g.'0D!D/-#&$!4'!J,-g.$'$!3-!%99-2J%(1!'%9/!J/-3-2-(3%6'B!7.$',!/-,.y-(3%&!%(6&'D!

-?!g.'0!2%1!4'!,'r#.,'$!3-!%&&-0!9#2#&%3.g'!%DD'DD2'(3!?,-2!D-2'!g.'0J-.(3DB!"/'!(#24',!-?!

g.'0J-.(3D!.(9&#$'$!.(!3/'![NR!.D!D2%&&!%($!%JJ'%,D!3-!4'!%!D#4D'3!-?!%!&%,6',!6,-#JB!8!2%J!%($!3%4&'!

D'33.(6!-#3!%&&!J,-J-D'$!NR8!g.'0J-.(3D!D/-#&$!4'!J,-g.$'$!D-!3/%3!%(1!-2.DD.-(D!9%(!4'!.$'(3.?.'$!

'??.9.'(3&1B!!8!v#D3.?.9%3.-(!?-,!3/'!g.'0J-.(3!D'&'93.-(!0-#&$!%&D-!4'!/'&J?#&!0/.9/!D/-#&$!.(9&#$'!'g.$'(9'!

-?!9-(D#&3%3.-(B!

M3#$1!%,'%!

"/'!Sd]2!D3#$1!%,'%!%99-,$D!0.3/!4'D3!J,%93.9'SB!7/.&D3!3/'!J,-J-D'$!3#,4.('D!2%1!4'!9-(D.$',%4&1!

3%&&',!3/%(!%(1!9-(D.$','$!0/'(!$,%0.(6!#J!3/'!6#.$%(9'E!.3!2%1!4'!3/%3!g.D.4.&.31!4'1-($!Sd]2!0-#&$!4'!

D'g','&1!,'D3,.93'$!41!%32-DJ/',.9!9-($.3.-(D!0/%3'g',!3/'.,!/'.6/3B!R3!0-#&$!4'!#D'?#&!3-!/%g'!%(!

%(%&1D.D!-?!g.D.4.&.31!$%3%!?,-2!:8@!t%&&'1E!0/.9/!2%1!4'!#D'?#&!.(!$'3',2.(.(6!/-0!-?3'(!-4v'93D!%,'!

&.]'&1!3-!4'!g.D.4&'!%3!g%,.-#D!$.D3%(9'DBK!"/.D!$%3%!9-#&$!4'!#D'$!.(!9-(v#(93.-(!0.3/!s"tD!3-!J,-g.$'!%!

pg.D.4.&.31!4%D'&.('qB!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
J
!O-)!DOQ2!-$.)!4))#!3'&(6%)(!62+#K!$#!+#(+%$,+.)!0$1&6,!4$2)(!&#!,-)!0&%$,+&#2!&7!,-)!&6,)';/&2,!,6'4+#)2!&7!,-)!8IR!,6'4+#)!

2%-)/)!+0062,'$,)(!+#!>+K6')!IGI!&7!,-)!H<"G!O-)!DOQ2!*)')!'6#!62+#K!$#!M9S/!2+,);%)#,')(!'$(+625!*-+%-!)T,)#(2!4)1&#(!,-)!

R9S/!2+,)!4677)'!$,!$00!3&+#,2G!

B
!H$'$K'$3-!IGJ!&7!U6+($#%)!&#!,-)!L22)22/)#,!&7!,-)!"/3$%,!&7!N772-&')!E+#(!>$'/2V!C)$2%$3)!$#(!Q+26$0!"/3$%,!A)3&',5!

J99W5!XO"!+#!$22&%+$,+&#!*+,-!O-)!=&6#,'12+()!LK)#%15!==E!$#(!CYZG!

I
!"4+(!H$'$K'$3-!IGJG[G!

Tudalen 43



%
%

%

!

)K!

!

>%($D9%J'!$'D.6(%3.-(D!

"/'!>%]'!C.D3,.93!V%3.-(%&![%,]!;z`H]2!$.D3%(3=!%($!5&01$.%(!:%(6'!8IVW!;zdH]2!$.D3%(3=!%,'!#(&.]'&1!

3-!4'!D.6(.?.9%(3&1!%??'93'$B!"/'!.(9&#D.-(!-?!3/'D'!%,'%D!/%D!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!3-!$.g',3!%DD'DD2'(3!,'D-#,9'D!

?,-2!%,'%D!0/','!D.6(.?.9%(3!.2J%93D!%,'!2-,'!&.]'&1!3-!4'!'nJ',.'(9'$E!D#9/!%D!3/'!8(6&'D'1!8IVW!%($!

g.D#%&!,'9'J3-,D!%&-(6!3/'!(-,3/!8(6&'D'1!9-%D3B!

[%,%6,%J/!LB)L)-?!3/'![NR!D3%3'D!3/%3!!w'7"$.*(3.($M4.('%3.$*;)'7)#*+.$)-#('.+*&(#+$5(1.$*(3.*&)>.&B*'"*

?.*$)-#)4)5(#'&B*(44.5'.+x!0.&&!4'!.$'(3.?.'$!-(9'!3/'!0-,D3!9%D'!D9'(%,.-!/%D!4''(!'D3%4&.D/'$B!7/%3!

9,.3',.%!0.&&!4'!#D'$!3-!.$'(3.?1!D#9/!?'%3#,'Da!"/'D'!9,.3',.%!0.&&!(''$!3-!4'!,-4#D3!3-!'(D#,'!3/%3!

J-3'(3.%&&1!D.6(.?.9%(3!.2J%93D!%,'!(-3!'n9&#$'$!?,-2!3/'!NR8B!

>%($D9%J'!9/%,%93',!

"/.D!%DJ'93!-?!3/'!M>tR8!.D!9-g','$!.(![%,%6,%J/D!LB)LP!e!LB)P`B!"/'!8#3/-,.31!#($',D3%($D!3/%3!3/'!

:'6.-(%&!>%($D9%J'!5/%,%93',!8,'%D!?-,!7%&'D!%,'!9#,,'(3&1!.(!$,%?3B!"/'!,'J,-$#93.-(!-?!&%,6'!

D'62'(3D!-?!$'D9,.J3.g'!3'n3!?,-2!3/'!$,%?3!%DD'DD2'(3D!0.3/-#3!?#,3/',!%(%&1D.D!.D!(-3!/'&J?#&!.(!$'?.(.(6!

3/'!?-9#D!-?!3/'!NR8B!8DD'DD2'(3!-?!.2J%93D!-(!&%($D9%J'!9/%,%93',!D/-#&$!4'!2%$'!#D.(6!>8VC*8[B!

7/.&D3!$'D.6('$!?-,!#D'!.(!%DD'DD.(6!-(D/-,'!0.($!J,-v'93DE!3/'!%JJ,-%9/!D'3!-#3!.(!557qD!>8VC*8[!

<#.$%(9'!V-3'!SX!!\D.(6!>8VC*8[!?-,!>%($D9%J'!%($!t.D#%&!R2J%93!8DD'DD2'(3!-?!I(D/-,'!"#,4.('D!

9-#&$!,'%$.&1!4'!%JJ&.'$B!R3!D/-#&$!4'!(-3'$!3/%3!.?!3/'!%JJ,-%9/!D'3U-#3!.(!<#.$%(9'!V-3'!S!.D!%$-J3'$E!

-(&1!3/'!t.D#%&!h!M'(D-,1!8DJ'93!-?!>8VC*8[!0-#&$!(''$!3-!4'!%DD'DD'$!$#'!3-!3/'!D'J%,%3.-(!

$.D3%(9'D!.(g-&g'$B!"/'!-J.(.-(!-?!557!D/-#&$!4'!9-(D.$','$!.(!3/.D!,'6%,$!0/'(!J,-6,'DD.(6!3-!3/'!

M3%6'!G![NRB!:'?','(9'!D/-#&$!%&D-!4'!2%$'!3-!3/'!8(6&'D'1!>%($D9%J'!M3,%3'61!\J$%3'!GH))!0/.9/!

$'D9,.4'D!.(!$'3%.&!3/'!)L!>%($D9%J'!5/%,%93',!8,'%D!-(!8(6&'D'1!0/.9/!/%g'!4''(!%DD'DD'$!#D.(6!3/'!

r#%&.31!%DD#,'$!>%($2%J!$%3%B!

M'%D9%J'!9/%,%93',!

"/.D!%DJ'93!-?!3/'!M>tR8!.D!9-g','$!.(![%,%6,%J/!LB)PfB!7/.&D3!3/'!8#3/-,.31!%6,''D!0.3/!3/'!#D'!-?!3/'!

,'6.-(%&!D'%D9%J'!#(.3D!.$'(3.?.'$!.(!3/'!M'%D9%J'!8DD'DD2'(3!-?!7%&'D!GH)H!3-!J,-g.$'!%!4,-%$!

?,%2'0-,]!?-,!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3E!3/'![NR!?%.&D!3-!J,-g.$'!%(%&1D.D!3/%3!2.6/3!/'&J!?-9#D!,'D-#,9'D!?-,!3/'!

NR8B!R3!.D!%&D-!(-3'$!3/%3!0/.&D3!R855!,'r#'D3'$!3/%3!9-(D.$',%3.-(!4'!3%]'(!-?!3/'!V-,3/!8(6&'D'1^V-,3/!

7%&'D!D'%D9%J'!J.&-3!D3#$1!.(!.3D!,'DJ-(D'!3-!3/'!s8[!.(!8J,.&!GH)GE!3/.D!D3#$1!.D!D3.&&!(-3!,'?',,'$!3-!.(!

3/'![NRB!"/'!8#3/-,.31!0.D/'D!3-!/.6/&.6/3!3/'!?-,3/9-2.(6!M'%D9%J'!5/%,%93',!8DD'DD2'(3!?-,!8(6&'D'1!

%($!M(-0$-(.%!0/.9/!.D!$#'!3-!4'!9-2J&'3'$!.(!3/'!?.,D3!/%&?!-?!GH)SE!%($!'nJ'93D!3-!D''!3/.D!2%$'!#D'!

-?!.(!$#'!9-#,D'B!

Tudalen 44



%
%

%

!

)d!

!

[-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!;[%,%6,%J/!LBGHL=!

!"#$'3%5')"#*J.$$.&$*

7/.&D3!.3!.D!%6,''$!3/%3!J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!%DD-9.%3'$!0.3/!3/'!9-(D3,#93.-(!J/%D'!%,'!.(/','(3&1!

3'2J-,%,1E!R855!#($',D3%($D!3/%3!3/'!9-(D3,#93.-(!J',.-$!2%1!&%D3!?-,!%!(#24',!-?!1'%,D!%($E!%D!D#9/E!

9-(D.$',!3/%3!3/'D'!.2J%93D!D/-#&$!4'!9-(D.$','$B!

=/1(5'$*"#*G(&.$*N(#+$5(1.*!7(3(5'.3*F3.($*(#+*K.-)"#(&*:.($5(1.*O#)'$*

M''!9-22'(3D!#($',!>%($D9%J'!9/%,%93',!%($!M'%D9%J'!9/%,%93',!%4-g'!.(!,'&%3.-(!3-!%,'%D!3-!4'!

%DD'DD'$E!%($!M3#$1!8,'%!0.3/!,'6%,$!3-!'D3%4&.D/.(6!%!pg.D.4.&.31!4%D'&.('qB!

=/1(5'$*"#*+.$)-#('.+*(3.($*

R3!.D!(-3'$!3/%3!3/'!0-,]!#($',3%]'(!3-!$%3'!/%D!(-3!4''(!%4&'!3-!2%]'!D#66'D3.-(D!%D!3-!0/.9/!-?!3/'!

$'D.6(%3'$!%,'%D!2.6/3!4'!pD9-J'$!-#3q!%($!0/%3!3/'!?-9#D!-?!%DD'DD2'(3!0-#&$!4'!.(!3/-D'!.(9&#$'$B!R3!

0-#&$!4'!/'&J?#&!.?!,'?','(9'!0','!2%$'!3-!3/'!8(6&'D'1!8IVW!*%(%6'2'(3![&%(!3-!.$'(3.?1!3/'!DJ'9.%&!

r#%&.3.'D!%($!]'1!9/%,%93',.D3.9D!-?!3/'!%,'%;D=!3/%3!2%1!4'!%??'93'$!41!3/'!J,-J-D'$!$'g'&-J2'(3B!

J).;$*43"/*5"($'(&*$.''&./.#'$A*3.53.(')"#(&*;(&>.3$M'"%3)$'$A*=/1(5'$*"#*"'7.3*3.5.1'"3*-3"%1$*

*-,'!$'3%.&!D/-#&$!4'!J,-g.$'$!0.3/!,'6%,$!3-!0/.9/!D'33&'2'(3D!0.&&!4'!.(9&#$'$!.(!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3!%($!

0/%3!g.'0J-.(3D!0.&&!4'!#D'$!?-,!g.D#%&.D%3.-(DB!5,.3',.%!D/-#&$!4'!D'3!-#3!?-,!3/'!.$'(3.?.9%3.-(!-?!

,'9'J3-,D!3-!4'!%DD'DD'$B!"/'!9%3'6-,.'D!.(9&#$'$!0.3/.(!p-3/',!,'9'J3-,!6,-#JDq!%,'!%JJ,-J,.%3'!%D!.D!

3/'!.(9&#D.-(!-?!3/'!7%&'D!5-%D3![%3/B!

<"'.#')(&*5%/%&(')2.*)/1(5'$*

8&&!0.($!'(',61!%($!-3/',!$'g'&-J2'(3D!.$'(3.?.'$!3-!$%3'!D/-#&$!4'!&.D3'$!;"%4&'!dBS!-?!3/'![NR!D3%3'D!

GL!-(D/-,'!0.($!?%,2D=!%($!9,.3',.%!?-,!$'g'&-J2'(3D!3-!4'!.(9&#$'$!.(!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3!D'3!-#3B!R(!

9#2#&%3.g'!.2J%93!%DD'DD2'(3!.3!.D!.2J-,3%(3!3/%3!3/'!.(9,'2'(3%&!.2J%93!-?!3/'!$'g'&-J2'(3!#($',!

9-(D.$',%3.-(!.D!9&'%,&1!.$'(3.?.'$B!8(!-#3&.('!2'3/-$-&-61!?-,!3/.D!D/-#&$!4'!.(9&#$'$B!

[-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!;"%4&'!)HB)=!

"/'!'(3.,'!%DD'DD2'(3!D/-#&$!3%]'!.(3-!%99-#(3!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!?-,!9#2#&%3.g'!.2J%93D!0.3/!,'DJ'93!3-!

-3/',!-??D/-,'!0.($!$'g'&-J2'(3D!0.3/.(!3/'!R,.D/!M'%!s-('Z!3/.D!.D!9-(D.$','$!3-!4'!%!9,.3.9%&!D3,%3'6.9!

'&'2'(3!-?!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3B!

"/'!D'93.-(!-?!"%4&'!)HB)!/'%$'$!p[-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!-(!g.D#%&!%2'(.31q!D/-#&$!4'!'nJ%($'$!3-!.(9&#$'!

D'J%,%3'!,-0D!?-,!J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!-(X!

! M'%D9%J'!9/%,%93',Z!

! >%($D9%J'!9/%,%93',Z!

Tudalen 45



%
%

%

!

)`!

!

! C'D.6(%3'$!&%($D9%J'DZ!

! t.D#%&!%2'(.31E!0/.9/!2.6/3!4'!#D'?#&&1!D#4U$.g.$'$!.(3-!-(D/-,'!%($!-??UD/-,'B!

8&&!-?!3/'!%4-g'!D/-#&$!.(9&#$'!J-3'(3.%&!9#2#&%3.g'!.2J%93DB!8D!(-3'$!%4-g'E!3/'!$#,%3.-(!-?!3/'!

9-(D3,#93.-(!J',.-$!%($!%(1!%DD-9.%3'$!.2J%93D!D/-#&$!4'!J%,3!-?!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3B!!

:'9-22'($%3.-(D!?-,!%$$.3.-(%&!,'DJ-(D'D^.(J#3D!

"/'!.(?-,2%3.-(!.(9&#$'$!.(!3/'!M>tR8!D'93.-(!-?!3/'![NR!2%1!4'!9-(D.$','$!.(D#??.9.'(3!3-!%&&-0!R855!3-!

/%g'!9-(?.$'(9'!3/%3!%&&!J-3'(3.%&&1!D.6(.?.9%(3!D'%D9%J'E!&%($D9%J'!-,!g.D#%&!.2J%93D!0.&&!4'!

%DD'DD'$^.$'(3.?.'$!41!3/'!NR8B!R(!J%,3.9#&%,X!

! Q#4!/'.6/3!%($!4&%$'!3.J!s"tD!D/-#&$!4'!J,-g.$'$!?-,!%&&!D9'(%,.-D!#($',!9-(D.$',%3.-(Z!

! 8!?#&&!&.D3!-?!J,-J-D'$!J/-3-2-(3%6'^0.,'?,%2'!g.'0J-.(3!&-9%3.-(D!D/-#&$!4'!J,-g.$'$!%&-(6!
0.3/!%!4,.'?!v#D3.?.9%3.-(!?-,!3/'.,!D'&'93.-(Z!

! 8&&!g.D#%&.D%3.-(D!D/-#&$!4'!J,-$#9'$!%($!J,'D'(3'$!.(!&.('!0.3/!3/'!6#.$%(9'!D'3!-#3!.(!
E%)+(#5.*"#*'7.*F$$.$$/.#'*"4*'7.*=/1(5'*"4*C44$7"3.*G)#+*H(3/$I*:.($5(1.*(#+*J)$%(&*
=/1(5'*K.1"3'!J#4&.D/'$!41!3/'!C"R!.(!GHHd!%($!J)$%(&*K.13.$.#'(')"#*"4*G)#+4(3/$*E""+*
<3(5')5.*E%)+(#5.!J#4&.D/'$!41!MVQ!.(!GHH`Z!

! :'?','(9'!D/-#&$!4'!2%$'!3-!3/'!8(6&'D'1!8IVW!*%(%6'2'(3![&%(!%D!,'r#'D3'$!41!R855!
.(!.3D!,'DJ-(D'D!3-!4-3/!3/'!s8[!%($!3/'!M9-J.(6!:'J-,3Z!

! [-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!#J-(!4-3/!3/'!>%]'!C.D3,.93!V%3.-(%&![%,]!%($!3/'!5&01$.%(!:%(6'!8IVW!
D/-#&$!/%g'!4''(!D9-J'$!-#3!41!3/.D!J-.(3!%D!3/'.,!.(9&#D.-(!/%D!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!3-!$.g',3!
%DD'DD2'(3!,'D-#,9'D!?,-2!3/'!9-(D.$',%3.-(!-?!-3/',E!J-3'(3.%&&1!D.6(.?.9%(3!.2J%93DZ!

! R3!.D!9-(D.$','$!3/%3!>8VC*8[!0-#&$!J,-g.$'!%!2-,'!$'3%.&'$!%($!,-4#D3!4%D.D!?-,!
%DD'DD2'(3!-?!&%($D9%J'!9/%,%93',!3/%(!3/'!$,%?3!,'6.-(%&!&%($D9%J'!9/%,%93',!%,'%D!-?!
7%&'DB!R?!3/'!2'3/-$-&-61!D'3!-#3!.(!557qD!>8VC*8[!<#.$%(9'!V-3'!S!.D!%$/','$!3-E!D#9/!
%(!%DD'DD2'(3!D/-#&$!(-3!4'!#($#&1!-(',-#DZ!

! M'%D9%J'!%DD'DD2'(3!D/-#&$!2%]'!,'?','(9'!3-!3/'!V-,3/!8(6&'D'1^V-,3/!7%&'D!J.&-3!D3#$1!
%D!,'r#'D3'$!41!R855!.(!.3D!,'DJ-(D'!3-!3/'!s8[!%($!3/'!?-,3/9-2.(6!M'%D9%J'!5/%,%93',!
8DD'DD2'(3!?-,!8(6&'D'1!%($!M(-0$-(.%Z!

! 8(!-#3&.('!2'3/-$-&-61!D/-#&$!4'!J,-g.$'$!?-,!3/'!.$'(3.?.9%3.-(!-?!g.D#%&!,'9'J3-,D!3-!4'!
.(9&#$'$!.(!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3Z!%($!

! I#3&.('!2'3/-$-&-6.'D!D/-#&$!4'!.(9&#$'$!?-,X!

;! 5#2#&%3.g'!$%3%!9-&&'93.-(Z!

;! 5,.3',.%! 3-! 4'! #D'$! 3-! $'3',2.('! 0/.9/! D9/'2'D! 0-#&$! 4'! .(9&#$'$! .(! 3/'! 9#2#&%3.g'!

%DD'DD2'(3Z!%($!

;! 8DD'DD.(6!3/'!.(9,'2'(3%&!.2J%93!-?!:Q7!.(!%!,%(6'!-?!9#2#&%3.g'!D9'(%,.-DB!

Tudalen 46



%
%

%

!

)f!

!

GBLBd! I3/',!#D',D!-?!3/'!D'%!

R855!(-3'D!3/%3!3/.D!D'93.-(!?-9#D'D!#J-(!-3/',!#D',D!-?!3/'!R,.D/!M'%!(-3!9-(D.$','$!'&D'0/','!.(!3/'!

[NR!,'J-,3!0/.9/!9-#&$!J-3'(3.%&&1!4'!%??'93'$!41!3/'!$'g'&-J2'(3!-?!3/'!D.3'B!!R855!.D!9-(3'(3!3-!&'%g'!

9-22'(3!3-!3/'!,'&'g%(3!,'6#&%3-,D!%($!D3%3#3-,1!9-(D#&3''DB!!"/'!,'r#.,'2'(3!3-!9-(D.$',!,'9,'%3.-(%&!

%($!?.D/',1!#D',D!-?!3/'!D'%!.D!$.D9#DD'$!'&D'0/','!.(!3/.D!$-9#2'(3B!

GBLB`! 8,9/%'-&-61!%($!9#&3#,%&!/',.3%6'!

[%,%6,%J/!LBGLH!D3%3'D!w97)$*$.5')"#*57(3(5'.3)$.$*'7.*(357(."&"-)5(&*(#+*5%&'%3(&*7.3)'(-.*"4*'7.*$)'.!

lxB!R3!.D!(-3!2%$'!9&'%,!3/%3!w3/'!D.3'x!.(!3/.D!9-(3'n3!,'?',D!3-!3/'!-??D/-,'!.(D3%&&%3.-(B!V-,!.D!.3!2%$'!

9&'%,!3/%3!4%D'&.('!$%3%!$.D9#DD'$!.(!3/'!,'J-,3!-(&1!,'?',D!3-!-??D/-,'!%($!.(3',3.$%&!%,9/%'-&-61B!

[%,%6,%J/!LBGL)!,'?',,.(6!3-!wL()#*7)$'"3)5*.#2)3"#/.#'*'7./.$!lx!/%D!(-!2'(3.-(!-?!J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!

-(!D'33.(6D!-?!$'D.6(%3'$!/.D3-,.9!'(g.,-(2'(3!%DD'3DB!

5/%J3',!L!%$$,'DD.(6!p:.($5(1.A*N(#+$5(1.*(#+*J)$%(&*F/.#)'B0!.(9&#$'D!(#2',-#D!,'?','(9'D!3-!

-(D/-,'!/.D3-,.9!'(g.,-(2'(3!%DD'3DE!.(9&#$.(6!7-,&$!Q',.3%6'!D.3'DZ!5%',(%,?-(!5%D3&'E!W'%#2%,.D!%($!

5-(01!5%D3&'!0/.9/!?-,!9-(D.D3'(91!D/-#&$!%&D-!4'!,'?','(9'$!#($',!%,9/%'-&-61!%($!9#&3#,%&!/',.3%6'B!

M#,g'1D!%($!D3#$.'D!9%,,.'$!-#3!3-!$%3'!

[%,%6,%J/!LBGLG!D3%3'D!3/%3!w!.&')5*F33(B*N'+6*5"//)$$)"#.+*(#*(357(."&"-)5(&*(#+*5%&'%3(&*7.3)'(-.*

$'%+B!lxB!!86%.(E!.3!.D!(-3!2%$'!9&'%,!3/%3!w3/'!D3#$1x!?-9#DD'$!-(!-??D/-,'!%($!.(3',3.$%&!%,9/%'-&-61B!!

[%,%6,%J/D!LBGLG!e!LBGLK!$'D9,.4'D!%JJ,-J,.%3'!D#,g'1D!%($!2'3/-$D!?-,!-??D/-,'!%,9/%'-&-6.9%&!

D3#$.'DB!

[%,%6,%J/!LBGLd!D'33.(6!-#3!,'&'g%(3!6#.$%(9'!$-9#2'(3D!/%g'!?-9#DD'$!-(!-??D/-,'!%($!.(3',3.$%&!

%,9/%'-&-61!D3#$.'DB!@-,!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3!-?!J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!3-!3/'!D'33.(6D!-?!$'D.6(%3'$!/',.3%6'!

%DD'3D!-(D/-,'E!3/'!?-&&-0.(6!6#.$%(9'!D/-#&$!%&D-!4'!?-&&-0'$X!

! R(D3.3#3'!?-,!8,9/%'-&-6.D3Dq!;R?8=!M3%($%,$D!%($!<#.$%(9'!?-,!8,9/%'-&-6.9%&!C'D]UW%D'$!
8DD'DD2'(3!;R?8!GH))=B!

! 5-(D',g%3.-(![,.(9.J&'D!?-,!3/'!M#D3%.(%4&'!*%(%6'2'(3!-?!3/'!Q.D3-,.9!N(g.,-(2'(3!.(!
7%&'D!;5%$0E!GH))=B!!!

! <#.$'!3-!<--$![,%93.9'!-(!\D.(6!3/'!:'6.D3',!-?!>%($D9%J'D!-?!Q.D3-,.9!R(3','D3!.(!7%&'D!.(!
3/'![&%((.(6!%($!C'g'&-J2'(3![,-9'DDE!:'g.D'$!;G($=!N$.3.-(!;5%$0E!GHHf=!

[%,%6,%J/!LBGL`!$'D9,.4'D!3/'!&'6.D&%3.-(!9-(D.$','$!%D!J%,3!-?!3/'!s8[!%($!3/'![NRE!%($!/%D!?-9#DD'$!

-(!-??D/-,'!%($!.(3',3.$%&!%,9/%'-&-61!D3#$.'DB!@-,!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3!-?!J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!3-!3/'!-(D/-,'!

/.D3-,.9!'(g.,-(2'(3!,'D-#,9'!%($!3/'!D'33.(6D!-?!$'D.6(%3'$!/',.3%6'!%DD'3DE!3/'!?-&&-0.(6!&'6.D&%3.-(!

D/-#&$!%&D-!4'!9-(D.$','$X!

Tudalen 47



%
%

%

!

)L!

!

! "/'!8(9.'(3!*-(#2'(3D!%($!8,9/%'-&-6.9%&!8,'%D!893!)PfPB!

! "/'![&%((.(6!;>.D3'$!W#.&$.(6D!%($!5-(D',g%3.-(!8,'%D=!893!)PPHB!

! 5/%J3',!`!-?![&%((.(6![-&.91!7%&'D!;[[7=!;N$.3.-(!K!U!GH))=B!!!

"/.D!D3%3'D!3/'!7'&D/!8DD'24&1qD!-4v'93.g'D!3-!pl13.$.32.*"3*.#7(#5.*'7.*7)$'"3)5*

.#2)3"#/.#'lqE!3-!pl13"'.5'*(357(."&"-)5(&*3./()#$A*;7)57*(3.*(*4)#)'.*(#+*#"#P3.#.;(?&.*

3.$"%35.lq!%($!3-!'(D#,'!3/'!J,-3'93.-(!-?!/.D3-,.9!4#.&$.(6D!%($!9-(D',g%3.-(!%,'%DB!

8$g.9'!-(!J&%((.(6!%($!3/'!/.D3-,.9!'(g.,-(2'(3E!6.g'(!.(!7'&D/!I??.9'!5.,9#&%,!`)^P`X![&%((.(6!%($!3/'!

Q.D3-,.9!N(g.,-(2'(3X!Q.D3-,.9!W#.&$.(6D!%($!5-(D',g%3.-(!8,'%D!;%($!%2'($2'(3!5.,9#&%,!)^PL=!%($!

7'&D/!I??.9'!5.,9#&%,!`H^P`X![&%((.(6!%($!3/'!Q.D3-,.9!N(g.,-(2'(3X!8,9/%'-&-61E!D/-#&$!%&D-!4'!

?-&&-0'$B!

[%,%6,%J/!LBGLf!,'?',D!3-!D3%]'/-&$',D!9-(D#&3'$!%D!J%,3!-?!3/'!s8[!%($!3/'![NRB!!"/'D'!D3%]'/-&$',D!

D/-#&$!%&D-!4'!9-(D#&3'$!,'6%,$.(6!3/'!D9-J'!-?!$'D]!D3#$.'D!3-!'D3%4&.D/!3/'!-(D/-,'!/.D3-,.9!

'(g.,-(2'(3!4%D'&.('B!

[%,%6,%J/D!LBGLPULBSH)!pF357(."&"-)5(&*!"#'.D'0!?-9#D'D!-(!-??D/-,'!%,9/%'-&-61B!R(!-,$',!3-!?#&&1!

%DD'DD!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!-(!3/'!/.D3-,.9!'(g.,-(2'(3E!$%3%!.D!%&D-!,'r#.,'$!-(!-(D/-,'!?'%3#,'D!

0/.9/E!%&3/-#6/!(-3!0.3/.(!3/'!-??D/-,'!$'g'&-J2'(3!%,'%E!2%1!4'!.($.,'93&1!%??'93'$B!!

8!$'D]U4%D'$!D3#$1E!D#JJ&'2'(3'$!41!g.D.3D!3-!-(D/-,'!,'9'J3-,D!0.3/!J-3'(3.%&!3-!4'!.($.,'93&1!%??'93'$E!

D/-#&$!4'!9%,,.'$!-#3!.(!%99-,$%(9'!0.3/!R(D3.3#3'!-?!@.'&$!8,9/%'-&-61!;R?8=!6#.$%(9'!3-!'D3%4&.D/!3/'!

/.D3-,.9!'(g.,-(2'(3!4%D'&.('B!!!

"/'!D9-J'!-?!3/'!$'D]!D3#$1!D/-#&$!4'!%6,''$!0.3/!9-(D#&3''D!$'D9,.4'$!.(![%,%6,%J/!LBGLfB!"/'!$'D]!

D3#$1!D/-#&$!9-(D.$',!(%3.-(%&!%($!9-#(31!4%D'$!,'6.D3',D!-?!](-0(!%,9/%'-&-6.9%&!%($!/.D3-,.9%&!D.3'DZ!

,'&'g%(3!/.D3-,.9!2%JD!%($!$-9#2'(3DZ!J&%9'!%($!?.'&$!(%2'!'g.$'(9'Z!%',.%&!J/-3-6,%J/D!%($!J#4&.D/'$!

D-#,9'DB!!@-,!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3!-?!.($.,'93!.2J%93D!-(!D'33.(6D!,'?','(9'!D/-#&$!4'!2%$'!3-!3/'!9%&9#&%3'$!

s-('!-?!"/'-,'3.9%&!t.D.4.&.31!;s"t=!$'D9,.4'$!.(![%,%6,%J/!LB)LH!-?!M'93.-(!LBKB!!

8D!$'D9,.4'$!.(![%,%6,%J/D!LBG))E!LBG)G!%($!LBG)K!-?!M'93.-(!LBKE!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3!D/-#&$!%DD'DD!

%,9/%'-&-6.9%&!%($!&%($D9%J'!.2J%93D!;-(D/-,'!%($!-??D/-,'=!.(!%!9-(D.D3'(3!%($!.(3'6,%3'$!0%1!%9,-DD!

3/'D'!$.D9.J&.('DB!!

R3!.D!&.]'&1!3/%3!D-2'!-?!3/'!/',.3%6'!%DD'3D!,'?',,'$!3-E!4#3!(-3!$'D9,.4'$!.(!$'3%.&E!.(!3/'!$'D.6(%3'$!

&%($D9%J'D!D#4UD'93.-(!;[%,%6,%J/D!LB)LG!e!LBGHf=!-?!M'93.-(!LBK!0.&&!4'!D9-J'$!-#3!?-&&-0.(6!

9%&9#&%3.-(!-?!3/'!s"tE!%D!D3%3'$!.(![%,%6,%J/!LB)LHB!!R3!D/-#&$!4'!%9](-0&'$6'$E!/-0'g',E!3/%3!

%&3/-#6/!3/'!s"t!.D!%!#D'?#&!3--&E!J%,3.9#&%,&1!?-,!.(.3.%&!%JJ,%.D%&E!.3!9%((-3!4'!#D'$!%D!3/'!D-&'!4%D.D!?-,!

%DD'DD2'(3B!!@.'&$!g.D.3DE!D#JJ&'2'(3'$!41!0.,'?,%2'!.&&#D3,%3.-(DE!D/-#&$!4'!#D'$!3-!%DD'DD!3/'!&.]'&1!

g.D.4.&.31!-?!3#,4.('D!%($!3/'.,!J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!-(!3/'!D'33.(6D!-?!$'D.6(%3'$!%DD'3DB!

Tudalen 48



%
%

%

!

)P!

!

GBLBf! M-9.-U'9-(-2.9D!

"/'![NR!D3%3'D!3/%3!3/'!-(D/-,'!'&'2'(3D!-?!3/'!J,-v'93!0.&&!4'!3/'!D#4v'93!-?!%!D'J%,%3'!J&%((.(6!

%JJ&.9%3.-(!D#4v'93!3-!?#&&!N(g.,-(2'(3%&!R2J%93!8DD'DD2'(3!;NR8=!%($!D'J%,%3'!N(g.,-(2'(3%&!

M3%3'2'(3!;NM=B!"/'![NR!%&D-!D3%3'D!3/%3!3/'!NM!?-,!3/'!C5I!%JJ&.9%3.-(!0.&&!.(9&#$'!D#??.9.'(3!$'3%.&!-(!

-(D/-,'!'&'2'(3D!3-!#($',D3%($!3/'!,'&%3.-(D/.J!4'30''(!-(D/-,'!%($!-??D/-,'!'&'2'(3DB!

7/.&D3!3/'![NR!%($!D#4D'r#'(3!NR8!J,-9'DD!?-,!3/'!C5I!?-9#D!-(!3/'!-??D/-,'!'&'2'(3D!e!3/.D!J%,3!-?!3/'!

J,-v'93!$-'D!/%g'!-(D/-,'!.2J&.9%3.-(D!?-,!D-9.-U'9-(-2.9!,'9'J3-,D!%($!%D!D#9/!(''$D!3-!J,-g.$'!%!

g.'0!-(!3/'D'B!!!83!3/'!9#,,'(3!3.2'!3/'!%2-#(3!-?!$'3%.&!%($!D9-J'!-?!3/'!.(?-,2%3.-(!J,-g.$'$!$-'D!(-3!

J,-g.$'!D#??.9.'(3!.(?-,2%3.-(!3-!%&&-0!3/'!8#3/-,.31!3-!#($',D3%($!%($!9-(D.$',!3/'!-(D/-,'!.2J%93D!-?!

3/'!-??D/-,'!%93.g.31B!!

R855!#($',D3%($!3/%3!t-&#2'!G!;3/'!'(g.,-(2'(3%&!D3%3'2'(3!%($!%JJ'($.9'D=!D/-#&$!/%g'!2-,'!$'3%.&!

-(!3/'D'!2%33',D!%($!%D!D#9/!/%g'!J,-g.$'$!%!g.'0!-(!D-2'!%,'%D!3/%3!0'!0-#&$!'nJ'93!3/.D!3-!9-g',B!

R855!0.D/'D!3-!$,%0!3/'!%33'(3.-(!-?!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!3-!3/'!J,'D'(9'!-?!3/'!8(6&'D'1!N(3',J,.D'!s-('!

%($!0-#&$!0.D/!3/.D!3-!4'!3%]'(!.(3-!%99-#(3!$#,.(6!9-(D#&3%3.-(D!%($!%DD'DD2'(3B!

W%D'&.('!

N.2.&*"4*+.'()&*

"/'![NR!4%D'&.('!.(?-,2%3.-(!?-,!D-9.-U'9-(-2.9D!.D!g',1!/.6/!&'g'&!%3!3/.D!D3%6'!%($!$-'D!(-3!J,-g.$'!

D#??.9.'(3!$'3%.&!3-!2'%D#,'!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!-?!3/'!J,-v'93B!"/'!'9-(-2.9!9-($.3.-(DE!$'2-6,%J/.9!

2%]'U#J!%($!D-9.%&!9/%,%93',.D3.9D!-?!8(6&'D'1!%($!V-,3/!7'D3!7%&'D!%,'!9-(D.$',%4&1!$.??','(3!3-!

7%&'D!%D!%!0/-&'!%($!(''$!3-!4'!$'D9,.4'$!.(!3/'!4%D'&.('!6.g'(!.3!.D!3/.D!2#9/!D2%&&',!%,'%!3/%3!.D!&.]'&1!

3-!'nJ',.'(9'!3/'!D.6(.?.9%(3!.2J%93DB!!

@#,3/',!$'3%.&!.D!(''$'$!-(!3/'!%,'%D!0/','!3/'!D-9.-U'9-(-2.9!.2J%93D!/%g'!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!3-!4'!

D.6(.?.9%(3B!7/.&D3!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!9%((-3!4'!)HH{!9',3%.(!-(!'&'2'(3D!-?!3/'!J,-v'93!.(9&#$.(6!3/'!D#4U

D'%!9%4&.(6!,-#3'E!3/'!&-9%3.-(!-?!3/'!-(D/-,'!D#4UD3%3.-(!%($!9-(D3,#93.-(!J-,3!&-9%3.-(D!%3!3/.D!D3%6'!.3!

.D!9&'%,!3/%3!-J3.-(D!%,'!4'.(6!9-(D.$','$B!"/.D!-J3.-('',.(6!J,-9'DD!D/-#&$!4'!D#JJ-,3'$!41!3/'!

$'g'&-J2'(3!-?!%!D-9.-U'9-(-2.9!4%D'&.('!?-,!3/'D'!2-,'!&-9%&.D'$!%,'%D!3/%3!2%1!4'!%??'93'$B!"/'!

D-9.-U'9-(-2.9!J',?-,2%(9'!-?!%(1!-?!3/'D'!&-9%&.D'$!%,'%D!-(!8(6&'D'1!D/-#&$!4'!J,'D'(3'$!%6%.(D3!

?.6#,'D!?-,!8(6&'D'1!%D!%!0/-&'!%&-(6D.$'!,'&'g%(3!(%3.-(%&!;7%&'D=!9-2J%,%3-,D!3-!J,-g.$'!9-(3'n3B!

<.g'(!3/'!-g',%&&!D9%&'!-?!3/'!J,-v'93!0'!0-#&$!%,6#'!3/%3!3/.D!%&D-!0%,,%(3D!%!2-,'!$'3%.&'$!4%D'&.('!

%($!.2J%93!%DD'DD2'(3!.?!%!J,-J-,3.-(%3'!%JJ,-%9/!.D!3-!4'!%$-J3'$B!"/.D!D'3D!%!9&'%,!J,'9'$'(3!%($!

J,-9'DD!?-,!#($',3%].(6!&%3',!NR8D!%D!%$$.3.-(%&!%,'%D!.(!3/'!RMs!%,'!$'g'&-J'$B!"/'![NR!(-3'D!3/'!(''$!

?-,!3/.D!2-,'!$'3%.&'$!.(?-,2%3.-(!4#3!/%D!(-3!1'3!J,-g.$'$!3/.D!%($!3/'!.(?-,2%3.-(!0.3/.(!3/'!D-9.-U

'9-(-2.9D!9/%J3',!$-'D!(-3!J,-g.$'!.(?-,2%3.-(!4'1-($!0/%3!0%D!.(9&#$'$!0.3/.(!3/'!s8[B!"/'!

8#3/-,.31!0.D/'D!3-!D''!?#,3/',!$'3%.&!-(!3/'!?-&&-0.(6X!

Tudalen 49



%
%

%

!

GH!

!

N(?"%3*/(3>.'*(#+*;"3>4"35.*13"4)&.*

R3!.D!9,.3.9%&!?-,!3/'!8#3/-,.31!%($!.3D!J%,3(',D!3-!#($',D3%($!3/'!J,'$.93'$!&%4-#,!%($!D].&&D!,'r#.,'2'(3D!-?!

%&&!'&'2'(3D!-?!3/'!J,-v'93E!-??D/-,'!%($!-(D/-,'B!<.g'(!3/'!&-(6!&'%$!.(!3.2'!3-!J,-v'93!9-(D3,#93.-(!3/.D!

%&&-0D!3/'!'n.D3.(6!D].&&D!%($!3,%.(.(6!.(?,%D3,#93#,'!%($!.(g'D32'(3!J,-6,%22'D!3-!4'!$'2%($!&'$E!/'&JD!

J,-g.$'!3/'!9-,,'93!3,%.(.(6!%($!'(%4&'!D!3/'!&-9%&!0-,]?-,9'!3-!6%.(!'2J&-12'(3!?,-2!3/'!J,-v'93B!!R855!

0-#&$!0.D/!3-!D''!3/.D!.(?-,2%3.-(!J,-g.$'$!%D!J%,3!-?!9-(D#&3%3.-(!$'D9,.4'$!.(!M'93.-(!GB)B!

<.g'(!3/'!-3/',!&-0!9%,4-(!'(',61!D'93-,!J,-v'93D!3/%3!%,'!9#,,'(3&1!4'.(6!$'g'&-J'$!'B6B!71&?%!(#9&'%,!

('0!4#.&$E!W.-2%DD!J,-J-D%&D!%3!8(6&'D'1!8&#2.(.#2!D.3'!%($!-3/',!$'g'&-J2'(3D!.3!.D!'DD'(3.%&!3/%3!%!

3/','!.D!%!9&'%,!g.'0!-?!3/'!-g',%&&!$'2%($!?-,!D].&&D!%($!&%4-#,!%($!3/'!3.2.(6!-?!J,-v'93D!3-!'(D#,'!3/%3!

J-D.3.g'!.2J%93D!-(!3/'!&-9%&!0-,]?-,9'!%($!&%4-#,!2%,]'3!%,'!2%n.2.D'$B!"/'!.(?-,2%3.-(!J,-g.$'$!.(!

3/'![NR!.D!/.6/!&'g'&!%($!$-'D!(-3!J,-g.$'!3/'!('9'DD%,1!&'g'&!-?!$'3%.&!-(!&.]'&1!D].&&!%,'%D!%($!

-99#J%3.-(D!3-!%&&-0!%(!%DD'DD2'(3!-?!.DD#'DE!-JJ-,3#(.3.'D!%($!J-3'(3.%&!9#2#&%3.g'!.2J%93DB!

"/'!8#3/-,.31!0.D/'D!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!3-!J,-g.$'!%!D].&&D!J,-?.&'!-?!3/'!9-(D3,#93.-(!%($!-J',%3.-(%&!

0-,]?-,9'!,'r#.,'2'(3D!3-!.(?-,2!3/'!NR8B!"/.D!D/-#&$!%&D-!9-(D.$',!/-0!3/.D!9%(!?.3!0.3/!'n.D3.(6!0-,]!41!

N(',61!RD&%($!D3%]'/-&$',D!3-!#JUD].&&!%($!,'U3,%.(!3/'!&-9%&!0-,]?-,9'!3-!%99'DD!('0!-JJ-,3#(.3.'DB!

:.5'"3$*4"3*(#(&B$)$*;)'7)#*'7.*?($.&)#.*

83!J,'D'(3!3/','!.D!&.2.3'$!.(?-,2%3.-(!.(!3/'![NR!-(!D-2'!DJ'9.?.9!D'93-,D!-?!3/'!'9-(-21!3/%3!0.&&!4'!

%??'93'$!41!3/'!-??D/-,'!%($!-(D/-,'!'&'2'(3D!-?!3/'!J,-v'93B!M'33.(6!%!4%D'&.('!%3!3/.D!J-.(3!J,-g.$'D!%!

#D'?#&!J-D.3.-(!%6%.(D3!0/.9/!3-!2'%D#,'!9/%(6'D!-g',!3.2'B!M'93-,D!3/%3!%,'!&.]'&1^9-#&$!4'!.2J%93'$!

.(9&#$'X!

! 5-(D3,#93.-(E!!

! "-#,.D2!

! :'('0%4&'!'(',61!

! *%(#?%93#,.(6!!

! ",%(DJ-,3!%($!&-6.D3.9D!

@#,3/',!$'3%.&!-(!3/'!D9%&'E!2%]'!#JE!D.y'!%($!J,-DJ'93D!?-,!'%9/!-?!3/'!%4-g'!D/-#&$!4'!J,-g.$'$!3-!

6.g'!%!4%D'&.('!?-,!,'&'g%(3!D'93-,D!.(9&#$.(6!3/'!%4-g'!&.D3B!8D!?-,!3/'!4%D'&.('!2%3',.%&!-g',%&&!3/'D'!

D/-#&$!4'!J,'D'(3'$!%3!%(!%JJ,-J,.%3'!6'-6,%J/.9!D9%&'!0/.9/!3%]'D!.(3-!%99-#(3!0/','!.2J%93D!0.&&!

-99#,!%($!%g%.&%4.&.31!-?!$%3%B!

!"#$)$'.#5B*

7-,]!/%D!%&,'%$1!4''(!#($',3%]'(!41!R855!3-!9-(D.$',!3/'!0.$',!D-9.-U'9-(-2.9!.2J%93D!-?!3/'!N(',61!

RD&%($![,-6,%22'!%($!3/.D!.(?-,2%3.-(!0.&&!4'!#D'?#&!3-!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!.(!D'33.(6!3/'!9-(3'n3!%($!

Tudalen 50



%
%

%

!

G)!

!

J,-g.$.(6!%!4%D'&.('!?,-2!0/.9/!3-!%DD'DD!.2J%93DB!@#,3/',!$.%&-6#'!0.3/!3/'!8#3/-,.31!D/-#&$!4'!

#($',3%]'(!-(!3/.D!.DD#'!3-!'(D#,'!%!9-(D.D3'(3!%JJ,-%9/B!

Q('(*13.$.#'(')"#*

"/'!4%D'&.('!.(?-,2%3.-(!J,'D'(3'$!0.3/.(!3/'![NR!.D!(-3!g',1!%99'DD.4&'!%($!9-(D.D3D!2%.(&1!-?!3'n3B!"-!

.2J,-g'!%99'DD.4.&.31!6,'%3',!#D'!D/-#&$!4'!2%$'!-?!-3/',!?-,2%3D!.(9&#$.(6!3%4&'DE!9/%,3D!%($!J&%(DB!

R2J%93D!

,/1&"B/.#'*)/1(5'$*

7/.&D3!3/'![NR!/%D!.($.9%3'$!.3!.D!(-3!J-DD.4&'!3-!r#%(3.?1!'9-(-2.9!4'('?.3D!%3!3/.D!D3%6'!3/'!8#3/-,.31!

9-(D.$',D!3/%3!%(!%JJ,-n.2%3'^-,$',!-?!2%6(.3#$'!'D3.2%3'!4%D'$!-(!J%D3!'nJ',.'(9'!D/-#&$!4'!

J-DD.4&'!.(!#($',D3%($.(6!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!'2J&-12'(3!!.2J%93D!-?!3/'!:/.%((-(!0.($!?%,2!$#,.(6!4-3/!

9-(D3,#93.-(!%($!-J',%3.-(%&!J/%D'D!%($!%DD'DD.(6!3/'!9#2#&%3.g'!.2J%93D!-?!-(D/-,'!%($!-??D/-,'!

0-,]B!

R855!0-#&$!&.]'!3-!4'!J,-g.$'$!0.3/!2-,'!$'3%.&!-(!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!'2J&-12'(3!.2J%93D!$#,.(6!9-(D3,#93.-(!

$#,.(6!3/'!9-(D#&3%3.-(!J',.-$B!86%.(!3/.D!9%(!4'!,'%D-(%4&1!%JJ,-n.2%3'$!4%D'$!-(!J%D3!'nJ',.'(9'!-?!

9-(D3,#93.(6!-??D/-,'!0.($!?%,2DE!?-,!'n%2J&'X!

! !!7/','!0.&&!0-,]',D!4'!4%D'$a!!

! 7/%3!%,'!3/'!4,-%$!J%,%2'3',D!.(!3',2D!-?!3,%??.9!.2J%93Da!!

! 7/%3!&'g'&!-?!.2J%93D!9%(!4'!'nJ'93'$!-(!%!$%1!3-!$%1!4%D.Da!!

"/'!8#3/-,.31!'nJ'93D!3-!D''!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!J,-g.$'!$'2-(D3,%4&'!'g.$'(9'!3/%3!3/','!0.&&!4'!

'2J&-12'(3!4'('?.3D!%99,#.(6!?,-2!3/'!-g',%&&!J,-v'93!0.3/.(!3/'!8#3/-,.31!%,'%B!

:%11&B*57()#**

"/','!.D!,'&%3.g'&1!&.2.3'$!.(?-,2%3.-(!J,-g.$'$!-(!3/'!(%3#,'!%($!D9%&'!-?!D#JJ&1!9/%.(!-JJ-,3#(.3.'D!%($!

D#4D'r#'(3!.2J%93DB!"/.D!0.&&!4'!-?!.(3','D3!3-!3/'!8#3/-,.31!D-!3/%3!.3!9%(!J,-g.$'!%JJ,-J,.%3'!D#JJ-,3E!

%&-(6D.$'!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!;%($!$'g'&-J',D!-?!-3/',!J,-J-D'$!D9/'2'D=E!3-!/'&J!M*ND!%99'DD!D#JJ&1!

9/%.(!9-(3,%93D!%($!2%n.2.D'!3/'!J-D.3.g'!4'('?.3D!3-!4#D.('DD'D!%3!3/'!&-9%&!&'g'&B!!@#,3/',!$'3%.&!%($!

$.D9#DD.-(!.D!,'r#.,'$!-(!3/.D!2%33',!%($!R855!0-#&$!0.D/!3-!D''!3/.D!.(9&#$'$!.(!3/'!9-(D#&3%3.-(!

J,-9'DDB!

=/1(5'$*"#*'"%3)$/*

8D!(-3'$!.(!3/'!9-22'(3D!-(!3/'!4%D'&.('E!3/','!.D!g',1!&.2.3'$!.(?-,2%3.-(!J,-g.$'$!-(!3/'!3-#,.D2!

D'93-,!%($!DJ'9.?.9!3-#,.D2!%93.g.3.'D!0.3/.(!3/'!%,'%D!%??'93'$B!M.2.&%,&1!3/','!.D!(-!.($.9%3.-(!-?!/-0!3/'!

.2J%93!-(!3-#,.D2!0.&&!4'!2'%D#,'$B!R855!.D!9-(9',('$!J%,3.9#&%,&1!0.3/!,'6%,$!3-!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!?-,!

.2J%93D!#J-(!4#D.('DD'D!.(g-&g'$!.(!2%,.('!%($^-,!9-%D3%&!3-#,.D2B @#,3/',!$'3%.&!-(!3/'!%JJ,-%9/!/','!

Tudalen 51



%
%

%

!

GG!

!

D/-#&$!4'!J,-g.$'$!3-!R855E!.(9&#$.(6!'g.$'(9'!-?!/-0!-??D/-,'!%($!-(D/-,'!.2J%93D!0.&&!4'!.(3'6,%3'$!

.(!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3B!R855!0-#&$!'nJ'93!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!3-!%&.6(!3/'.,!J,-J-D%&D!0.3/!3/'!C'D3.(%3.-(!

*%(%6'2'(3![&%(B!!

=#+)5(')"#*"4*5"#$'3%5')"#*1"3'$*(#+*3"&.$*

83!3/'!J,'D'(3!3.2'!3/','!.D!&.2.3'$!.(?-,2%3.-(!-(!0/.9/!J-,3;D=!0.&&!4'!#3.&.D'$!?-,!3/'!9-(D3,#93.-(E!

-J',%3.-(!%($!2%.(3'(%(9'!J/%D'D!-?!3/'!J,-v'93B!7/.&D3!3/'!J,-v'93!.D!%3!%!,'&%3.g'&1!'%,&1!D3%6'!-?!

$'g'&-J2'(3!3/','!.D!%!(''$!?-,!'%,&1!9-(D.$',%3.-(!%($!J&%((.(6!-?!J-,3!?%9.&.3.'D!3-!2%n.2.D'!J-3'(3.%&!

4'('?.3D!%($!'(%4&'!-0(',D!%($!J-,3!%#3/-,.3.'D!3-!J,-g.$'!%JJ,-J,.%3'!,'D-#,9'D!.(!%!3.2'&1!2%((',B!8D!

(-3'$!'&D'0/','!3/','!%,'!%!(#24',!-?!-3/',!.(g'D32'(3!J,-v'93D!0/.9/!0.&&!4'!#3.&.D.(6!J-,3!?%9.&.3.'D!.(!

3/'!,'6.-(!%($!3/','!.D!%!(''$!?-,!'??'93.g'!J&%((.(6!3-!$'&.g',!3/'D'B!@#,3/',!.(?-,2%3.-(!D/-#&$!4'!

J,-g.$'$!3-!R855!-(!3/'!%(3.9.J%3'$!J-,3!,'r#.,'2'(3D!%($!9#,,'(3!3/.(].(6!%&-(6D.$'!$.D9#DD.-(!0.3/!

J-,3!-J',%3-,DB!!R855!%&D-!'nJ'93D!3-!4'!]'J3!.(?-,2'$!%($!.(g-&g'$!0.3/!3/'!J,-6,'DD!-?!3/'!-J3.-(!

%JJ,%.D%&!J,-9'DDB!

*'3/-$-&-61!

!%/%&(')2.*(#+*)#P5"/?)#(')"#*)/1(5'$*

"/'!.2J%93!%DD'DD2'(3!0.&&!(''$!3-!4'!%0%,'!-?!-3/',!D.6(.?.9%(3!J,-v'93DE!J%,3.9#&%,&1!.(!,'&%3.-(!3-!3/'!

N(',61!RD&%($!J,-6,%22'B!!83!3/'!9#,,'(3!3.2'!3/','!%,'!%!(#24',!-?!J,-v'93D!%3!g%,.-#D!D3%6'D!-?!

$'g'&-J2'(3!0/.9/E!.(!9-24.(%3.-(!0.3/!3/'!:7@!J,-v'93E!0.&&!/%g'!.2J%93D!-(!3/'!'9-(-2.9!

$'g'&-J2'(3!%($!9-22#(.31!%DJ'93D!-?!'g',1$%1!&.?'!-(!8(6&'D'1B!

7/.&D3!3/'![NR!&.D3D!%!(#24',!-?!J,-v'93D!0/.9/!D/-#&$!4'!9-(D.$','$!.(!3/'!9#2#&%3.g'!.2J%93!

%DD'DD2'(3!;-?!0/.9/!0'!9-(D.$',!3/'!2-D3!.2J-,3%(3!-?!3/-D'!&.D3'$!0.3/!,'DJ'93!3-!D9%&'!3-!4'X!(#9&'%,!

('0!4#.&$!%3!71&?%!;71&?%!W=E!3/'!'n3'(D.-(!-?!&.?'!%3!71&?%!8E!3/'!$'9-22.DD.-(.(6!0-,]DE!%($!J&%(('$!

(%3.-(%&!6,.$!3,%(D2.DD.-(!.(?,%D3,#93#,'=E!3/','!%,'!-3/',!$'g'&-J2'(3D!3/%3!%,'!(-3!.(9&#$'$!0/.9/!/%g'!

3/'!J-3'(3.%&!3-!-g',&%J!0.3/!3/'!9-(D3,#93.-(!%($!-J',%3.-(%&!J/%D'D!-?!3/'!:7@B!!

"/'D'!.(9&#$'!;4#3!%,'!(-3!&.2.3'$!3-=X!

! >%3',%&![-0',qD!4.-2%DD!J,-J-D%&D!%3!3/'!8(6&'D'1!8&#2.(.#2!D.3'Z!%($!

! VJ-0',^*%,.('!9#,,'(3!3#,4.('D!3.$%&!%,,%1!&-9%3'$!.(!3/'!M]',,.'DB!

@#,3/',!3-!3/.D!3/','!.D!%!(''$!?-,!%$$.3.-(%&!$'3%.&!%($!9&%,.?.9%3.-(!%D!3-!/-0!9#2#&%3.g'!.2J%93D!0.&&!4'!

2'%D#,'$!-,!r#%(3.?.'$B!i'1!r#'D3.-(D!.(9&#$'X!!

! 7/.9/!2'%D#,'D^.($.9%3-,D!0.&&!4'!#3.&.D'$a!!

! Q-0!0.&&!D.6(.?.9%(3!9#2#&%3.g'!.2J%93D!4'!$'?.('$a!

Tudalen 52



%
%

%

!

GS!

!

"/','!.D!(-!.($.9%3.-(!0.3/.(!3/'![NR!-?!/-0!.(U9-24.(%3.-(!.2J%93D!?,-2!$.??','(3!3-J.9!%,'%D!0.&&!4'!

3,'%3'$!-,!9-24.('$B!"/'!?.,D3!D3%6'!D/-#&$!4'!3-!.$'(3.?1!0/.9/!3-J.9!%DD'DD2'(3D!D/-#&$!4'!

9-24.('$^.(3'6,%3'$!%($!?-,!0/%3!J#,J-D'B!R855!0-#&$!'nJ'93!3-!4'!.(g-&g'$!.(!3/.D!J,-9'DD!3-!'(D#,'!

3/'!J-3'(3.%&!9-24.('$!.2J%93D!-(!8(6&'D'1!%,'!?#&&1!%$$,'DD'$!%($!2.3.6%3'$!0/','!('9'DD%,1B!!"-!

?%9.&.3%3'!9-24.(%3.-(!%($!'(D#,'!%!9-(D.D3'(3!%JJ,-%9/!%9,-DD!3/'!NR8!3-J.9DE!R855!0.D/'D!3-!D''!

.(9&#$'$!.(!3/'!NR8!2'3/-$-&-61!$'D9,.J3.-(D!-?!/-0!D.6(.?.9%(3!.2J%93D!%,'!3-!4'!$'3',2.('$!%($!

,'9-,$'$!;.B'B!v#D3.?.9%3.-(!-?!%DD'DD2'(3!%($!$'9.D.-(U2%].(6!J,-9'DD!D#JJ-,3'$!41!'g.$'(9'=B!!

!"#$%&'(')"#*

"/','!.D!%!(''$!3-!2%.(3%.(!-(6-.(6!9-(D#&3%3.-(!0.3/!3/'!8#3/-,.31!-(!%!,%(6'!-?!2%33',D!.(9&#$.(6!

D-9.-U'9-(-2.9!.DD#'D!%($!3/'!%JJ,-%9/!3-!%DD'DD.(6!3/'!J,-v'93qD!.2J%93D!-(!3/'!RD&%($qD!'9-(-21E!

9-22#(.31!%($!'(g.,-(2'(3B!8D!D'3!-#3!.(!M'93.-(!GB)!-?!3/.D!$-9#2'(3E!R855!0.D/!3-!%6,''!%!2-,'!

$'3%.&'$!9-(D#&3%3.-(!J,-6,%22'!3/%3!%$$,'DD'D!/-0!.(?-,2%3.-(^.(g-&g'2'(3!0.&&!4'!D/%,'$!%9,-DD!%&&!-?!

3/'!$.??','(3!'&'2'(3D!-?!3/'!g%,.-#D!NR8DE!4%D'$!-(!%(!#($',D3%($.(6!-?!3/'!(''$!3-!.(3'6,%3'!3/'!

-??D/-,'!%($!-(D/-,'!'&'2'(3D!-?!3/'!J,-v'93B!

:)-#)4)5(#5.*

R3!.D!9#,,'(3&1!#(9&'%,!%D!3-!3/'!$'?.(.3.-(!-?!D.6(.?.9%(3!3/%3!.D!4'.(6!#D'$!0.3/.(!3/'!D-9.-U'9-(-2.9!

%DD'DD2'(3!%($!?-,!-3/',!$.D9.J&.('DB!@#,3/',!9&%,.?.9%3.-(!D/-#&$!4'!J,-g.$'$!3-!R855!-(!0/%3!

9-(D3.3#3'D!%!D.6(.?.9%(3!.2J%93!0.3/.(!3/'!D-9.-U'9-(-2.9!%($!-3/',!NR8!3-J.9!%,'%DB!@-,!'n%2J&'!

0/'3/',!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3!&--]D!%3!3/'!D'(D.3.g.31!%($!2%6(.3#$'!-?!.2J%93D!-(!3/'!,'D-#,9'D!%($!

,'9'J3-,D!%??'93'$E!%($!0/%3!3/,'D/-&$D!%,'!4'.(6!J,-J-D'$!3-!.$'(3.?1!D.6(.?.9%(3!.2J%93DB!!7/','!

J,-?'DD.-(%&!v#$6'2'(3!.D!,'&.'$!#J-(!%&-('E!3/.D!D/-#&$!4'!'nJ&%.('$B!

GBP! KC79:%'Oc1:8O29OC<F%(8S1R%*:9<B%C8%N9%1ORF?090%

"/'!M'93.-(D!-?!3/'![NR!/'%$'$!W.-&-6.9%&!N(g.,-(2'(3!%($!Q#2%(!N(g.,-(2'(3!$-!(-3!,'?',!3-!%.,!

r#%&.31!%($!(-.D'!%($!g.4,%3.-(!%D!/'%$&.('!3-J.9DE!%&3/-#6/!(-.D'!.D!.($.,'93&1!,'?',,'$!3-!.(!3',2D!-?!

J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!#J-(!,'9'J3-,DB!!R855!J,-g.$'D!9-22'(3D!4'&-0!-(!3/'D'!2%33',DE!9-(D.$',.(6!3/'2!

3-!4'!-?!D#??.9.'(3!.2J-,3%(9'!3-!2',.3!D'J%,%3'!$.D9#DD.-(B!

GBPB)! V-.D'!%($!g.4,%3.-(!.2J%93D!

I(D/-,'!'&'2'(3DE!.(9&#$.(6!&%($?%&&E!D#4D3%3.-(!%($!9-(('93.-(!3-!3/'!<,.$!2%1!,'D#&3!.(!J-3'(3.%&!

.2J%93D!3-!D'(D.3.g'!4.-&-6.9%&!,'9'J3-,D!-(!8(6&'D'1B!!"/'D'!'&'2'(3D!0.&&!4'!%$$,'DD'$!3/,-#6/!

D'J%,%3'!D9-J.(6E!9-(D#&3%3.-(!%($!NR8B!!I??D/-,'!0-,]D!.(!J,-n.2.31!3-!3/'!8(6&'D'1!D/-,'&.('!;'B6B!

9%4&'!&%1.(6=!0.&&!%&D-!/%g'!J-3'(3.%&!(-.D'!%($!g.4,%3.-(!.2J%93D!?-,!-(D/-,'!,'9'J3-,DB!!"/'!8#3/-,.31!

'nJ'93D!3/'!.2J%93!%DD'DD2'(3D!9%,,.'$!-#3!?-,!4-3/!3/'!-??D/-,'!%($!-(D/-,'!'&'2'(3D!-?!3/'!J,-v'93!3-!

9,-DD!,'?',!%D!('9'DD%,1!3-!'(D#,'!3/%3!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3D!-?!(-.D'!%($!g.4,%3.-(!.2J%93D!%,'!9-(D.D3'(3!

%($!.(3'6,%3'$B!!

Tudalen 53



%
%

%

!

GK!

!

5-(D3,#93.-(!(-.D'!%($^-,!g.4,%3.-(!.2J%93D!-(!2%,.('!?%#(%!?%&&!#($',!3/'!v#,.D$.93.-(!-?!-3/',!D3%3#3-,1!

4-$.'DE!%($!0.&&!4'!%$$,'DD'$!41!3/'2B!!>.]'0.D'E!(-.D'!.2J%93D!-(!4.,$!J-J#&%3.-(DE!.(9&#$.(6!2.6,%3.-(!

,-#3'DE!,'D#&3.(6!?,-2!9-(D3,#93.-(E!-J',%3.-(!%($!$'9-22.DD.-(.(6!-?!3/'!0.($!?%,2!0.&&!4'!9-(D.$','$!

41!-3/',!D3%3#3-,1!4-$.'DB!!!

V-.D'!.2J%93D!-(!#D',D!-?!3/'!D'%E!?-,!'n%2J&'!,'9,'%3.-(%&!9,#.D'DE!0.&$&.?'!0%39/.(6!-,!?.D/.(6!3,.JD!%,'!

(-3!,'?',,'$!3-!.(!"%4&'!)HB)!%($!D/-#&$!4'!.(9&#$'$!.(!3/'!.2J%93!%DD'DD2'(3B!!!

"/','!2%1!4'!.($.,'93!.2J%93D!,'D#&3.(6!?,-2!(-.D'!$.D3#,4%(9'!3-!2%,.('!0.&$&.?'!-(!0/.9/!R855!0.&&!

'nJ'93!3-!4'!9-(D#&3'$E!.(9&#$.(6X!

! $.DJ&%9'2'(3!-?!9-22',9.%&!?.D/!J-J#&%3.-(D!$#'!3-!(-.D'!%($!g.4,%3.-(!D3.2#&.!0/.9/!2.6/3!
,'D#&3!.(!'9-(-2.9!$.D4'('?.3D!?-,!8(6&'D'1U4%D'$!?.D/',.'DZ!%($!

! $.DJ&%9'2'(3!-?!2%,.('!-,!3',,'D3,.%&!DJ'9.'D!%??'93.(6!DJ'9.'D!$.g',D.31!%($^-,!J-J#&%3.-(!
D.y'!%3!9-%D3%&!-,!.(&%($!&-9%3.-(D!D#9/!%D![#??.(!RD&%($E!.($.,'93&1!/%g.(6!J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!-(!
,'9,'%3.-(!%($!3-#,.D2!;J&'%D#,'!9,#.D'D!-,!,'9,'%3.-(%&!?.D/.(6=!4%D'$!-(!8(6&'D'1B!!!

GBPBG! 8.,!r#%&.31!.2J%93D!

I3/',!3/%(!5/%J3',!G!<&(##)#-*<"&)5B*(#+*N.-)$&(')2.*!"#'.D'!;'B6B![%,%6,%J/D!GBSE!GBdE!GB)H=E!0/.9/!

,'?',!3-!(%3.-(%&!J-&.91!-(!'(',61!%($!6,''(/-#D'!6%D!'2.DD.-(DE!3/','!.D!(-!$.D9#DD.-(!-?!%.,!r#%&.31!-,!

6,''(/-#D'!6%D!'2.DD.-(D!.(!3/'![NRB!!R(!&.('!0.3/!3/'!M9-J.(6!IJ.(.-(!J,-g.$'$!41![RVME!R855!4'&.'g'D!

3/%3!%.,!r#%&.31!.2J%93D!D/-#&$!4'!?#&&1!%DD'DD'$!.(!3/'!NM!?-,!4-3/!-??D/-,'!%($!-(D/-,'!'&'2'(3D!-?!3/'!

J,-J-D%&B!!"/.D!D/-#&$!.(9&#$'!$.,'93!%($!.($.,'93!.2J%93D!%($!2.3.6%3.-(!%D!%JJ,-J,.%3'B!!8.,!r#%&.31!

D/-#&$!%&D-!4'!%(!.(3'6,%&!J%,3!-?!3/'!%DD'DD2'(3!J,-9'DD!.(!%DD-9.%3.-(!0.3/!3,%??.9!%($!3,%(DJ-,3B!

7/.&'!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!?-,!.2J%93D!?,-2!'2.DD.-(D!3-!%.,!?,-2!D/.JJ.(6!%DD-9.%3'$!0.3/!3/'!-??D/-,'!J/%D'!

%,'!&.]'&1!3-!4'!&-0!%($!(-3!$''2'$!3-!4'!-?!2%3',.%&!9-(D.$',%3.-(E!.3!.D!9-(D.$','$!3/%3!3/.D!%DJ'93!

D/-#&$!4'!%$$,'DD'$!.?!-(&1!3-!$'2-(D3,%3'!3/.D!g.'0B!

@#'&!9-24#D3.-(!,'&%3'$!'2.DD.-(D!?,-2!D/.JD!9%(!2%]'!%!D.6(.?.9%(3!9-(3,.4#3.-(!3-!%.,!J-&&#3.-(B!!R(!

J%,3.9#&%,E!D/.JD!%,'!2%v-,!D-#,9'D!-?!D#&J/#,!-n.$'D!;MIn=!%($!(.3,-6'(!-n.$'D!;VIn=!0/.9/!&'%$!3-!

%9.$.?.9%3.-(!%($!'#3,-J/.9%3.-(!%D!0'&&!%D!3/'!?-,2%3.-(!-?!6,-#($!&'g'&!-y-('!%($!J%,3.9#&%3'!2%33',!

;[*=E!3/#D!9%#D.(6!%!,%(6'!-?!'(g.,-(2'(3%&!%($!/'%&3/!.2J%93DB!!

"/'!R(3',(%3.-(%&!*%,.3.2'!I,6%(.y%3.-(!;R*I=!%($!3/'!N#,-J'%(!5-22.DD.-(!/%g'!%&,'%$1!3%]'(!

%93.-(D!3-!,'$#9'!'2.DD.-(D!-?!%.,!J-&&#3%(3D!?,-2!D/.JJ.(6B!!@.,D3&1E!3/'!R*I!/%D!.(3,-$#9'$!,'6#&%3.-(DE!

D#9/!%D!8(('n!tR!-?!3/'!R(3',(%3.-(%&!5-(g'(3.-(!?,-2!3/'![,'g'(3.-(!-?![-&&#3.-(!?,-2!M/.JD!;*8:[I>!

fS^fL=!3/%3!D'3D!&.2.3D!-(!MIn!%($!VIn!'2.DD.-(D!?,-2!D/.J!'n/%#D3D!%($!J,-/.4.3D!$'&.4',%3'!'2.DD.-(D!

-?!-y-('!$'J&'3.(6!D#4D3%(9'DB!!M'9-($&1E!3/'!N#,-J'%(!5-22.DD.-(!/%D!%$-J3'$!%!D3,%3'61!3-!,'$#9'!

%32-DJ/',.9!'2.DD.-(D!?,-2!D'%6-.(6!D/.JDB!!I('!,'D#&3!-?!3/'!5-22.DD.-(qD!D3,%3'61!0%D!3/'!M#&J/#,!

5-(3'(3!-?!*%,.('!@#'&D!C.,'93.g'!;M5*@C=E!0/.9/!.D!&.(]'$!3-!*8:[I>!8(('n!tR!%($!D'3D!&.2.3D!-(!

MIn!%($!VIn!'2.DD.-(D!?,-2!D/.J!'n/%#D3DB!

Tudalen 54



%
%

%

!

Gd!

!

[%,%6,%J/!LB))`!-?!3/'![NR!,'?',D!3-!%(!%g',%6'!-?!KL!g'DD'&D!.(!3/'!RMs!%($!4#??',!J',!$%1!$#,.(6!3/'!

,'DJ'93.g'!*%,9/!%($!k#('!GH))!2-(.3-,.(6!J',.-$DB!"'9/(.9%&!6#.$%(9'!.DD#'$!41!C'?,%d!.($.9%3'D!3/%3!

D/.JJ.(6!/%D!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!3-!&'%$!3-!'n9''$'(9'D!-?!3/'!)dU2.(#3'!2'%(!D#&J/#,!$.-n.$'!8.,!u#%&.31!

I4v'93.g'!;8uI=E!4#3!-(&1!0/','!3/'!,'&'g%(3!'nJ-D#,'!.D!0.3/.(!GdH!2'3,'D!-?!4',3/D!%($!2%.(!%,'%D!-?!

2%(-'#g,.(6!0/','!3/','!%,'!6,'%3',!3/%(!dHHH!2-g'2'(3D!J',!1'%,B!5-(D.$',%3.-(!D/-#&$!3/','?-,'!4'!

6.g'(!3-!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!.(9,'%D'!.(!g'DD'&!2-g'2'(3D!$#,.(6!3/'!9-(D3,#93.-(!J',.-$!%3!J-3'(3.%&!&-9%3.-(D!

-?!,'&'g%(3!/#2%(!%($!'9-&-6.9%&!'nJ-D#,'!0/.9/!?%&&!0.3/.(!3/'D'!9,.3',.%B!

"/'!9-(D3,#93.-(!-?!3/'!:7@!%($!3/'!J/1D.9%&!J,'D'(9'!-?!3#,4.('D!$#,.(6!3/'!-J',%3.-(%&!J/%D'!2%1!

,'$#9'!3/'!9#,,'(3!%g%.&%4&'!%,'%!%,-#($!D/.JJ.(6!&%('D!.(!3/'!g.9.(.31!-?!3/'!M.3'!%($!3/','?-,'!&'%$!3-!%!

$.DJ&%9'2'(3!-?!D/.JJ.(6!g'DD'&DE!)6.6!9-22',9.%&E!?.D/.(6!%($!,'9,'%3.-(%&!g'DD'&DE!?,-2!2%.(!,-#3'D!

.(9&#$.(6!3/'!%g%.&%4.&.31!-?!%$g',D'!0'%3/',!,-#3.(6B!

7/.&'!.3!.D!(-3'$!3/%3!3/'!s8[!,'J-,3!/%D!R)#4"3/.+*'7.*$.&.5')"#*"4*'7.*:)'.*$"*($*'"*(&&";*'7.*/(D)/%/*

#%/?.3*"4*2.$$.&$*'"*5"#')#%.*"#*.D)$')#-*3"%'.$*"3*;)'7*/)#)/(&*+.2)(')"#0*%($!3/%3!3/'!D'J%,%3.-(!

$.D3%(9'D!4'30''(!3/'!2%.(!D/.JJ.(6!,-#3'D!%($!%,'%D!-?!,'&'g%(3!'nJ-D#,'!%,'!&.]'&1!3-!4'!D#??.9.'(3!

'(-#6/!(-3!3-!4'!-?!2%3',.%&!9-(D.$',%3.-(E!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!?-,!%(!.(9,'%D'!.(!3/'!(#24',!-?!D/.JJ.(6!,-#3'D!

3-!4'!4,-#6/3!.(3-!9&-D',!J,-n.2.31!3-!%,'%D!-?!,'&'g%(3!%.,!r#%&.31!'nJ-D#,'!.(!3',2D!-?!4-3/!/#2%(!%($!

'9-&-6.9%&!,'9'J3-,D!D/-#&$!4'!%9](-0&'$6'$B!

"/'!%DD'DD2'(3!-?!J-3'(3.%&!9#2#&%3.g'!.2J%93D!D/-#&$!%$$,'DD!J-3'(3.%&!.(U9-24.(%3.-(!.2J%93D!-?!%(1!

?#3#,'!.(9,'%D'!.(!D/.JJ.(6!g'DD'&!3,%??.9E!%DD-9.%3'$!0.3/!9-(D3,#93.-(!%($!.(D3%&&%3.-(!%93.g.3.'D!-?!3/'!

M.3'E!0.3/!g'DD'&!3,%??.9!%DD-9.%3'$!0.3/!-3/',!D9/'2'DE!.(9&#$.(6!3/'!9-(D3,#93.-(!-?!71&?%!J-0',!D3%3.-(!

-(!8(6&'D'1B!

GB)H! ;:8S8B90%BC:?RC?:9%8=%C79%'Oc1:8O29OC<F%LC<C929OC%

M'93.-(!L!C44$7"3.*<7B$)5(&*,#2)3"#/.#'!;9=!O#+.3;('.3*S")$.!$-'D!(-3!,'?',!3-!#($',0%3',!g.4,%3.-(E!

(-,!$-'D!.3!%JJ'%,!3-!.(9&#$'!D#,?%9'!(-.D'!%($!g.4,%3.-(!4%D'&.('D!;,'&'g%(3!0/','!3/','!.D!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!

?-,!('%,D/-,'!-,!-(D/-,'!.2J%93D=B!

M'93.-(!P!C44$7"3.*T)"&"-)5(&*,#2)3"#/.#'!;'=!,'?',D!3-!(%3#,'!9-(D',g%3.-(!$'D.6(%3.-(DB!!R3!D/-#&$!4'!

9&%,.?.'$!0/'3/',!-,!(-3!3/.D!.(9&#$'D!-(D/-,'!$'D.6(%3.-(D!0.3/!J-3'(3.%&!3-!4'!%??'93'$!41!3/'!J,-v'93B!!

"/','!.D!(-!D3%($U%&-('!D'93.-(!-(!9#2#&%3.g'!.2J%93DB!!R?!9#2#&%3.g'!.2J%93D!%,'!4'.(6!%DD'DD'$!0.3/.(!

.($.g.$#%&!3-J.9!%,'%DE!3/.D!D/-#&$!4'!(-3'$!.(!3/'!-#3&.('!D3,#93#,'B!!"/'!N(g.,-(2'(3%&!M3%3'2'(3!D/-#&$!

%&D-!.(9&#$'!%!$.D9,'3'!D'93.-(!%$$,'DD.(6!3/'!-g',%&&!9#2#&%3.g'!%DD'DD2'(3B!

8!D'93.-(!-,!9/%J3',!$'D9,.4.(6!5-(D#&3%3.-(D!D/-#&$!4'!.(9&#$'$B!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
W
!X)3$',/)#,!&7!,-)!<#.+'&#/)#,5!>&&(!$#(!A6'$0!L77$+'2!?J99[@!H$',!"Q!&7!,-)!<#.+'&#/)#,!L%,!8[[W! \!F&%$0!L+'!]6$0+,1!

^$#$K)/)#,V!O)%-#+%$0!U6+($#%)5!FL]^GOU?9[@G!

Tudalen 55



%
%

%

!

G`!

!

GB))! ;8C9OC1<F%12S<RCB%8=%C79%S:8i9RC%

5-22'(3D!-(!"%4&'!)HB)!

Ig',%&&!3/'!"%4&'!J,-g.$'D!%!/'&J?#&!D#22%,1!-?!3/'!'(g.,-(2'(3%&!3-J.9!%,'%D!3-!4'!9-(D.$','$!.(!3/'!

NR8!%($!9-(3,.4#3-,1!D3#$.'DB!!Q-0'g',!3/'!C'D9,.J3.-(!9-&#2(!-?!3/'!"%4&'!&%9]D!9-(D.D3'(91!3/,-#6/!

3/'!$.??','(3!3-J.9D!%($!.3D!J#,J-D'!.D!(-3!9&'%,B!!@-,!D-2'!3-J.9D!3/'!C'D9,.J3.-(!9-&#2(!$'D9,.4'D!0/%3!

0.&&!4'!'n%2.('$E!?-,!-3/',D!.3!,'?',D!3-!&.]'&1!31J'!-,!D.6(.?.9%(9'!-?!.2J%93!%($!3-!2.3.6%3.-(B!!"/'!

8#3/-,.31!0-#&$!&.]'!3-!D''!6,'%3',!$'3%.&!%($!9-(D.D3'(91!.(!3/'!C'D9,.J3.-(!9-&#2(B!

*FC9:O<C1c9B!e!?-,!9-2J&'3'('DD!3/'!8#3/-,.31!0-#&$!0.D/!3-!D''!'g.$'(9'!J,'D'(3'$!-?!/-0!3/'!9%4&'!
,-#3'!-J3.-(D!/%g'!4''(!-,!0.&&!4'!%DD'DD'$E!.(9&#$.(6!9-(D.$',%3.-(!-?!%&3',(%3.g'D!3-!&%($?%&&!-(!3/'!RD&'!

-?!8(6&'D'1B!

JF12<C9%R7<O59!e!(-!,'?','(9'!.D!2%$'!3-!0.$',!D#D3%.(%4.&.31!.DD#'D!$#,.(6!9-(D3,#93.-(!-,!
$'9-22.DD.-(.(6!D3%6'D!-?!3/'!J,-v'93B!"/'!8#3/-,.31!0-#&$!0.D/!3-!D''!3/.D!%DJ'93!.(9&#$'$!.(!3/'!

%DD'DD2'(3B!!

KC79:%?B9:B!e!(-!,'?','(9'!.D!2%$'!3-!?.D/',.'D!-,!,'9,'%3.-(!.(3','D3DB!!!

[%,%6,%J/!LBGHL!,'?',D!3-!J-3'(3.%&!.2J%93D!-(!M'%D9%J'E!>%($D9%J'!%($!t.D#%&!82'(.31E!%($!.(!3/'!

3%4&'!.(9&#$'D!9-(D.$',%3.-(!-?!9-%D3%&!?%9.&.3.'D!%($!4'%9/'D!#D'$!41!,'9,'%3.-(%&!0%&]',D^3-#,.D3D!%&-(6!

3/'!V-,3/!7%&'D!5-%D3B!V-!DJ'9.?.9!,'?','(9'!.D!2%$'!3-!%(!%DD'DD2'(3!-?!3/'!.2J%93D!-(!,'9,'%3.-(%&!

%($!3-#,.D2!%2'(.31!#D'!-,!3-!3/'!J-3'(3.%&!D-9.-U'9-(-2.9!.2J%93D!%,.D.(6!?,-2!3/.D!?-,!8(6&'D'1B!!!

"%4&'!)HB)!,'?',D!3-!"-#,.D2!R2J%93D!-(&1!.(!/-0!3/'!0.($!?%,2!9-#&$!%33,%93!3-#,.D2E!%??'93!9#,,'(3!

3-#,.D2!3,'($D!%($!.($.,'93&1!%??'93!3,%(DJ-,3%3.-(B!!"/'!8#3/-,.31!9-(D.$',D!3/%3!3/.D!6.g'D!.(%$'r#%3'!

0'.6/3!3-!3-#,.D2!%($!,'9,'%3.-(!%($!%2'(.31!%($!$-'D!(-3!,'?&'93!3/'!.2J-,3%(9'!-?!3/'D'!%93.g.3.'D!3-!

3/'!RD&'!-?!8(6&'D'1!.(!J%,3.9#&%,B!!"/'!8#3/-,.31!0-#&$!0.D/!3-!D''!DJ'9.?.9!%DD'DD2'(3!-?!J-3'(3.%&!

.2J%93D!-(!3-#,.D2E!%D!0'&&!%D!-(!,'9,'%3.-(!%($!%2'(.31E!%($!3-!4'!9-(D#&3'$!-(!3/'D'!%DJ'93DB!

U<BC9!e!%&3/-#6/!0%D3'!2%(%6'2'(3!.D!2'(3.-('$!#($',!7%3',!*%(%6'2'(3E!3/','!.D!&.33&'!-,!(-!0.$',!
9-(D.$',%3.-(!-?!0%D3'D!%($!41UJ,-$#93D!$#,.(6!9-(D3,#93.-(!-,!$'9-22.DD.-(.(6B!

5#2#&%3.g'!R2J%93D!

"/'!9#2#&%3.g'!.2J%93D!D/-#&$!%$$,'DD!(%3.-(%&&1!D.6(.?.9%(3!.(?,%D3,#93#,'!J,-v'93D!J,-J-D'$!-(!

8(6&'D'1!$#,.(6!%!D.2.&%,!3.2'?,%2'!3-!3/.D!J,-J-D'$!$'g'&-J2'(3B!!"/.D!D'93.-(!-?!3/'!NR8!D/-#&$!

2'%D#,'!3/'!9#2#&%3.g'!.2J%93D!-?!3/.D!J,-J-D'$!J,-v'93!%6%.(D3!3/'!4%9]$,-J!-?!-3/',!J,-v'93D!%($!

%DD-9.%3'$!$'g'&-J2'(3DB!"/'!9#2#&%3.g'!%DD'DD2'(3!D/-#&$!3%]'!.(3-!%99-#(3!3/'!%(3.9.J%3'$!

3.2'?,%2'D!?-,!9-(D3,#93.-(!-?!:7@!%($!-3/',!$'g'&-J2'(3DE!%($!J-DD.4&'!-g',&%J!J',.-$DB!

!

Tudalen 56



%
%

%

!

Gf!

!

GB)G! J8ORF?B18OB%

"-!9-(9&#$'E!R855!0'&9-2'D!3/'!0-,]!3/%3!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!/%D!#($',3%]'(!3-!J,'J%,'!3/'!M3%6'!)![NR!

%($!3/'!9-22.32'(3!2%$'!41!3/'!9-2J%(1!3-!'(6%6'!0.3/!R855!%($!3/'!J'-J&'!-?!8(6&'D'1!3/,-#6/!

9-(D#&3%3.-(!%($!J#4&.9!'(6%6'2'(3B!!"/'!8#3/-,.31!.D!J&'%D'$!3/%3!5'&3.9!8,,%1!>3$B!.D!9-22.33'$!3-!

9%,,1.(6!-#3!3/.D!'(6%6'2'(3!.(!4-3/!7'&D/!%($!N(6&.D/B!8!(#24',!-?!9&%,.?.9%3.-(D!0.3/!,'DJ'93!3-!3/'!

8#3/-,.31qD!,'r#.,'2'(3D!?-,!.(g-&g'2'(3E!%($!,'r#'D3D!?-,!?#,3/',!.(?-,2%3.-(!/%g'!4''(!D'3!-#3!.(!3/.D!

$-9#2'(3E!3-!/'&J!.(?-,2!3/'!9-(D#&3%3.-(!%($!J,-v'93!%DD'DD2'(3!J,-9'DDB!R855!'nJ'93D!3-!3/.D!J,-9'DD!

3-!9-(3.(#'!0.3/!-J'(('DD!%($!3,%(DJ%,'(91!%D!3/'!J,-v'93!'g-&g'DE!/'&J.(6!3-!$'&.g',!-#39-2'D!0/.9/!

%,'!4'('?.9.%&!3-!3/'!J'-J&'!%($!'9-(-21!-?!8(6&'D'1E!0/.&'!,'$#9.(6!3/'!,.D]D!3-!5'&3.9!8,,%1!%D!%!

$'g'&-J',B!

Tudalen 57



B
a

s
e

d
 u

p
o

n
 O

rd
n

a
n

c
e

 S
u

rv
e

y
 M

a
p

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

tr
o

ll
e

r 
o

f 
H

e
r 

M
a

je
s
ty

's
 S

ta
ti
o

n
e

ry
 O

ff
ic

e
. 

©
 C

ro
w

n
 C

o
p

y
ri

g
h

t.
 1

0
0

0
0

1
7

7
6

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

3
3
5
0
3
-S

0
1
.w

o
r 

w
ri
g
s
0
2

F
ig

u
re

 1

Z
o

n
e
s
 o

f 
T

h
e
o

re
ti

c
a
l 
V

is
ib

il
it

y
 t

o
 

B
la

d
e
 T

ip
 f

o
r 

5
M

W
 (

1
8
0
m

) 
a
n

d
 

1
5
M

W
 (

3
0
0
m

) 
S

c
e
n

a
ri

o
s

K
e
y

Is
le

 o
f 

A
n
g
le

s
e
y
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

R
h
ia

n
n
o
n
 W

in
d
 F

a
rm

 P
E

I 
R

e
v
ie

w

N N N N N N NN N N N N N NN N N N N N NN N N N N NN N N N N N NN N N N N N NN N N N N N NN

R
W

F
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
re

a

S
c
a

le
 1

:5
0

0
,0

0
0

 @
 A

3

0
 k

m
3

0
 k

m

3
5

k
m

 b
u

ff
e

r

6
0

k
m

 b
u

ff
e

r

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

a
rk

A
O

N
B

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 C
o

a
s
t

Z
o

n
e

s
 o

f 
T

h
e

o
re

ti
c

a
l 

V
is

ib
il

it
y

E
d

g
e

 o
f 

Z
T

V
 c

o
v
e

ra
g

e

T
u

rb
in

e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 v

is
ib

le
 a

t 
m

a
x
im

u
m

 b
la

d
e

 t
ip

 h
e

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
b

o
th

 1
8

0
m

 a
n

d
 3

0
0

m

T
u

rb
in

e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 v

is
ib

le
 a

t 
m

a
x
im

u
m

 b
la

d
e

 t
ip

 h
e

ig
h

t 
o

f 
3

0
0

m
 o

n
ly

Tudalen 58



B
a

s
e

d
 u

p
o

n
 O

rd
n

a
n

c
e

 S
u

rv
e

y
 M

a
p

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

tr
o

ll
e

r 
o

f 
H

e
r 

M
a

je
s
ty

's
 S

ta
ti
o

n
e

ry
 O

ff
ic

e
. 

©
 C

ro
w

n
 C

o
p

y
ri

g
h

t.
 1

0
0

0
0

1
7

7
6

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

3
3
5
0
3
-S

0
2
.w

o
r 

w
ri
g
s
0
2

F
ig

u
re

 2

Z
o

n
e
s
 o

f 
T

h
e
o

re
ti

c
a
l 
V

is
ib

il
it

y
 t

o
 

H
u

b
 H

e
ig

h
t 

fo
r 

5
M

W
 (

1
0
9
m

) 
a
n

d
 

1
5
M

W
 (

1
7
5
m

) 
S

c
e
n

a
ri

o
s

K
e
y

Is
le

 o
f 

A
n
g
le

s
e
y
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

R
h
ia

n
n
o
n
 W

in
d
 F

a
rm

 P
E

I 
R

e
v
ie

w

N N N N N N NN N N N N N NN N N N N N NN N N N N NN N N N N N NN N N N N N NN N N N N N NN

R
W

F
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
re

a

S
c
a

le
 1

:5
0

0
,0

0
0

 @
 A

3

0
 k

m
3

0
 k

m

3
5

k
m

 b
u

ff
e

r

6
0

k
m

 b
u

ff
e

r

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

a
rk

A
O

N
B

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 C
o

a
s
t

Z
o

n
e

s
 o

f 
T

h
e

o
re

ti
c

a
l 

V
is

ib
il

it
y

E
d

g
e

 o
f 

Z
T

V
 c

o
v
e

ra
g

e

T
u

rb
in

e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 v

is
ib

le
 a

t 
h

u
b

 h
e

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
b

o
th

 1
0

9
m

 
a

n
d

 1
7

5
m

T
u

rb
in

e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 v

is
ib

le
 a

t 
h

u
b

 h
e

ig
h

t 
o

f 
1

7
5

m
 o

n
ly

Tudalen 59



Tudalen 60

This page is intentionally left blank


	Rhaglen
	3 Prosiect Cysylltiadau Gogledd Cymru - ymateb i ymgynghoriad rhagarweiniol ac anffurfiol y Grid Cenedlaethol ar yr opsiwn y mae™n ei ffafrio
	4 Fferm Wynt Rhiannon ar y Môr - ymateb i gam 1 ymgynghoriad Celtic Array Limited

